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y 21 DUES SCHEDULE ATTACHED
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in ltem 75 on page 1 as explained in the instructions for each item.)

Item 75 on page 1.)

FILE NUMBER: |5 | 1 !2‘1- 84 0
During the Reporting Period Did Your Organization: 18. How many members did your
organization have at the end of the S R O (T
10. Have a "subsidiary organization” as defined in YE EE. rargartJng period? [___4 1i3 2,00 0
Section X of the INSUCHONS? .......ooveeeieseeseressessemssssssnsss X L o YEAR
19. What is the date of your organization's i ]
next regular election of officers? 014 1210102
11. Create or participate in the administration of a : .
trust or other fund or organization, as defined 20. What s the maximun_'l amuuntl recoverable
in the instructions, which provides benefits for —_— ;’ld: {J:;ué; rganixt;ﬂ:y’&ﬂ?ﬁ:ﬁ?ﬂ?and : = .
. s s I xl 1 used f ] . T 7
members or their beneficiaries? ......ccceeerccecenieeens e I employee of your organization? $| 1 +n 0 ﬁ-_‘«,u 00 0
o : . 21. What are your organization's rates of dues and fees?
12. Havﬁ?a political action committee (PAC) = (Enter a minimum and maximum if more than one rate
L e e L ELd = appnﬂs for any lu'm’}
et = > s Rates of Dues and Fees
. Acquire or dispose of any goods or property in —_ - CHED
any manner other than by purchase or sale? ................ = _I'E_]- (a) Regular Dues/Fees | $ i per
(Moanth, Year, afc.)
14. Have an audit or review of its books and records (b} InSiatin feee 3
by an outside accountant or by a parent body = — (c) Transfer Fees $
auditorfrepresentative? ...........ccoceeeenens AR R
(d) Work Permits $ per
15. Discover any loss or shortage of funds or = s ol
OO PIODETIYZ o e b i kts s royp A AR e ' X
(Answer “Yes" even if there has been repayment 22. During the reporting period, did your organization
or recovery,) have any changes in its constitution and bylaws Yes No
: (other than rates of dues and fees) or in pracﬁms.r‘ i Zi
procedures listed in the instructions? .. T
16. Have any officer who was paid $10,000 or more (If the constitution and bylaws have dungad,
by your organization and also received $10,000 or attach two new dated coples. If practices/
more as an officer or employee of another labor — — procedures have changed, see the instructions.)
organization or of an employee benefit plan? ............... X' | 23, Were any of your organization’s assets pledged
as security or encumbered in any other way =
17. Liquidate or reduce any liabilities without D ] at the end of the reporting period? ... crrseiiansreanantnt KPR
dISl'}IJI'SEIT'LEII'il l;'f EES"I? ................................................... I_xj 24 Dld };uur ﬂrganl:aunn hm E.n?‘ mnﬂngmt @ D
liabilities at the end of the reporting period? ....
(If the answer to any of the above questions is "Yes, " provide details (If the answer to Item 23 or 24 is “Yes," provide detaiis in

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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STATEMENT A — ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Complete Schedules 1 Through 15 Before Completing Statement A

FILE NUMBER:'5 1 2 |

e e

~84 u!

Enter Amounts In Dollars Only — Do Not Enter Cents

L
ASSETS

ASSETS

From

Start of Reporting
Period

(A)

End of Reporting
Period

(B)

27. Loans Recaivable...........comesssernsernnss
28. U.S. Treasury Securities .........cocersusannes

29, Investments ....ccccme.

31. Other Asssls ......

e — e ——— ———

[k 18,637,276

|
| & ¢ lalsiok 7k i7]
d u

M | Vi el MR, S i, Sl ke

1]

P . . T N S

o L 1 BT 356 g

5359[]20

. e Aol enlt It ety et

L 11 .J:..:g,.u._.?l__ .E_n_t.?_ _1___3_

1414 117, 131100

{ L lisis 0 4 559
| L el sl600
[ e e i ——
] _n- )
e ;
- S— — - | — __.ﬂ__
— -.E_ e g_._,z s _?, ‘;E_LE_
e AT

_]'_.?—-t“].ﬂ_._lh —
1.6 50

.!*_ ,_?_ A8 4.._3

f!.:l..._ﬁ_g_.’

LIABILITIES

32 TOTAL ASSETS ... vinssinssiannnins B S e 9. 5. L G N
From Start of Reporting End of Reporting
LIABILITIES SCH Period Period
ltern # (C) (D)
33. Accounts Payable........ = 2,93 628 E 1 1,12 40 82

34. Loans Payablo..........ccceimssessississssres
35. Mortgages Payable .........c..ccuniiinsanns
36. Other Liabilities ..........ccccecuee

37. TOTAL LIABILITIES ........ccccvssissaanassanse

38. NET ASSETS
(ltem 32 less tem 37) .........cccevecsinens

4 I EES T

| | 0,
L | W . .

F
e

(111 ,3.4 7,6 401

[— 1

13273 ]

o —————

e —————

‘*»?;39_3

i i

14 85

e _nﬁ_

S‘CI 21

l2i9 (88 (7,3 82|

f
i

o
=

32,62

26 29§

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000}
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STATEMENT B — RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Complete Schedules 1 Through 15 Before Completing Statement B

ruemmsen s |1y b s o]
Enter Amounts in Dollars Only — Do Not Enter Cents

iterm

CASH RECEIPTS

From
SCH
&

AMOUNT

ltem #

From
CASH DISBURSEMENTS SCH AMOUNT

41.

42

&

45.

a7.

48.

ASSESEMEMS ... i

Sale of SUPDIeS .cccrrrrerissrmraens

Sale of Imvestments &

46 26 43 47
e
O
=

60.

23 3 8 £ 8 B

. T EMPIOYBBS......covveemeresassamsssesmeneens 10 o X 77 PRGOS

Office & Administrative Expense...| 13 [ .66 13.52 1

Benefits...... J1 A 2 S8 -0 h ety

e ——

Cortributions. Gits8Grants | 2 |L 4 - 2 02 44 5

___ — b T e e e .
51. Ropayments of Loans Made .| 1 |L_s_ L] e 7|lo__32:88,00°7
52. On Behalf of Affiliates for SR j

Tranemittal 10 Them . eeeeeeeeee & 1 2 Th g Q 00, LOBNS MBS .o o cmriroseisassaidsssaia B [ B 0]
53. From Members for Zaufh | {1

Disbursement on Their Behalf ..... — l _f_ _% ‘i__‘f_i 70. Repayment of Loans Obtained .....| 8 L5 — S 0.

54. Othor Recelpls ... | 16 L § 5325 316 5271 S0 42 T&m%_ ________ L4 99 86,28 3

72. On Behalf of Individual Members... L& P

73. Other DiSHUISBMENIS .........ccumsmerne 5L 4 2 84 8 30 91

55, TOTAL RECEIPTS .oocvveemmsessienin 936 9 66 71 |74 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS o D 60 '3 96 353

- Pape 4 of 12
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If more space is needed to complete Schedules 1 through 8 or 11 through 15,
continue on additional pages, using the same column headings used on the
schedule, and enter the totals on the line provided for additional pages in each
schedule. For Schedules 9 and 10, use the continuation pages provided.

FILEMJHBEH]E, LEJ“[E__ ;_,_u__j

Enter Amounts in Dollars Only — Do Not Enter Cents

SCHEDULE 1 — LOANS RECEIVABLE

List below loans o officers, employeas, or
mambars which at any time during the reporting
period axceeded $250 and list all loans to
business antarprises regardiess of amount

(A)

Loans
Outstanding al
Start of Pariod

(B)

Loans Mada
During Perlod
(C)

Reopaymenis Received During Period

(DX1)

Othar Than Cash
(D)2)

1. Nama:

2. Name:

Purposa;___

Torms. of Repaymant:

3. Nama:

Purpose:

Sacurity:

Tarms of Rapayment:

4. Totals from additional pages {if any)

5. Totals of loans not listed above

6. Totals of Lines 1 through 5

0

= S e e kel

i |
S N N S, T S S

Column (A)

Enter the Totals from Ling B IN . T T (R — =

Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000
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SCHEDULE 2 — INVESTMENTS

(OTHER THAN U.S.TREASURY SECURITIES)

FILE NUMBER: E_l‘_g_;l-
SCHEDULE 3 — OTHER ASSETS

a) __

Description Amount Description Book Value
(A) (B) (A) (B)
- 1.
Marketable Securities
= 8,027,947
1. Total Cost

2
2. Total Book Value 8,027,947 3
3. List sach markatable security which has a bock 4
valua over 51,000 and exceeds 20% ol Line 2. .

: ®

6. Total from additional pages (if any) 17,014,769
e = { | =) Lo
(© i 7. Total of Lines 1 through 6 | 117 lo]1 | &7 [6]3
&
& Enter the Total from Line 7 i ......... ftem 31, Column (B)
il SCHEDULE 4 — OTHER LIABILITIES
4. Total Cost

5. Total Book Valua

&. List each other investment which has a book value
ovar &1 DEE and excaeds 20% of Line 5. Also list each
subsidiary for which separate reports are attached.

Amount at
Description End of Pariod
(A) (8)

Enler the Total from Line 7 In

... Item 29, Column (B)

(a) 2. .
{b) a.
= —1 | 4.
(d) — 5.
(e} Total from additional pages (if any) 6. Total from adkditional pages (if any) 13,734,939
| T e |
7. Total of Lines 2 and 5 8,0 2179 |4 71| | 7. Totat of Lines 1 through & r-l!lg 3 4.9 3-9]|
Imnﬂﬂ.gﬁummi

Enter the Total from Line 7 in........ -

Form LM-2 [Fevised 2000)
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SCHEDULE 5 — FIXED ASSETS

FILENUMBER: |5 1 2 | !a __|
L5 Caost or Total Depreciation or Book Fair Markat
Dascription Other Basis Amount Expensed Value Value
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
1. Land (give location}: 7
2. Totals from additional pages (if any) 359,634 % 159,634 359,634
3. Buildings (give location).
4. Totals from additional pages (i any) 5,284,939 1,216,088 2,068,851 2,068,851
5. Automobiles and Othar Viehicles
. . Office Furniture and Equipment 6,216,828 3,531,710 2,685,118 2,685,118
7. Other Fixed Assals 61,812 57,649 4,163 4,163
8. Totals of Lines 1 through 7 11,923,213 6,805,447 e P Sy AR 5,117,766
1
Enter the Total from Line 8, Golumn (D) in.. e Item 30, Column (B)
SCHEDULE 6 — SALE OF INVESTMENTS AND FI)(ED ASSETS
Description (if land or buildings, give location) Cost Book Valua Gross Sales Price | Amount Received
(A) (B) (C) (O} (E)
1.
2.
®
4.
5. Totals from additional pages (if any) 3,669,753 2,509,849 2,417,123 2,417,123
,//// 7. Less Reinvestments
8. Net Sales f-__i_?:,"* iz 23]
| {}49
Enter the Total from Line 8 in .. o L e g e[
g2 -7

Form LM-2 (Fevised 2000)
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SCHEDULE 7 — PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS AND FIXED ASSETS FLENUMBER 5 | 5 |~[gl4 ol

Erter the TOLA] DM LING B I v.cveoccesrsismessssasssssssssanssssissmssmsssssssotsssssssssssnsssns siersssss 1434404 SFES 1908 1R Aova 40 ¥ 118 208014 42T 0N SHIRIIIR  2os Fmssmrsemansmt IR AR SER1SomRemt it S Item 68
SCHEDULE 8 — LOANS PAYABLE
Source of Loans Payable al Any Loans Owed at Loans Obtained Repayment Made During Pericd Loans Owed at
Time During the Reporting Period Start of Period During Period Cash Other Than Cash End of Period
(A) (B) (C) (D)(1) (D)(2) (E)

1.

2

3.

4.

5. Totals from additional pages (if any)

6. Totals of Lines 1 through 5 i _ _E__n-__.-}.__:__“_ _.i-.__J.._i | Tp *'5 _|_¢ 0 o | =¢ | 0|
Enter the Totals from Line 6 in .............. tm?n 34 - 1127 1o [— Ita?n' 70 coreescessssnsnmsssness WM TH cecerinrasasvanisnanass !la?nﬂi

Eorm LM-2 (Revised 2000) 2 -8 Pago B of 12 +
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SCHEDULE 9 — ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTSTO OFFICERS

_|'.

FILEHUMBER:-L-S:-!L _EJ—[E __i_ 0!

{A) Name (Lt al parsons who hekd offics during the reporting period even If Gross Salary Disbursements
ihey recaived no salary of other disbursamants. Use all capital letters) | (before taxes and for Official Other
Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(B) Title  (Enter ttie of oificar, such as PRESIDENT o TREASURER) |  (C)* (D) (E) (F) (@) H)
Last Harme T e : = —
1. i = =) - e O e L e
Te : E T 1| seen] '
Tast hama = e N, e === =
2 : = S b & LR D =
Titla i F Slabs
Last Nema i B'HN'IFHI B = == = == = T,
= — i =1 ) i 4 —
Tmim Stmha
4- PR, a e
Tie ; 5 Ei.-.u.
T T R T o e — T
5 P S S R
Tiia T T Statiem -
T L nor= e e e e
6. T — e e = = ———
Toe -
oo e P e P e ————
?.' =3 - e e e ——— e — i R e -— e ]
Tite i o Bﬂ'ul.
B. Totals from additional pages (if any) 711,743
9. Totals of Lines 1 through 8 711,743 .
777 st [ w050 ]
Enter the Total from LN 11 i .......eiiisinssssrssssssssssssssassssmsssssssssses 118N 56 5> | 11, Net Disbursements Lj_{.ﬁ‘? 1 ;.28 :2
officar eloctod af slection in accordance with
*Code for Status (C): past officer — P; continuing officer — C; new officer during the reporting period — N. %‘mm.ﬁ axpiain In fam 75 on page 1.)

Form LiM-2 (Revisad 2000)
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SCHEDULE 10 — DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES

FILE NUMBER: i.’:

12 |-|8| 4-nj.

-

(A) Name [Listall smployoes who recalved mora than $10,000 n fotal distursements | Giross Salary
from your organization and any afifses. Uise af capital iofiers. ) lbﬂ'ﬂfﬂ taxes and

(B) Position {Entar employes’s job titla. ) other deductions)
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appicable)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

L tat Maere

1.

MNarne of
At |
Ol - — ——t — e o —

e ——

R

is
D O

—

Las! Marme

Prositon

Marne of

Drpanizaiion - L 1

E‘;__-.- e

[ ] 3 S ——— [ — 2a.. — e e _—

Marse of
A e
Crganizmicn —

LEm Marms — Prmlame 2 ST T

Poadson

Mame of
APy ]

mm—le S PR T a o

Poaition

o e
AN e
i i RGO e T

6. Totals from additional paga-a ﬁf &ny}

26,541,772

7. Totals for all employees who, during the reporting period, received
$10,000 or less in total disbursements from your organization and

any affiliates

353,836

8. Totals of Lines 1 through 7

26,895,608

/////////////////////////////////////////////////////

9. Less Deduclions

9|18

4]7 |63 |

Enter the Total from Line 10in...

.. ltem 57 =>

10. Net Disbursements | 1|7

0|8

45

LTI

Form LM-2 (Pevised 2000) g = 30
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SCHEDULE 11 — BENEFITS

FILE NUMBER: 5£ 2 - 5‘;, g.

Description
(A)

To Whom Paid
(B)

Amount
(C)

1.

2.

3.

4.

5. Total from additional pages (if any)

6. Total of Lings 1 through 5

15,806,701

W//% s 6062 01

Enter the Total from LINg B ... ceereemeersssrmssimermmmsisassssases

P P ——

SCHEDULE 12 —

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS & GRANTS

SCHEDULE 13 —

OFFICE & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

Entar tha Total from Ling B in ......c.cmmmmrrmmmmmmms

weee 12 B4

AL LE LR L e

Description Amount Description Amount
(A) (B) (A) (B)
1. 1
2 2
3. 3.
4, 4,
5. 5.
6. 6.
7. Total from additional pages (if any) 202,448 7. Total from additional pages (if any) 6,613,527
8. Total of Lines 1 through 7 1210 | 204 |4 @J 8. Total of Lines 1 through 7 |_,5¢_6 13,52 }‘J
4 i
Enter the Total from Line 8in Item 60

Form LM-2 (Favisad 2000)
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FLENUMBER: 5 1 2 ]—| 8.4 0 |

SCHEDULE 14 — SCHEDULE 15 —
OTHER RECEIPTS OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
Description Amount Description Amount
(A) (B) (A) (B)

1. 1.

2. 2.

3. 3.

4, 4,

5. 5.

6. 6.

7 7o

8. 8.

9. 9.

10_ 1U|

11. 11.

12. 12.

13. 13.

14. 14.

15. 16.

16. Total from additional pages (if any) 32,534,210 16. Total from additional pages (if any) 28,483,091

_____ - — ===
17. Total of Lines 1 through 16 3i2,5 |34 52 10 17. Total of Lines 1 through 18 "—!—1541:-&"!‘5' E‘I*D"LE'{ =
5 it
Enter the Total from LN 17 0 ... .ueorscnmmsemissesssss 18T 54 T T R L L R LA P ————— tem 73

Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000) g = 32



Michigan Education Association

File Number
08/31/2000 512,840
SCHEDULE 3 -- OTHER ASSETS
Description Amount
(A) (B)

Deferred Compensation 4,335,621
Prepaid Retirement 10,748,353
Other Prepaid Expenses 264 432
Deposits 59,939
Inventory 177,031
Interest/Other 392 6509
Affiliate Receivables 1,036,534
Investments in Subsidiaries 200

Total Other Assets - Other 17,014,769

SCHEDULE 4 - OTHER LIABILITIES
Amount at
Description End of Period
(A) (B)

Accrued Leave 1,814,000
Deferred Comp 4,335,621
Payrol/Related 1,242,824
Retirement 5,106,022
Deferred Revenue 276,995
Capital Leases 703,885
Affiliate Payables 155,592

Total Other Liabilities - Other

13,734,939




Michigan Education Associaion

Fils Number
D8/31/2000 512 840
SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS
Total
Cont or Cepreciaton or Book Fair Marist
Dascription Ottt Bagig Amount Expansed ‘akae Wl
A) ] [i=] o 1]
1. Land (gh location): o]
East Lansing, MI 359634 356554 350,634
0
]
]
]
0
0
Tetal Other Land 350,534 = 3EG 534 358,534 |
4. Buikings (give locabon): i)
Geneses County Buikding, Fiint, MI 853,878 433815 420,081 420,061
Headquaniars, East Lansing, M1 4,131,841 2544514 1,487 327 1487347 |
Land Davalopment, East Lansing, MI 142,912 54,360 48 550 48,552
Land Development, Ganasea County, Ml 158,310 43 355 112,811 112.911
[
0
]
Total Other Buldings SIEAG3E | 32086 |  JOBAEST|  LOGEEST
SCHEDULE § — SALE OF INVESTMENTS AND FIXED ASSETS
Descripban [ and or DUlGIngs, grve loeabon) Cost Book Gross Sales Amount
Value Frica Feceivad
[4) (B) [1%] ()] (E)
Varicus Other Fiosd Assats 1,287,303 127,395 ‘I_;E_l._ﬁﬂ 133,635
Various Investments 2,382 450 2,382 450 2 283 484 2,283,484
Totl ciher sales SEEOI5N | Zh00BAB|  2Ana4 ZA1123




Michigan Education Association

File Number
QB/312000 512 840
SCHEDULE 7 — PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS AND FIXED ASSETS
Description (if land or buidings, give location) Cost Book Value Cash Paid
(A) (B) %] (E)

Various Fixed Assels 866,315 BBE.315 580,213

Varous Investments 2,698,794 2.688,784 2,698,754
Purchase of Investments and lixed assats - Other | 3,565,109 3,565,100 3,288,007 |

SCHEDULE B — LOANS PAYABLE

Sources of Loans Payable at Any Loans Owed at | Loans Obtained | Repayments Made During Period | Loans Owed at

Tirme During the Reporting Pencd Start of Perod During Period Cash Other than Cash | End of Period
(A) (B8] (C) (DN1) {D}Z} iEl -
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1]
[i]
0
0
Q

Total Other Loans Payable| 0 0] of o]
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Eirgmet ey i 5 ASSOCLAT70NS
EMDING DMTE OF PEFIOD COVERED: @{5{/{50

FLENUMBER: | 5 / 21— § 40

mae [ _oF Qmm

SCHEDULE 9 — ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS (continued)

(A) Name (LSt af persons who hekd offios during ihe reporing period even Gross Salary Disbursements
they mcaived no salary or other dishursaments. Use af capital letiers) | (bafore taxes and for Official Other
Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(B) Title (Enter s of officar such as PRESIDENT or TREASURER) |  (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
L P Nama & B T | 5 I
BATTAGU T ERY P 0T arpilsisiesssda g 473094 2303418975 3
— e —————————————— U T e e e R e T e ———
™ PRESIDENT el G
. — . Rmiemare o : PR
SALTERS | T RIS |1 82670d ] 290003 | 727411894
e ———————rer —e ——— ' — i —— ' L
Toe V Pl R E[ S . | | smal G
._u:r;ilml-______ S el FArtNams —— —
C O 0 K STEVEN 196619 | 2 3 3 8 4 4414922 4422
—— e e i —— e . o ~rar]
™| S E C Y ,r__T__E_q E A S _____; SI-IL_G;
Lo e Lo - — . :
ANDTERSON DONNA , 4 9 7 ! 2| 5| 213] | 0 3020
P T i L —_— d = __": — i o i s "—I“""P"""""'_'_'d-l“——‘ ] R e et
™ B OARD |[MEMBER N
— — e Vo ___. __ i e e i = — -
AN ERSON T JUuULlTA 0 i | 11 61 5} 2 f 1652
! & ek T e == el e o . — ] ——— ] I N R . e . S
m B OARD MEMBEHR sma| C
— ———— S T = e e ——
ARRYIBAS T JBERTHA 3 0] 0 siejol | 34 por i yalane)e
m B OARD |MEMEBER | | | s
——— — — P -~ T [ T R S I T S T
| - [ of 1, 7: 415
AUlgUwsT I_H E_ | ____I'j‘. U -T._E'F_ e e _u._ (5 o L] _..J._l.{".i—i-!—?- et e ——————
m B OARD MEMBER sma| C
e = e — Pl = — — . T i - s F5ia
- | Tid 0 ey
BARHAH __E_E_._k._T..L_D.N--- RN S L | R B
me B O AR D |MEMBER | | |ssN
e S Totals =
31

_|_



DRGANZATION NAME: FILE NUMBER: | = |
[ENDPG DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
PAGE ____OF ____ ADDITIONAL PAGES
SCHEDULE 9 — ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS (continued)
(A) Name {List a persons who hoid office during tha raporting peviod sven ¥ Gross Salary Disbursaments
they recaived no salary of other disbursements. Usa af capital letters) | (before taxes and for Official Other
Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business | Disbursements| Total
(B) Title  (Enter tite of officer; such as PRESIDENT or TREASURER) | (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
Last Hame _ Frbare = = Ol e el = e =] AT e i 1L =i
— —— O e "I Y e — ) Ay =
Tila Slaka
o e ST || BRI [T = =
— - — - e —— —_ — — _— —_— e — | g — . Bt — - _‘r"__ T 1
Tie e
== T P BRRERRES] B e oo 1
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Last Mama __ ‘"ﬂ'&f-_ REwee . T e i e e [ = —_ :
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T Sm.n'.
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FILE NUMBER: (5 / 2-8 0

:
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SCHEDULE 9 — ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS (continued)

Lt M zaesent wic it Sffice Auring Sa mporing perod men § Gross Salary Disbursements
(A} Name
Py mosted no salwy or other dishursamants. Lisa alf capitel leflars ) [bﬂhl"ETEIBBEI‘Id for Official Other
Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(B) Title (Erer e of cfiens such as PRESIDENT or TREASURER) | (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
L -y = o Form M " 2
BASCOM | K I RK : | | d | 1 483 1 1.4 8 3
- e e mmee e e e e w @ ——t T > —
™ B OARD MEMBE 9—'?
e
BEAMTISH ALYA : i 2 2 4 ¢ q 2 2 4 8
- ————— = e e === * — e » : r —
™ B 0O ARD M EMBERHR | Swmi ¢
T — T —=
BEETHEM LOWETLELL q | 28 35 { 2 8 as
—_— — o 5 & p———— =D T
™ B OARD M EMEBEHR | - G
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B ELL | H T L E I AN 0 2 0 8 B i 20, B 8
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™ B OARD MEMEBETEHR su-_g
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T | 19 0 2 q 190 2
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ORCUANLEATEN NALE

ENDING DATE OF PERUDD CONVERED:

T
B

FILE NUMBER:| | |

PAGE ____ OF _____ ADDITIONAL PAGES

SCHEDULE 9 — ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS (continued)

(List adl persons wiho hald office during the mporting pariod even i

(A) Name g, mcaived no saiary or other disborsemens. Use al capital Jatiers )

Status
(C)

(Enipr e of officar; such as PRESIDENT or TREASURER.)

(B) Title

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Lsr Mo . Fem Name

| E | t ] | i
—_— —— N N W — L ! G
e __-_— — e— —— - —.—.-P—-r———
Toe St
Lmss M First Marne
—_ | ——_———— |
! I
— — . et . - -_— 3 *—
€ Crahiy
Last Marme o~ Fiwt Homa e = i
: | B
— e e [ s S m e — . @
Tisa
Lot Marrm o Pt MmN | =
. | i B
= = ———— e — —— B - e 2
e St |
Lz hme B — = - PN e
BEE
- I 4 e —— o HE e
Ll Stam
Lot biemes i A ]
— LW P e - -
] : ; N
= I j o L il D L oy e e e & - ] B
e —— — — = =l w - “
e Saal |
Lasi e S Firlt Mams
: e 1 T T i
| ' [
=43 S E i o 2 0 ¢t
Tita Sahsl |
Lasibiome n o Firsl Mame :
= T e == ” T T 1 T 1
[ 1] | | EENRRENENET
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List aff parzons who haid office during the reporting pariod sven If
(A) Name }qmmmumm Use aff capital laitws. )

- Status
(B) Title (Enter tte of officar, such as PRESIDENT or TREASURER) | (C)

— s

"MEMBER | | |
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m OF PEROD COVERED: %}/ﬂ

FILENUMBER: 5 / 21~ B £ )
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SCHEDULE 9 — ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS (continued)

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

(A) Name (Lt af persons who hek offca during the reporting periad even I Gross Salary Disbursements
thay recahed no saiany o other dshirsamants. Uss al capltal letters. ) [bEfDTEI taxes and for Official Other
Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(B) Title (Enter ta of officer; such as PRESIDENT or TREASURER) |  (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
TR “First Hama | 2 —= ===l
CHAPA [EL:AE | lo] | 1] 8] 112 0 1/8(112
- | e e —— ¥ e S
™ BOARIDI IMEMBEHR | smal g
Lms2 Mama = e e | A My - S e_: ] |
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SCHEDULE 9 — ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS (continued)

(A) Name (List &l parsans who hald office during the reporting period even ¥ Gross Salary Disbursements
Ihey mceived no salary or other cisbursamants. Use al capital leners) | (before taxes and for Official Other
Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(B) Title (Enter tte of officar, such as PRESIDENT or TREASURER) | (C) (D) (E) (F (G) (H)
Tagime = = e e = == :
FITINIK {R: I CiH AR D i : o ol q 2! 0 0
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™ g OARD MEMBER | | | =N
e e T RS [ e s : = e e
FLYNN R} I{ ¢| H| Al R{ DI o _ ' 1l 2 7| 9 1,2, 7:9
- -~ — e - —.—..—_:"_."—j_—l - * — |} — : R
™IBE O ANRD [MENHEERRS 8 e I
e e e : =
— = — e — it — :_'I — — — e L e, == e [, S —— "——-}—!— S BEEEREAEE— " s
™e B O ARD MEMBER | oo (1
o e e == = e s S e = ITs DS BT
G OOD AN N E ; i & e ' 7. 3l 5 ; i 2.9 7 2
= — - — — — o — .-____I e i e _._\_'_-,.._.-n.——__ s~ aaar i e L e —
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TSR T et ieaamn)  EcA7ION ASSOa 7700 FILENUMBER: 51/ 2 — & of ()
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: S/ﬁf/ﬂ’ﬂ Fl.ﬂE_éﬂF QADDMALMEE
SCHEDULE 9 — ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS (continued)

[A)} Namsg 1L sl pacsons Ssho baid ofics chiong s g pavicetas 8 Gross Salary Disbursements
they recaived no salary or other disbursements. Uise all capital letters) | (before taxes and for Official Other

Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(B) Title  (Enter e of officar such as PRESIDENT or TREASURER) | (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
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SCHEDULE 9 — ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS (continued)
List all parsors whe Faid office during te mporting pariod even £ Gross Salary Disbursements
(A) NaMe g, rcaived no salary or ather disbursements. Usa ai caplal etiers) | (before taxes and for Official Other
Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
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File No. 512-840
LM-2
B31/00

SCHEDULE 10

DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES

SCHEDULE 10
COLUNN "F*
SCEEAILE 1 SCHEDULE 10 SCHEDULE 1 OFFICIAL m‘;: "
SCHEDULE 19 SCHEDULE 19 w COLUMN "D" ATLowANCRS BUSINESS NON FUSINESS COLUMN "H*
COLUMN "A® - NAME COLTMN "3 - POSITION WOT APPLICAKLE GROSS SALARY  wOTAFFLICANLE EXP RELATED TOTAL
WATSON, CHARLES Acocuntant 52,891 0 a0 52891
WATSON, MARY Dirsetar 103,425 14,449 1,146 119,020
WEED BROWME, GAY Conyaltant 99,712 15,555 - Bl& 115,053
WENTZ, ANDREW PayrollClerk 38,445 0 0 38,449
WESA, PHYLLIS PayrollClerk 42978 0 0 42,978
WHEELER, THERESA Publications Specialist 38,693 2 0 38,714
WHITE, NANCY Directer 98,993 11,828 3,212 114,093
WILCOX, DOUGLAS Attomey 22,9732 3,556 0 25,518
WILKERSON, RUBY Secretary 221 451 o 29,718
WILLIAMS, YVONNE Director 93,845 13,174 - 3,510 110,529
WINN, MELISA Dirvetor 99,722 4,278 . 5,139 108,139
WINTER, DUANE Zaos director 129,988 14,527 . 5,919 150,433
WITT, SHELLA Temporary Director 15,456 S § 1559
WITTBRODT, GERALDINE Secretary 41,106 20 0 47325
WOLKOW, BEVERLY fiormer Bxee. Dir 11,887 0 o 11,587
WONICK]L, MICHELLE Secrstary 37,438 0 ] 37,438
ZEISLER, KATHLEEN Momber/Relense Tizns 64,075 9,345 0 73,420
THL ASKO, WALTHR Thirsetor 31,538 6,505 . 1,041 29,389
ZMMERMAN, MARY Director 99,122 7,417 5,350 112,489
23,608,507/ 7,027,899 ___;__25,551&22




Michigan Education Association File Number

08/31/2000 512,840
SHEDULE 11 -- BENEFITS
Description To Whom Paid - Amount _|
(A) (B) (C)

Retirement 11,313,452 |
Health Insurance 3,225,985 |
Post Retirement Benefits 1,233,350
Long-Term Care 33,914

Total Benefits - Other 15,806,701
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999-2000 MEA / NEA

Seplember
Oclober
MNovember
December
Januany
February
March

April

May
June

R

September
Oclober
November
December
January
February
March

April

Seplember
Oclaober
November
December
January
February
March

April

May
June

Seplember
Oclober
November
December
January
February
March
April

$453.40
$408.06
$362.72
$317.38
$272.04
£226.70
$181.36
$136.02
20,68
545 34

MEA (52)
£340.05
$306.05
$272.04
$238.04
$204.03
$170.03
$136.02
$102.02
$658.01

MEA (53:
$226.70
$204.03
$181.36
$158.69
$136.02
$113.35

$90.68

¥ '-. i |':|.R--:'|.'
MEA (54)

$113.35
$102.02
$80.68
$79.35
$68.01
$56.68
$45.34
$34.01
$22.67
=11 34

B (51}

i .
NEA (1I_'Ij

NEA (10)

$114.00

$102.60
$91.20
$79.80
$68.40
$57.00
$45.60
$34.20
$22.80

$114.00
$102.60
$91.20
$79.80
$68.40
$57.00
$45.60
$34.20
$22.80
$11.40

'NEA (12}
$57.00
$51.30
$45.60
$29.90
$34.20
$28.50
$22.80
$17.10
$11.40

NEA (12)

$57.00
$51.30
$45.60
$38.90
$34.20
$28.50
$22.80
$17.10
$11.40

$5.70

e

UES

$567.40
£510.66
$453.82
$397.18
3340.44
£283.70
$226.96
$170.22
£113.48

TOTAL
$454.05 September
$408.65 Oclober
5363.24 November
5317.84 December
5272.43 January
$227.03 February
§181.62 March
$136.22 April

$90.81 May

$45 41, W_J June

e

TOTAL
$283.70 September
$255.33 Oclober
$226.96 November
$198.59 December
$170.22 January
$141.85 February
511348 March

$85.11 April

$56.74 May

June

TOTAL
$170.35
$153.32
$136.28
$119.25
$102.21
$85.18
$68.14
$51.11
$34,07
51? 04

ey
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Seplamber
Oclober
November
December
January
February
March
April

May
Juna

R
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S226.70 $58.50
$204.02 352,65
5181.36 $46.80
$158.69 $40.85
$136.02 33510
$113.35 52925
$80.68 $23.40
368,01 $17.55
$45.34 $11.70

.35

TOTAL
522853
$205.68
318282
$150.97
$137.12
11427

591.41

$68.56

$45.71
$22.85

TOTAL
$142.60
$128.35
$114.08

$89.83

$85.56
$71.31
$57.04
$42.79
$28.52
 $14.27

$170.03 $58.50
$153.03 $52.65
$136.02 $46.80
$119.02 $40.95
$102.02 $35.10
$85.02  $20.25
$68.01 $23.40
$51.01 $17.55
$34.01 $11.70
_51? 00 $5.85
MEA (57) NEA (28)
$113.35 $29.25
$102.02 $26.33
$90.68 $23.40
$79.35 $20.48
$68.01 $17.55
$56.68 $14.63
$45.34 $11.70
$34.01 $8.78
$22.67 $5.85
§11.34 ~ $2.93
S e
MEA (58)  NEA (26)
$56.68 $20.25
$51.01 $26.33
$45.34 $23.40
$39,68 $20.48
$34.01 $17.55
$28.34 $1463
$22.67 $11.70
$17.00 $8.78
$11.34 $5.85
$5.67 $2.93
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

MEA Financial Services, Inc. October 27, 2000
and Subsidiary )
East Lansing, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of MEA Financial Services, Inc.and
subsidiary as of August 31, 2000 and 1999, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in
stockholder's equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of MEA Financial Services, Inc. and subsidiary as of August31,
2000 and 1999, and the results of their consolidated operations and cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Momsy Cobmnane o+ Zlly TC.

544 Cherbourg Drive » Suite 200 « Lansing, Michigan 489175010 + (517) 3237500 * Fax (517) 3236346




TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS ' 2,731,878 2,503,563 :
DEFERRED COMPENSATION DEPOSITS 414,337 399,656

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, less accumulted depreciation (Note 3) 127,327 140,169,

DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Note 5) 170,000 200
PREPAID POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Note 6) 129,620

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2000 1999
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 4) 5 30,826 § 28,577
Accounts payable 188,991 186,997
Due to affiliated organizations (Note 7) 574,785 38,185
Accruals: ;
Payroll and related items 230,389 529 895
Compensated absences 143,783 146,514
Federal and state taxes 2,053 70,631
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,170,827 1,000,799
LONG-TERM DEBT, less current portion (Note 4) 155,138 185,905
DEFERRED COMPENSATION OBLIGATIONS 414,337 399,656
ACCRUED PENSION BENEFITS (Note 6) 263,251 201,439
ACCRUED POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS (Note 6) 441,111
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,003,553 2228910
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY:
Common stock, $1 par - shares authorized 50,000:
issued and outstanding 21,614 21,614 21,614
Additional paid-in capital 193,626 193,626
Retained eamnings 1,405,945 896,738
Accumulated other comprehensive income (51,576) (25,500)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 1,569,609 1,086,478

$ 3:573,1620 8 3,315,388




MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2000 AND 1999

OPERATING INCOME:
Tax deferred annuities and mutual funds,
net of sales commissions
Insurance programs, net of sales commissions
Bank card fees
Other

Total operating imncome
OPERATING EXPENSES
Net operating income
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest income
Interest expense
Net income before income taxes

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Note 5)

NET INCOME

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2000 1999
$ 2,472,095 $ 3,046,118
2,456,736 2,207,257
223,098 222,655
20,678 56,585
5,172,607 5,532,615
4,492 507 4,633,403
680,100 899,212
112,767 61,586
(18,716) (19.289)
774,151 941,509
(264.944) (319,296)
$ 509207 $ 622213



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2000 AND 1999

Accumulated
Other
Common  Paid-in Retained Comprehensive
Stock Capital Eamings Income Total

BALANCE, September 1, 1998 § 21,614 $193626 § 274525 § (24,610) § 465,155
Net income 622,213 622,213

Adjustment for minimum
pension liability net of tax

benefit of $502 (890) (890)
BALANCE, August 31, 1999 21,614 193,626 896,738 (25,500) 1,086,478
Met income 509,207 509,207

liustment for minimum
ension liability net of tax

benefit of $13,377 (26,076) (26.076)

BALANCE, August 31, 2000 5 21,614 5193,626 5 1,405,945 § (51,576) § 1,569,609

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 4



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC, AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2000 AND 1999

2000 1999

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 509207 § 622213

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 45,527 23,959
Loss on disposal of equipment 6,247 ]
Receivables and accrued income 481,208 °  (632,116)
Refundable income taxes (279,265)
Prepayments and deposits (9,780) (8,358)
Deferred income taxes 103,000 (104,000)
Accounts payable 1,994 34,534
Due to/from affiliated organizations 536,600 125,378
Accruals (370,815) 308,636
Pension and post retirement benefits (534,995) 528,110
Deferred compensation payments - net 23,979
Total adjustments (20.279) 300,130
Net cash provided by operating activities 488,928 922,343
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (38,932) (102,109)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt repayments (28,518) (26,465)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 421,478 793,769
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Beginning of year 1,480,911 687,142
End of year $ 1902389 § 1480911

See notes to consolidated financial statements, e



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of MEA Financial Services, Inc. (Financial Services or the Company) and Paradigm
Equities, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary. Transactions and balances between the Company and
Paradigm have been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash equivalents - Short-term (i.¢., maturities of three months or less) highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and present insignificant risk of change in value
are considered cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable - Based on the Company’s collection experience and analysis of year-end
balances, no allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary. :

Property, equipment and depreciation - Assets are recorded at cost and depreciated over their
estimated useful lives on the straight-line method.

Deferred compensation - Amounts payable to participating employees under the Association’s
deferred compensation plan are recorded currently. Assets have been segregated to meet the
Association's obligation.

Compensated absences - The Company records the liability for accumulated and vested vacation and
sick pay when it is earned.

Retirement - The Company has a qualified defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all
employees. The funding policy provides for payments to the Trust based on ERISA funding
requirements. The Company also has a nonqualified defined benefit pension plan, the Benefits
Restoration Plan (BRP), that covers employees whose benefits calculated under the formula
specified in the qualified plan would exceed statutory limitations. A third retirement plan is 2 401 (k)
arrangement under which employees may elect to defer a portion of their salary to be contributed
to the plan. The Company makes no matching or other contribution to this plan.

Postretirement benefits other than pensions - Health insurance and similar benefits provided to
retirees meeting certain eligibility requirements are accrued commencing when an employee is hired.

Commissions - The Company has agreements with certain insurance companies which provide for
commissions contingent upon the earned premiums for the underwriter's fiscal year (i.e., December
31and June 30). The Company recognizes these revenues in conjunction with the underwriter's year
end as information becomes available. Commission revenue from tax deferred annuities and mutual
funds is recognized as earmed.

Advertising - Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Estimates - The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets,
liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and
events as of the date of the financial statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may
differ from estimated amounts.



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Financial Services is a for-profit wholly-owned subsidiary of the Michigan Education Association
(MEA), formed to provide financial services to MEA members. Paradigm Equities, Inc. is a registered
broker-dealer which markets annuity and mutual fund products to MEA members.

Substantially all revenues are derived from the sale of property and casualty insurance, group term
life insurance and annuities and mutual fund investments. The following is a breakdown of revenue by
source:

2000 1999
Company A 26% 21%
Company B 16% 13%
Company C 12% 11%%
Company D 18% 27%
All other, individually less than 10% of total revenue 28% 28%
100% 100%
_— —

Collective bargaining agreements cover approximately 90% of the Company’s labor force, including
marketing representatives. The contracts expire in 2001 for the marketing representatives and 2004 for the
Associate Staff Organization.

The Company is required to disclose significant concentrations of credit risk regardless of the degree
of such risk. Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash and receivables. The Company deposits its cash and cash equivalents with high-
credit-quality financial institutions. Although such cash balances may exceed the federally insured limits
atcertain times during the year, they are, in the opinion of management, subject to minimal risk. Receivables
at August 31 primarily consist of amounts due from insurance companies and were substantially collected
subsequent to year-end.

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classes of property and equipment at August 3] consist of the following:

2000 1999

Furniture and fixtures £ 179,617 & 188,159

Computer and software 192,002 186,536

371,709 374,695

Less accumulated depreciation 244 382 234,526

Net property and equipment S 127,327 § 140,169
= ——————— ] S —— ———— |

Depreciation for the year b 45,527 § 23,959
_—_— ————————_ |



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at August 31 consists of:

Michigan Education Special Services Association (MESSA) - a related
party - payable $4,003 per month including interest at 10% and 8.5%
(¥2% above National City Bank’s - base lending rate at August 31, 2000
and 1999, respectively), final maturity November 2005, unsecured.

Less current portion

Long-term debt

Long-term debt is payable as follows

Year ending
Aupust 31,

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

Interest expense is as follows:

MESSA

2000 1999
5 185964 § 214,482

30,826 28,577
$ 155138 § 185905
$ 30,826

34,000

38,000

41,500

41,638
$ 185964

2000 1999
$ 18716 $ 19,289
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MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES

Financial Services utilizes an asset and liability approach to financial accounting and reporting for income
taxes. The difference between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities is determined annually.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed for those differences that have future tax consequences
using the currently enacted tax laws and rates that apply to the periods in which they are expected to affect taxable
income, Valuation allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce net deferred tax assets to the amount
that will more likely than not be realized. Income tax expense 15 the current tax payable or refundable for the year
plus or minus the net change in the deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Temporary differences in the timing of recognition of expenses for accounting and income tax purposes
as of August 31, result in deferred taxes as follows:

2000 1995

Deferred tax assets attributable to:

Deferred compensation and vacation pay 5 183,000 § 179,000

Postretirement benefits other than pensions 150,000

Adjustment for minimum BRP pension hability 27,000 13,000

Pension benefits 63,000
Deferred tax assets 273,000 342,000
Deferred tax liabilities attmbutable to:

Depreciation 17,000 14,000

Post retirement benefits other than pensions 44,000

Pension benefits 13.000
Deferred tax liabilities 61,000 27,000
Net deferred tax assets 212,000 315,000
Less current portion 42000 43.000
Non-current portion 3 170,000 § 272,000

Change in net deferred tax assets is reported as follows:

]

Income tax expense (benefit) (116377) § 103,498
Other comprehensive income - minimum BRP pension liability 13,377 502

$ 103,000) $ 104,000



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES (Concluded)

The following table reconciles Financial Services' income tax rate with the statutory federal rate:

2000 1999
Amount Percent Amount Percent
MNet income before taxes § 774,151 g 041,509
Tax at statutory rate $ 263,211 34.0% § 320,113 34.0%
Increase (decrease) in income taxes
resulting from:
Surtax exemption, permanent
differences and other 1,733 2% (817) (0.1%)

Income tax expense S 264,944 342% § 319,296 33.9%

—_— ————————————§
The components of federal income tax are:
Current 5 148,567 $ 422,794
Deferred 116,377 (103.,498)
Income tax expense § 264,944 $§ 319,296

f———ee I

NOTE 6 - PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company participates in the MEA Group defined benefit pension plan (Staff Plan) which covers
substantially all of MEA Financial Services’ employees with the exception of the marketing representatives.
Benefits are based on years of service and the average of the three highest years’ compensation during the last
ten years of employment. The Company’s funding policy is to contribute annually the amount necessary to meet
ERISA funding requirements. Contributions are intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to service
to date but also for those expected to be earned in the future.

The Company also has an unfunded, nonqualified, defined-benefit retirement plan designated as the
Benefits Restoration Plan (BRP). It covers participants of the Staff Plan who accrue benefits in excess of statutory
limitations prescribed by the Internal Revenue Code, Participants are vested in their benefit after completing five
years of service, or when they become vested under the Staff Plan, if earlier. The Plan’s prior service costs are
being amortized over a seven-year period.

10
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MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS (Concluded)

In addition, the Company participates in the MEA Group postretirement benefit plan which provides
certain health, dental and life insurance benefits. Substantially all the Company’s employees with the exception
of the marketing representatives can become eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age while
working for the Company and/or have met certain service year requirements. The benefits are provided through
a MESSA insurance contract.

The Company’s funding policy is to make annual contributions as calculated by the Company’s actuary.

The following tables set forth simplified disclosures.

Orther
" Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefit
2000 1999
Staff Plan BRP Total _SuffFlan  BRP Total —_ 2000 1999
Benefit obligations at g
August 31 5 6,939,860 § 136,042 § 7.075902 S 6,280,680 S 112,183 § 6,392,863 351605982 5 1385027
Fair value of plan assets st
August 31, primarily U.S.
stocks and bonds and
government sccurities 7410630 7410630 6,416,040 6,416,040 1,068,366 68,782

Funded status - excess nsscts

(obligations) $ 470,770 S$(136,042)5 334728 § 135360 S!IIZ.IBS!S 23,177 gﬂ?,ﬁlﬁ! !it&lﬁ.ﬂﬂ

Amaunis recognized in the
consolidated balance sheets:
Prepaid benefit cost 5 ] 5 0 5 129620 3 (1]
Accrued benefir lability 263,251 201,439 441,111
Equity effect of minimum
liability (net of tax):
Other comprehensive
income:
Curremt (26,076) (890)
Cumulative (51.576) (25,500)
Benefit cost 244,280 332,905 303,473 293,000
Employer contribotions 122,011 22,062 574,204 45,740
Benelits paid 125,514 121,276 48 204 45,740
Weighted average assumptions
a5 of August 31;
Discount rate 7.75% 7.75% 7.75% 7.75%
Expected return on assets 0.00% 9.00% 9.00%% 9.00%
- -

Rate of compensation increase

. Future compensation increases are based on years of service: 7.5% to 2.5% for 1999 to 2000; and B.0% 1o 3.0% for years after 2000

; For measurement purposes a 9 percent annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care
benefits was assumed for 2000. The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to § percent for 2008 and remain at
that level thereafter,

Defined Contribution Plan

In addition to the defined-benefit plans described above, the Association participates in a qualified 401(k)
employee savings plan. The employer makes no contributions to this plan.

11
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MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Financial Services is owned by the Michigan Education Association (MEA). Other affiliates include
Michigan Education Special Services Association (MESSA) and Michigan Education Data Network Association,
Inc. (MEDNA).

Amounts due from/to affiliated organizations at August 31 follow:

2000 1999
Due from:
MEA 5 5 34,830
Due to:
MESSA (21,996) (25,547)
MEDNA (47,468)
MEA (552,789)

Net due to affiliated organizations $ !5?4,?35! S !33,135!

Related party transactions are summarized as follows:

Transactions with the
Michigan Education Association

Services

Financial Services paid a service fee of $179,000 in 2000 and $173,000 in 1999 for marketing,
management and consulting services provided by the MEA. In addition, Financial Services paid
approximately $357,000 in 2000 and $193,000 in 1999 for direct cost reimbursements.

MEA paid premiums of approximately $215,000 and $224,000 in 2000 and 1999, respectively,
for insurance coverages through Financial Services as agent.

Financial Services paid MEA a shared service fee whereby MEA provides personnel and labor
relations, accounting, building and grounds maintenance and production services. Financial
Services was charged approximately $256,000 in 2000 for these services.

Office Space

Financial Services leases office space fromMEA. Total rent expense was approximately $91,000
for the year ended August 31, 2000 and $89,000 for the year ended August 31, 1999. The
monthly rent is adjusted annually by the CPI, through August 31, 2000.

For 2000, future minimum lease payments of $91,000 are required assuming a 2.0% annual CPL

12
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MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Concluded)

Payroll

Michigan Education Association serves as a common paymaster for all of the companies in the
MEA Group. During 2000 and 1999, MEA Financial Services reimbursed approximately
$1,778,000 and $1,650,000 in payroll costs, respectively.

Transactions with the
cation Special Servic

Emplovee Insurance

Financial Services purchases employee group health insurance from MESSA. Total payments
amounted to approximately $274,000 in 2000 and $247,000 in 1999,

Financial Services paid MESSA a shared service fee whereby MESSA provides data processing
services. Financial Services was charged approximately $174,000 in 2000 for those services,

Property Insurance

MESSA paid premiums of approximately $136,000 and $132,000 in 2000 and 1999, respectively,
for insurance coverages through Financial Services as agent.

Loan

MESSA has loaned Financial Services $185,964 as of August 31, 2000 and $214,482 as of
August 31, 1999, Interest amounted to $18,716 and 519,289 in 2000 and 1999, respectively.
See Note 4.

Transactions with the

Michigan Education Data Network Association, Ine.

Financial Services had an agreement with MEDNA whereby MEDNA provided data processing, labor
relations, accounting, building and grounds maintenance and production services. Financial Services was
charged approximately$588,000 in 1999 for these services. In addition, Financial Services paid
approximately$103,500 in 1999 for direct cost reimbursements to MEDNA. In addition, Financial
Services paid $18,500 for equipment from MEDNA in 1999,

MEDNA paid premiums of approximately $88,500 in 1999 for insurance coverages through Financial
Services as agent.

For the year ended August 31, 2000 these shared service fees were moved to MEA and MESSA as
MEDNA was dissolved as of September 1, 1009,

13
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€ Gain or (loss) (aftach schedule) ... {?Br 966 .Pae | 6,_291 =
d Netgain or (loss) (combing lina B¢, columns (A) ;ru:l gy ... STMT 4 <92,675.>
9  Special events and activilies (attach schedule)
a Gross revenue (not ncluding § __ of contributions
reparted on ing 1a) y Pl IR 9a
b Lass: dirsct axpensss n1ner1nn Iununr:mg Bxpanses 4 e 1]
& Net lncoma or (lass) from Special events (subiract fine 86 fram linp 'a‘a: g
10 & Gross sales of Inventory, less retums and allowances e 10a
b Lass:costof goodssold | 10b
£ Gross profit of (loss) from sales of 'I'I'n'ﬂl'ttlllf‘;' Ifil:lach schaduls) ésuhlml IlmI 1l}b tiom fing 10a)
11 Other ravanus (from Part VI, line 103) DRI M L L e B 4,587,221,
12 Total revenue (add lines 1,2,3, 4,5, 60,7, 8, 6c, 10c,and 11} ... Saiin s |2 S8 B SN GEES R
13 Program sarvices (from lina 44, eolumn (&) - ) Y ey 13
g 14 Management and gensral (from line 44, column (Ch ol [ AR e L 14
8| 15  Fundraising (from line 44, column (D)) ; e e e et i [
ui| 16 Payments lo affilatas (attach schadula) : Y, TR P e foer 16
_,_}; ;l:;l expenses (add fines 16and 44, column (AY) ... .. AT N TR e
8.0 (deficit) for the year (subltract ling 17 from line 12) o 2,573,399,
§§ 18 Netassats or fund balances at beginning of yoar (from fine 73, column (AN R i 3; 29:?25,545.
<| 20 Otherchanges in nat asséts o lund balances {attach explanation) : SEE STATEME NT 6 | 20 | 366,559.
21 Nef assels orfund balances at and of year (combine nas 18, 19, and 20) ..., .. 21 r [ .
%Fﬂr Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the saparate ln:ln.itlh:mmi ant!ﬂlﬁﬁﬁ}
150202 755817 34 06 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3405_1'



"1t = A AN MUt :
’ 4 and section 4947 3 i
"8, 55, 36 708, or 16 of Pt L. (A) Total (O pueam = 1INE
Grants and allocations [altach scheduls) i j
cash § noncash § 22

Specific sssistance to individuals (attach schadule) | 23
24 Benafits paid to or for members (altach schadule) |24
25 Compensation of officers, diectars. ste, . . 28 527,560. ] N
26 Othersalaries and wagss .. ... 26 23; 194 213- | I
27 Pansion plan contributions .. AP e 21 e iE T
28 Otheremployes benefits 28 5 545-L2_O : '.
20 Payroltaxes . et 5] 1,629,694, :
30 Professional fundralsing bees | | .30
31 Accounting TS 5 i |31 95,109.[
2 Lol el G Anaimhl o j32] 25,705,342,
R T N — IS i 3 909,512.[%
T YR o 3 876,722.
35 Postage and shipping 35 111,856.
L 5] 1,810,824.
37 Equipment rental and maintenance .. |87 366, 881.
38 Printing and pubiications ... (s8]  153,730.
T R S 3| 2,812,542./
40 Conferences, connnﬂuns and meatings ... ap|] 1,141,149.
ol T LR e e R e 4 133,865.]\
42 Dspraciation, deplation, etc. (sttach schedule) . |82 983,840. )
43 (Other axpanses (demiza).

i 438

b 43h

E 43c

i 48d

¢ SEE STATEMENT 7 azel 8,203,246.
44 Towm fnctonal anpenses [sad lines 22 Beugn 43)

el e ungteandlan AN 7 | 1100 157,891.
Reporting of Joint Costs. - Did you report In column (B} (Program sarvices) any |olnt costs from a combilned aducational campaign and
RURGTREEING SOROMMINT: &40 e e e e R st b e  Clves X no
If *¥es,” sntar (1) tha aggregale amount ul these joint costs & + (1) the amount aliocated to Program sarvices § {
[iif} tha amount allocated to Managemsant and ganeral $ sand (iv] the amount allocated 1o Fundraising §
[ Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
What is the organization’s primary axempt purpose? B>
Pro rmSmlu'

BETTERMENT OF CONDITIONS FOR EDUCATORS AND SUPPORT PERSONNEL.
AT ganlzatons musE CascriDe Tl sne Tl PUrRobe BCPieYarmnte V1§ clan B canciea mannds, Sate the nember of clents served, publications aued, eic DiscuEs | oo iy mnm =
schigvemenis thaf are nol messuribie. [Bection 831} end [4) crganizaiions snd 4047{a)1} norecarral chadtabie tusts must sies enler the amount of gants snd 4 e
siatiors s ofers ] tals mwm- for pinen
a APPROXIMATELY 130,000 MEMBERS WERE REPRESENTED
BY MEA FOR ACTIVITIES RELATED TO 'THE COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING PROCESS AND CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
— ___|Grants and allocations § i)
b APPROXIMATELY 5,500 MEMBERS WERE TRAINED IN A VARIETY OF

AREAS, INCLUDING INSTRUCTION, LEADERSHIP, LEGAL ISSUES AND
BARGAINING.

{Grants and aliocations § |
¢ MEA-R FUND WORKED TO ADVANCE THE CAUSES OF
APPROXIMATELY 28,000 RETIRED & PRE-RETIRED MEMBERS.

[l W ___ (Grants and aliogations § |

d il
_ _ (Grants and aliocatlons § 1
& Other program sarvices (attach schedub) {Grants and allecations § i
f Total of Program Service Expanses (should aqual line 44, column (B), Program Sarvices] | i i i >

i 2 Form 490 (1989)
09050202 755817 3406 1999 .08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406 1



“'""'I Bt o -
l e qimC - A = -.:-P.' |' -
Note: Mmr attached schedules and amounts d-pqiuum s
mwrmmn;rﬂ i AP K
|
@ Cash-non-intarest-bearing 1
47 Accounts recaivable 47 2,939,711. i e -
b . 4,424,415, 45| 2, i
——— = H
488 Phoges moehable s 483
b Less:allowance for doubthul sccounts | . | 488 L1l
R e A IO I [ R SR I o bR B £
50 Recehvables from officers, directors, trusteas,
T Y AP L s R R e R LR 50
S |51 a Othernotes and loans recehvable .. .. ... 512 M
2 b Lass: aBowancs for doubthel accounts 51b 5lc
52  Inventories forsaleoruse ... e s pe e G e R 52
53 Propaid expenses and MBIl CATOES ..o vescoiisssiancsssatan s +3 714,709.s3 | 11,254,404,
54 Investments - SECUMIES .........coooiiiiisonnnn A R T e 1,469,223
55 2 Investments - land, bulldings, and
SOUIDENLE DIBIS ... .cicmirrrcistvisrarsssnasanrrnssansases | | DGR 184,372.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... .. . 55b 184,372.] s5¢c | 184,372.
56 Investments-other ... .. . SEE STATEMENT 9 200.| =8 0.
57 a Land, bulidings, and squipment: basts .. ... s7a| 11,738,840. &=
b Less: sceumulated depreciation ..o 578 6,805,445. 5,174,647.|s1c 4,933, 395.
58 Otherassels (describe B DEFERRED COMPENSATION | 4,461,833.] s 4,335,
53 Total assets (add lines 45 through 58) (must equal ling 74) ... ..o, 44,012,476.| s 4?,53?;52’?_.
50  Accounts payable 300 aCCIUB BXPENSES . .............ccovseessssiessistessesseenssssseesessresassnas 6,260,960.] s 4,436,498.
B BN PN i e s e W I A e R riee ey oY P B1 P P
L DTN PR [l b s e R T b 153,689. 276,995.
% B2  Loans from cfficers, directars, trustees, and key lmpln'_.'Hs ................................... 53
B |8 & Toroxnmpt bond BabIBIES ................conimmsnsiniommmriismeinsiaben betbantert s bsiisss s e G4a
b Morigages and othr nOIRE PAVADIE ... .. ueiveiierseiionsob et ianssisnnsresnsssss s snnsanes __| B4b
B5  Other Kabilities (describe P SEE STATEMENT 10 )| 7,869,279. e | 10,145,528.
e Total llabilities (add lines 60 through 65) i 14,283,928.] g 14,859,021.
I:Ilq:nkutlum that loliow SFAS 117, eheck here I" f_} and cﬂmpra @ lines 67 mmuuh ?%&‘
o 69 and fines 73 and 74, S
g FLr N e T S S AT S S L 29,586,618. s7 32,522,285,
5 |68  Temporarily rastrictsd SRR K ST S T 141,930.] sa 146,221.
= 69  Permanenlfy restrictad ... ........... Pt I_g
E Organizations that da not lollow SFAS 117, :hn:h huru l" |__] am:l c.nmple’ra Inas ,"ﬁ"‘“%
‘; 70 through 74 ;z?%
w |70 Capital stock, trust prineipal, o curreml funds y 70
2 |7 Paid-in or capital surghus, or land, building, and equipmant Iund TSN n
g T2  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated Income, or olher funds e 72
= |73 Total net assets of fund balances (add lines 67 through 89 OR linas 70 through TE
column (A) must equal ne 19 and column (B) must aquallina 21y 29,728,548. 13 32,668,506.
74 Total labilities and net assets / fund balances (add lines 86and 73) 44,012,476.1 a | 47,527,527.

Form 580 ks available for public inspection and, for soma paople, sarves as the primary or sole source of information about a particular organization. How the public
perceivas an organization in such cases may be determinad by Iha Information presented on its retum. Tharefors, please maka sure the retum is complats and accurate
and fully describes, In Part (I, the organlzation’s programs and accomplisimants

12-14-90 3 e 35 S Lt R
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Lg it

:r Audited

. E’ naim mmwim ue per

Tolal revenus, Wni and uﬂmlumd
per audited financial statements e H

b Amocunis included on line a but not on
ling 12, Form 9580;
(1) Nt unrealized gains
on investments §
(2) Donated sendcas
and usa of faciities | §
{3) Recovaries of priar

366,558,

yeargrams ... ..§
(4) Dtnar (specity). _
STMT 11 5 103,971. 5 i o

Add amounts on Bnes (1) through (8) ..., 3l 470 53D.
€ Line @ minusiing B, - r.B_ 812,655.

d Amounts included on ine 12, Farm
940 but not on lina a;

(1) Investmenit axpenses

--unnminu ASSOCTAT

|H+v|+o-|-|-nrmo.|

J staternants
.ﬂmuunllhmﬂlu on line & but not
lina 17, Form 980
i1) Danated services
and uss of laciities | §

(2) Prioryear adjustments
reparted on line 20,
Forma90 . ......5%

(3) Losses raported on
ling 20, Form 880 | §

{4) Cther (specify):
STMT 12 5 33,118.
Add amounts on lines (1) through(a) . ... = H 33 11

U L LT ] E—— Y

d  Amounts Included on ling 17, Famm
990 but not on line a;

(1) Invastment expenses

not Includad on not fciuded on

ling 6b, Form 850 § ling B0, Form 990 _ §
(2) Other {specify): : (2) Other (specity):

Add amounts on lines (1) an8(2) ............ > d <81,365.P  Addamounts on lines (1) and(2) .............. ™ | ¢ <81,365.>
e Total ravenue per ling 12, Form 990 e Tolal expenses per line 17, Form 990 I5

(Wne cpluslinad) . .. 58,731,290, line ¢ plus line d) > 6157 .891.

{Part V| List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, und Key Employees (Lit sach one even i nntcumpurmted.]

[B] Tithe and average hours | () Compensation [(0)Centoutions = Expense
&= (A) Nama and addrass per wa;‘:ci%?:r?tw i i I not Eilf' anter J"""{ m@lﬂtw
SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE
"""""""""""""""""""""""""" 527,560.1120,901.] 42,800.

—— T —

. . e S Bl S S W R e B A ke e i T il iy el Py

O O R R R e

S G e e G

S R B e

e e R e e

e e e

ettt el e Ik L ————

R S S S .

5 Did any officer, director, frustes, or key employee recelve aggregats compensation of mora than $100,000 from your E]H_ ; all related
arganizations, of which more than $10,000 was provided by the related organizations? I “Yes,' attach schadula, = Yes

'E " il-lc- b




b Did ihe organization fils Form 1120-POL for this year? || PP et e e -

ar

89 2

and antar the amaunt of tax-ax intarast recalvad or accousd during the lax !Nr .................. prarpianaost LA LW "' I ﬂ I e
1

3100
09050202 755817 3406

= R U I
950 1 - MIC N _EDUCA _AS|
!i'. V. o
mhmhﬂm #ngage In any activity mlmmwmmmmm{m il
Wara any changes made in the organiing of gaveming mm'ﬂmlmrhdumm.w.m..;';.‘:.‘.;.;; M
117Yes,” attach a conformed copy of the changes. NN
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or mors during the year covered himh raturn? T
11 ~Yes,” has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year? | i ban i s L P R
Wias thare a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial tnrﬂmﬂm durirlithuur? Bl 1 PR e 1o
1 “Yes.* attach a statement; il ",
Is the arganization related (other than by association with a statewide or nationwide organization) through comman n-mmm.
goveming bodies, trustess, officars, etc., ta any otfier sxempt or nangaempt organization? R Hi,,ﬁ'ﬁ...m.

It "Yes,” enter the name of the organization = "SEE §
and check whethar it is Dmmﬂnl___lmw- e

Enfer the amaunt of political expanditires, direct or Indirect, as described in the ’
ORI TOEN B b v o s S Lo : 0.)

Did tha organization receive danaléd sanvices of the ugs u1' mlmhls uqull:lrmm urfuhlilas i! numml uul mbmﬂw luulhu
T T R s T O—— 1 I - S R o
i ™¥#s,” you may indicals the value of these Mm-. here, Do not Imumﬂils amaount as revenué in Part | or {

axpense in Part 11, {Ses instructions for reparting In Part 110} ...t Tﬂl N/A

Did the organization comply with the public inspection requirements for returns and axsmption applications? Lo s
Did the organkzation comphy with the disclosure requirements retating to quid pro quo contibutlons? | i d
Did the arganization solicit any contributlans or gifts that were not tax dadoctinla? o
If “yees,” did the organization Include with every solictation an express statament thlt uum mnlmﬂun: ar uh‘u mnu

- Tt RIS T W I, T T MOt | SRR (VDO B P s O 2w T

507 (c)4) (&), or (6] am&uﬂuns a Ware substantially all dues nondeductible by members?,
Did tha organization maka only in-house lobbying expenditures of §2,000 or less? L
M "Yes" was answarad (o eithar B5a or BSb, do nol complate 85c through 85h Mln'w unkm tlIB nmml:ulmn ﬂrmnld a mhrf«urpmﬂ tlx
owed for the prior year,
Duss, assessmants, and Similae amounts FrOm MEMBBIE .. .o ssssss b b sibesebaies _BSe N/A
Sactlon 162(e) lobbying and POBHCAI BXPENARUIESE ... .00 it iiorissi s ets i e besata st s s ads e s 8s5d N/A
Aggregate nondeductiols amount of section 6033(s)(1)(A) duss natices. ... ... bR e Bse N/A
Taxable amount of (obbying and political expenditures (ling BSd lass 830) ... TTTUr s B d e o _Bal
Daoes the organization aléct (o pay the section B033(a) tax on the AMOUnEIN BT e iesnmns i i B
If saction 6033(a)(1)(A) dues notice wera sent, does the arganization agree to add the amount In !Eftn its reasonable estimate of duss
allocabla to nondeductinle lobbying and political expanditures for the following tax year? ... H”’- o,
501(c){7) organizations. Entar: a Initlation fées and capital contributlans Included on fne 12 86a N/A -
Gross racaipts, Includad on ling 12, for public use of club facilles | Bh N/A
507(c)(12) organizations. Entar:
Gross incoms from membars Or BNarBOKIEIE e iiieesiresssitnissssstaaiest oeatasns ress abinnbbstaatsreth 87a
Gross incoma from other sources, (Do not net amaounts dua or uah:l fo ofhar sourcas

against amounts dus or reCaRSd TrOmIMBITLY .o ioieuahihaidud s srhamudas inanddidhy e i msadanshdnes L 87h N/A
At any time during tha year, did the organization own a 50% or graater interest In a taxabla corporation or paringrship,

or an entity disregarded as separale from Lhe organizalion under Argulations sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3%

T T e e e R o i e e et o S i e T b
501 (eN3) organizations. Entu-r Aml:lu rll: m‘ [i.l: Irnp-uﬁerl o tha nmﬂnlmtluﬂ durlﬂu 1I1a year under:

section 43110 N/A ; section 4912 b N/A  saction 4855 > N/A
501(c){3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the drganizalion engaga In dny section 4858 excass bensfil

transaction duning the year? I "Yes,” attach a stalamant explalning ach IanB A  ON . it eetiosiissrans eeeeesasiiasnashsenmennne el B
Entar: Amovunt of tax imposad on the organization managers or disqualifisd parsons during tha year Undar

gactions 4912, 4955, and 4958 | e e IR R AR T AR L AR R T Te e TR p kT S TR > N/A
Enter; Amount of Lax In 89¢, above, reimbursad by the umanhalmn ................................................................. e N/A

List tha states with which a copy of this raturn Is fled > NONE
................................................................... [ 458

Number of employess employed in the pay period that Includaes March 12, 1989,

N/A

The books are In cars of » SUE KELLY Telephonana, > (517)337-5406

Located st » 1216 KENDALE BLVD., EAST LANSING, MI 2 +4 > 48823
lllh l11|1-r||u|1n kb }E
N/A

Sachion 4947(a)(1) nonedeme! charffable trusts fifng Form 880 fa fed of Form 1041-Chack hare .

1999,08200 HIEHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3%




Enter g
indicaled,

93 Program service ravenue.
(NEA - UNISERV

Amount

(}NEA — ULSP

(()NEA_ — OTHER

i)

(1) MedicareMedicaid payments ... ..

(g} Feas and contracts from govemment agencies
84 Membarship duss and assessments . ... o
85 interest on savings and temporary

cash investments

96 Dividends and interest from securities

g7 Nt rental Income or (28] fram real estate:
{2} debi-financed property
{b) not datt-financed proparty |

1,790 4725

B =

TR A e e Al Pl |

AL T )

900002

<8,817.p>

30,023.

88 Net rental incoma or (loss) from persenal propary ...

89 Other investmant incoms
100 Gain or (loss) from salas of assats
other than Inventony

107 Net Incoms or (loss) from special evenats: | .

102 Gross profit of (Joss) from sakss of inventory

103 Othar revenis:
2 SEE STATEMENT 16

18

A"

<92,675.

148,901.

4,438,320.

104 Subiotal (acd columns (B), (0), and (E})
108 TOTAL (add line 104, columas (B), (D), and (E)) ..
Mole: jLine 105 pius iine Td, Part I, should

140,084.0

1,707,825.

56,803,381.

ual the amount an ne 12, Part |,

.............................................................................................

>

58,731,290.

Part Viil| Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exampt Purposes

Line Nao.
b

Explain how each activity for which Incoma fs raported in column (E) of Part VIl contrituled importantly ta the accompitshment of the organkmation’s
exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes).

SEE STATEMENT 18

Eﬂ!‘ X | Informati ur'_n_ﬂg_nardinu Taxable ﬁu_hgi:_!_h_a ries (Completa this Parl If the "Yes™ box on B8 Is chacked.)

Mams, address, and employer identification | Percantage of ; o ' End=of-year
number of carporaticn or partnership ownirship interest Feies) mm"iJ T Toh! e ‘assets
SEE STATEMENT 17| & AR
%
= % W
]
m e L S e s S ¥ o o AR R g s o howacon yroeant bes G s U
nase
Elgn ’
Here ’ Signature of officer Date Typ# or print name and :_:!
Prapaters Dale Chrfl‘ Praparers KON o ATIN
AN L SR s > (]
Pregarers | Firm's name (oryours MANER, COSTERI SAN & ELLIS, PC EN__ >
Use Only | 1 self-amplayed) 544 CHERBOURG DRIVE, SUITE 200 : |
and 3ddress LANSING, MI zpss P 48917-5010
I 3 Fam 990 (1999)
09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406__ 1




FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

PART IV, LINE 57, AND PART II, LINE 42:
BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT:

ASSET LIFE
LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS 15/10 YEARS
BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS 50/10 YEARS
EQUIPMENT 5/25 YEARS
TOTAL

LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

NET PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION EXPENSE ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁgﬁgit
2 |,:-Eliﬂ-1

DEPRECIATION IS BASED ON THE STRAIGHT-LINE METHOD.
R PL AT -
LA PSS
PAGE 4, PART VI, LINE B85, LOBBYING DISCLOSURE: i, GBS
Wi .-‘“l_,'
TAXPAYER IS EXEMPT FROM THE LOBBYING DISCLOSURE RULES WA =

UNDER REV. PROC. 98-19 AS AN ORGANIZATION DESCRIBED
IN SECTION 6033(E)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

FORM 990 RENTAL TNCOME

KIND AND LOCATION OF PROPERTY

BUILDING, E. LANSING, MI
LAND, E. LANSING

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART I, LINE 6A

7
09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN ED




DESCRIPTION

ALLOCATED RENTAL EXPENSES

ACTIVITY
NUMBER AMOUNT

DR e e S 1

107,638.

- SUBTOTAL - 1

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART I, LINE 6B

107,638.

107,638.

——————

STATEMENT 4

FORM 990 GAIN (LOSS) F

ROM PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES

DESCRIPTION

AMERICAN NEW
PERPECTIVE FUND
CAPITAL INCOME
BUILDER FUND

MUNDER MULTI-SEARSON
GROWTH FUND

MUNDER REAL ESTATE
EQUITY INVEST. FUND
MUNDER SMALL CO.
GROWTH FUND
WASHINGTON MUTUAL
INVESTORS FUND
MUNDER U.S. GOV'T
INCOME FUND

TO FORM 990, PART I,

09050202 755817 3406

LINE 8

GROSS COST OR EXPENSE NET GAIN
SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS OF SALE OR (LOSS)
67,494. 48,000. 0. 19,4594.
80,792. 91,802. 0. <11,010.>
222 ,456.- 225,137. 0. <2 ,681.>
62,376. 87,076. 0. <24,700.>
112,291. 123,968. 0. <11,677.>
218, 315. 240,698. 0. <22,383.>
518,726. 564,735. 0. <46,009.>
1,282,450. 1,381,416. 0. <98,966.>

—— —_—— ===,#=t

B
1999,08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION

ASSOCIAT

Emamnusﬂﬁlﬁg'ﬁﬁ;i

4 S



GAIN (LOSS) FROM SALE OF OTHER ASSETS

DESCRIPTION ncEt?ﬁﬁn ESEE aﬂﬁﬁggﬁn
PRESIDENT’S HOUSE VARIOUS 03/01/00  PURCHASED

GROSS COST OR EXPENSE NET GAIN
NAME OF BUYER SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS OF SALE DEPREC OR (LOSS)
JULIE HORN 133,639. 127,348. 0. 0. 6,291.
TO FM 990, PART I, LN 8 133,639. 127,348. 0. 0. 6,291.

e ————

—_— —_— — —_—
FORM 990 OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES STATEMENT B
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

UNREALIZED GAIN 366,559.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART I, LINE 20 366,559.

—  ————— ———

ﬁ

FORM 990 OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 7
(&) (B) (C) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
DESCRIPTION TOTAL SERVICES AND GENERAL  FUNDRAISING
LEGISLATIVE
ACTIVITIES 24,202.
BOARD EXPENSES 189,018.
LEADERSHIP
ASSISTANCE 198,637.
CRISIS ASSISTANCE TO
LOCALS 55,828.
MEMBERSHIP PROMOTION 138,500.
MEDIA RELATIONS 130,603.
OTHER PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES 43,285.
MARHE 54,998.
STAFF TRAINING 626,561.
MINORITY WOMEN
INTERNS 49, 330.
ORGANIZ ING 18,519.
EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT
PERSONNEL 122,986.
9 STETBHEHI{E} 5 18008
09050202 755817 3406 1999 .08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 31&&___1




e T -

JLCHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
i

OOL FINANCE
#TUDENT MEA PROGRAM
“ADMINISTRATIVE
SDE COOP NATIVE AMER
PROJ
CRISIS ASSISTANCE
PROGRAM
LIABILITY INSURANCE
GRIEVANCE AND
ARBITRATION ==
LOCAL ASSISTANCE
PROGRAMS
SPRING REP. ASSEMBLY
RETIREMENT
GOVERNANCE
PUBLICATION - VOICE
REGIONAL EXPENSE
{ BARGAINING)
OTHER— —

ELECTION OF OFFICERS
RENTAL EXPENSES
SHOWN ON PAGE 1
COOPERATIVE PUBLIC
RELATIONS
POLITICAL FORUM
STATE AGENCY
FEDERAL RELATIONS
PROPERTY TAXES
CONTRIBUTIONS

WEB TASK FORCE
IMAGE/CRISIS
SECURITY

LOCAL AWARDS
CONSULTANT SERVICES
COALITIONS

PUBLIC EDUCATION
ADVOCACY
TEACHING/LEARNING
URBAN EDUCATION
ADVOCACY

TOTAL TO FM 990, LN 43

09050202 755817 3406

1,505,424.

940.
13,586.

3,750.

27,554.
66,764. |

253,988.

12,510.
258,786,

140,180.
560,981.
119,617.
258,577.
585,366.

13,354.

<]107,638.>

18,097.
401,471+
16,455.
16,368.
251,925.
730,311.
11,246.
AAa5T
654,714.
4,340.
168,918.
15,440.

32,478.
57,2395

40,680,

8,203,246.

10 STATEMENT (S) 7
1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406 1



NON-GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

OTHER
PUBLICLY TOTAL
VALUE CORPORATE CORPORATE TRADED OTHER NON-GOV'T
DESCRIPTION METHOD STOCKS BONDS SECURITIES SECURITIES SECURITIES
CORPORATE BONDS MKT VAL 4,113,662. 4,113,552,
STOCK MUTUAL MEKT VAL
FUNDS 3,991,903. 3,991,903.
TO FM 990, LN 54 COL B 2,991,903. 4,113,662. B,105,565.
— —_— — —————
#— —_— ﬁ
FORM 990 OTHER INVESTMENTS STATEMENT 9
VALUATION
DESCRIPTION METHOD AMOUNT
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES COST 200.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART 1V, LINE 56, COLUMN B 200.
#:
— — _ﬁ
FORM 9290 OTHER LIABILITIES STATEMENT 10
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
DEFERRED COMPENSATION 4,335,621.
PENSION LIABILITY 5,106,022.
CAPITAL LEASES 7H3,$B5.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PBART IV, LINE &5, COLUMN B 13,145,523-

—_——

_____,——_—____,_—_ﬁ

FORM 950 OTHER REVENMUE NOT INCLUDED ON FOBRM gag STATEMENT 11
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

MEA SCHOLARSHIP FUND REVENUE 95,378.

MEA SCHOLARSHIP FUND MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS 3,593.

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV-A 103,971.

$==

11 STATEMENT(S) 8, 9, 10, 11

09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406 1




jﬁH;GﬂH EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT 12

FORM 990 OTHER EXPENSES NOT INCLUDED ON FORM 990
' DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
MEA SCHOLARSHIP FUND EXPENSE 33,118.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV-B 33,118,
E—— —_— - - ——
FORM 990 OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORM 990 STATEMENT 13
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
RENTAL EXPENSES <107,638.>
GAIN ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 6,291.
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 19,982.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV-A <81,365.>
FORM 990 OTHER EXPENSES INCLUDED ON FORM 990 STATEMENT 14
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
<107,638.>

RENTAL EXFENSES
GAIN ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 6291
MISCELLANECUS REVENUE 15,982.

TOTAL, TO FORM 590, PART IV-B <81,365.>
—

— e — —

FORM 990 IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED ORGANIZATIONS STATEMENT 15

PART VI, LINE BOB

NAME OF ORGANIZATION

EXEMPT  NONEXEMPT

MICHIGAN EDUCATION SPECIAL SERVICES ASSOCIATION X
MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION FINANCIAL SERVICES X
AND SUBSIDIARY (PARADIGM)
MICHIGAN EDUCATION DATA NETWORK ASSOCIATION X
MEA SCHOLARSHIP FUND X
MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - POLITICAL ACTION X
COUNCIL(IRC 527)
12 STATEMENT(S) 12, 13, 14, 15
09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406 __ 1
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Y
LHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

OTHER REVENUE

BUS UNRELATED EXCL EXCLUDED

DESCRIPTION CODE BUSINESS INC CODE AMOUNT

VOICE ADVERTISING 541800 130, 446.

VOICE SUBSCRIPTIONS 541800 195.

VOICE CLASSIFIED ADS 541800 18,260. =
DATA PROC. AT NO PROFIT 18,327.
MKTG/CSLTG AT NO PROFIT 4,047,677-
CONFERENCE AT NO PROFIT 365,993,
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 6,323.
TO FORM 990, PART VII, LINE 103 148,901. 4,438,320,

—_—— ————

M
FORM 990 PART IX STATEMENT 17
INFORMATION REGARDING TAXABLE SUBSIDIARIES

NAME, ADDRESS & ID NUMBER PCT NATURE OF TOTAL END-OF-YEAR
OF CORP OR PARTNERSHIF OWH BUSINESS INCOME ASSETS

MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES
AND SUBSIDIARY, KENDALE

BLVD., EAST LANSING, MI 100.00% INSURANCE AND

OTHER FINANCIAL

SERVICES 7,007,200. 3,573,162.
MEDNA, KENDALE BLVD.,
EAST LANSING, MI 100.00% DATA PROCESSING 13,438. 980,463.
e e
FORM 9590 PART VIII - RELATIONSHIP OF ACTIVITIES TO STATEMENT 18

ACCOMPLISHMENT OF EXEMPT PURPOSES

LINE EXPLANATION OF RELATIONSHIF OF ACTIVITIES

93A FUNDS RECEIVED FROM NATL. AFFILIATE TO COVER PERSONNEL COSTS RELATED
TO ASSISTANCE IN BARGAINING CONTRACTS, ADMINISTERING AND ENFORCING
CONTRACTS, SERVICING EXISTING MEMBERS, RECRUITING NEW MEMBERS, AND
ASSISTING IN THE MANAGEMENT OF LOCAL UNITS.

93B FUNDING RECEIVED TO COVER ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS OF THE ASSOCIATION AND
COOPERATIVE PROJECTS DESIGNED TO ADDRESS SPECIFIC ORGANIZATION NEEDS

93C FUNDS RECEIVED FROM NATIONAL AFFILIATE FOR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS
RELATED TO THE EXEMPT STATUS

94 MEMBERSHIP DUES COLLECTED FROM MEMBERS REPRESENTED BY MEA IN
ACTIVITIES RELATED TO THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING PROCESS, CONTRACT
ADMINISTRATION, GRIEVANCE PROCESSING AND REPRESENTATION

103D AMOUNTS COLLECTED FROM AFFILIATES ON A COST REIMBURSEMENT BASIS IN

103E CONNECTION WITH MEMBER BENEFITS RELATED TO COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

103F

13 STATEMENT(S) 16, 17, 18
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MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

38-0827000
FORM 990 - AUGUST 31, 2000

PART V - OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES

(A)

Name and Address

(B)

Title/time devoted

Battaglieri, Luigi, East Lansing, MI
Salters, Iris, East Lansing, MI

Cook, Steven, East Lansing, M1
Anderson, Charles, East Lansing, MI

Anderson, Donna, East Lansing, MI
Anderson, Julie, East Lansing, M1

Arribas, Bertha Vella, East Lansing, MI

Augustine, Ruth, East Lansing, MI
Barham, Gaylon, East Lansing, M1
Bascom, Kirk, East Lansing, Ml
Beamish, Alva, East Lansing, Ml
Beetham, Lowell, East Lansing, MI
Bell, William, East Lansing, MI
Bennert, Dan, East Lansing, M1
Blain, Sheila, East Lansing, MI
Blewertt, Paul, Enst Lansing, MI
Baodell, Roger, East Lansing, Ml
Boman, Folke, East Lansing, MI
Bousamra, Thomas, East Lansing, MI
Bowerman, Al, East Lansing, MI
Brannan, Carcl, East Lansing, Ml
Brish, Helen, East Lansing, MI
Brown, Percy, East Lansing, MI
Burow, Carol, East Lansing, Ml
Carter, Linda, East Lansing, MI
Chapa, Elias, East Lansing, MI
Clapper, Melissa, East Lansing, Ml
Cook, Brenda, East Lansing, MI

Daniels, Katherine Kurtis, East Lansing, MI
Doela-Musser, Christine, East Lansing, Ml

Ellis, Joellyn, East Lansing, MI
Ervin, Cheryl, East Lansing, MI
Federico, Su, East Lansing, MI
Fink, Richard, East Lansing, MI
Flynn, Richard, East Lansing, M1
(Garcia, Elena, East Lansing, MI
Good, Ann, East Lansing, MI
Graves, Michael, East Lansing, MI
Hamlin, Ken, East Lansing, MI
Haske, Dan, East Lansing, MI
Hawkins, Richard, East Lansing, MI

President, Full time 5
Wice President, Full time
Secretary/Treasurer, Full time
Executive Director, Full time

Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Mew Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Current Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Baoard Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part ime
New Board Member, Part tme
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Mew Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part ime
New Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time

T TSRS

(©)

496,89

300,00

388.11

731.60

1,273.95

360,00

43135

1,237.02
171.56

592,80
495.80

(D)

Compensation Benefit plan
127,098.82
91,940.52
115,004.69
173,690.95

§ 12885681
20,669.55
22,798.82
48,575.53

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(E)

Expense
account
19,089.85

7.27597
441899
12,015.49

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

38-0827000
FORM 990 - AUGUST 31, 2000

PART V —~ OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES

) (B) (0 (&)
Name and Address Title/time devoted Compensation  Benefit plan account
Hockaday, David, East Lansing, Ml Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Hofmeister-Richardson, Deborah, East Lansing, MI  Board Member, Part time 3165.00 0.00 0.00
Hogerheide, Ric, East Lansing, Ml Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Jackson, George, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 1,167.32 0.00 0.00
Johnson, Terance, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Part time 259.50 0.00 0.00
Karpiak, Steve, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 542.54 0.00 0.00
Klonaris, Mikki, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Kuiper, Bill, East Lansing, Ml Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Lake, Cheryl, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 447.50 0.00 0.00
Langan, Diane, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Lewis, Clarence, East Lansing, Ml Mew Board Member, Part time
Mason, Lynn, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 2.636.57 0.00 0.00
Matrkanich, Sue, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Matrille, Jim, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
MecFadden, Lilian, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
McKenzie, Helen, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
McClellan, Peggy, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 370.60 0.00 0.00
Mitchell, Lagrarta, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Molloy, Tom, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Morrison, Christie Ann, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Pari time 0.00 0.00
Muse, U T, East Lansing, Ml New Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Maski, Robert, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
MNations, Tom, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 557.04 0.00 0.00
Nieman, Carol, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Nolin, Gail, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
O'Callaghan, Jeanne, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Oliverio, Joseph, East Lansing, Ml New Board Member, Part fime 0.00 0.00
Ong, Betty, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Orversmith, Laurence, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Papo, Bill, East Lansing, Ml Board Member, Part time 0.00 ° 0.00
Portelli, Charles, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Poulin, Connie, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 750.00 0.00 0.00
Pratt, Rose, East Lansing, Ml Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Radjewski, Leonard, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00



PART V - OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES

(A)

Name and Address

38-0827000

MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

FORM 990 - AUGUST 31, 2000

(B)

Title/time devoted

Robinson, Steve, East Lansing, MI
Rochrig, Glenn, East Lansing, MI
Roehrig, Lynne, East Lansing, MI
Ross, Pat, East Lansing, MI

Rudd, Daniel, East Lansing, MI
Schram, Barbara, East Lansing, M1
Smith, Tim, East Lansing, Ml
Sours, Sharlot, East Lansing, MI
Sparapani, James, East Lansing, MI
Springer, Betty, East Lansing, M1
Stahr, Thomas, East Lansing, MI
Stanley, Maureen, East Lansing, M1
Sullivan, Patrick, East Lansing, M1
Tripp, Kathryn, East Lansing, MI
Turner, Eddie, East Lansing, Ml
Turner, Esther, East Lansing, MI
Vantil, Lorna, East Lansing, MI
Wagener, Gloria, East Lansing, MI
Watkins, Pegpy, East Lansing, M1
Woest, Joncth, East Lansing, MI
Williams, Olivia, East Lansing, MI
Wlson, Gilda, East Lansing, M1
Wingfield, George, East Lansing, MI
Wood, Roma, East Lansing, Ml
Yakes, Daniel, East Lansing, Ml

Total Pan V

Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Wew Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Mew Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part ime
New Board Member, Part time
Mew Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
MNew Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Mew Board Member, Pant time

(C) (D) . ®
270.00
82.89
343,64 :
1,764.74 0.00 0.00
251.70 0.00 0.00
287.96 0.00 0.00
31.90 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
199.15 0.00 0.00
1,518.08 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
890.80 0.00 0.00
13535 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
223.76 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
S _527,560.11 S 12090071 S 4 30




ELECTION AND/OR APPORTIONMENT SCHEDULE
FOR CONTROLLED GROUP OF CORPORATIONS
DECEMBER 31, 1999
Check where applicable:

X () The following corporations, component members of a controlled group of corporations, hereby consent under Section 55(d) to the
following apportionment plan with respect to the taxable year of each corporation which includes December 31, 1999. (Minimum Tax -
$40,000)

X (d)  The following corporations, component members of a controlled group of corporations, hereby consent under Section 55(d) to the
following apportionment plan with respect to the taxable year of each corporation which includes December 31, 1999. (Minimum Tax -
£150,000)

X _ (e The following corporations, component members of a controlled group of corporations, hereby consent under Section 179 to the following
apportionment plan with respect to the taxable year of each corporation which includes December 31, 1999. (Additional First Year

Depreciation - $19,000.
Corp.

No. Name - (c) (d) (e) Officers' signatures

(1) Michigan Education Association 0 0 0

(2) MEA Financial Services & Subsidiary 40,000 150,000 19,000

(3) Michigan Education Data Network Asscciation 0 0 ]
o -
e
& (4) Michigan Education Association Scholarship Fund 0 0 0

) Tt

(6)

§ 40,000 § 150,000 § 19,000

Page20(2.
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ELECTION AND/OR APPORTIONMENT SCHEDULE
FOR CONTROLLED GROUP OF CORPORATIONS
DECEMBER 31, 1999
Check where applicable:

X (2 The ﬂ:_nuwin g m‘m-umtinns, component members of a controlled group of corporations, hereby consent under Section 1561(a) to the
following apportionment plan with respect to the taxable year of each corporation which includes December 31, 1999. (Income Tax
Brackets, 5% Surtax and 3% Surtax)

X (b)  The following corporations, component members of a controlled group of corporations, hereby consent under Section 38(c)(3)(B) to the
following apportionment plan with respect to the taxable year of each corporation which includes December 31, 1999. (General Business
Credit Limitation - $25,000)

(a) (b)
Taxable
Corp ~ year 1st 2nd 3rd 5% 3%  Taxable
No. Name and address ended  El Number bracket bracket  bracket  surlax _ surfax income
Michigan Education Association
P.O. Box 2573
(1) East Lansing, MI 48826 831100 38 0827000 1] 0 0 1] 0 1] 1]
MEA Financial Scrvices & Subsidiary
P.O. Box 2501
(2) [EastLansing MI 48826 8/31/00 38 2015676 50,000 25000  9,925.000 11,750 443,300 25,000
Michigan Education Data Network
P.0O. Box 2580
(3) [EastLansing, MI 48826 BA100 38 2442615 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]
MI Education Association Scholarship Fund
1216 Kendale Blvd. _
(4) EastLansing, MI 48823 z 8/31/00 38 3285500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -,P
(3)
(6)
§ sooo0 § 25000 9925000 SIS0 SNA_ $4200, $ T

Aber = : ice at Cincinnati, Ohio. : :
The original of the above consent and/or election was filed by corporation number 1 with the Internal Revenue Service at Cinein D39 012899



Application for Exte .
CHﬂﬂnEmﬂnmhmuma1wé::;£:ﬁﬁ%T§:?wr

| 2 _Fﬂn a saparate application o l_llﬁ return, |

¢ passtpeor MICHIGAN EDUCATION
ASSOCIATION
print. File the Number, street, and room of sulta no, (or P.0. box nio, f mail 1s not dalivered (o street 304

gtiginal and one

copy by tha dua

dats for fiting P.D. BOX 2573 . .
your ratun. City, lown, or post office, state, anit ZIP coda, For a foreign addiess, se4 instructions. i

EAST LANSING, MI 48826-2573

Note: Corporate income fax refurn filers must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file. mnﬁrﬁ:&.m
trusts must use Form 8738 fo request an extension of time to file Form 1065, 1066, or 1041,

1 | requestan extension of tma unti APRIL 16 , 2001  tofie (checkonly ong):
] Form 708-65(0) (1 Form 980-T (sec. #01(a} or 408(a) trust) [ 1 Form 112000 {sec. 4951 takes)
1 Form 706-65(7) [ Form 980T (trust other than above) [ Form 3520-A
(X1 rorm 980 or 990-E2 L] Form 1041 (estats) (1 rom 4720
(] Form 980-BL (1 Form 1041-A 1 rorm 5227
[ Form 9g0-pF 1 Form 1042 1 Form 6069
1 the organizalion does nol have an offica or place of busingss in tha Unied Stales, chack Iis BB .. it st
22 Forcalendar year , ar ather tax year beginning SEP 1, 1990 "4 lndlnu AUG 31, 2000
b If this tax year bs for less than 12 months, check raasan: | Initial retum [ Finat retum |:| Changs in accounting perlod i
Has 2n axienzion of time Lo file been praviousty grantad for this BRYBAFT ot o Yes. Xl lh

4  State in cetall why you nead the extansion
SIGNIFICANT THIRD PARTY INFORMATION 1S NOT AVAILABLE TO ENABLE THE

TAXPAYER TO FILE A CORRECT AND TIMELY FILED RETURN.

53 It this form ks for Form 706-G5(D), 706-GS(T), 990-8L, 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate), 1042, 1120-ND, 4720,

5069, BG12, B613, B725, B304, or 8331, enler the tentative tax, less any nonretundable eradits. | i $
b Ifthis form ks for Form 990-PF, 900-T, 1041 (sstata), 1042, or BB04, enfer any rafundable gredits and
estimated tax pavments mada, Include any prior year overpayment allowed s a cradil | P T T e el
¢ Balance due. Sublract line 5b from lina 5a. Include your payment with this farm, or ﬁlﬂ'ﬂ-il wih Fﬂ'] L.
coupon il paquired. NN R TR B VT Ty s elar N/A
$i§natura and Verification

Undar penalties of pedury, | dectars that | have examined this form, Including accompanying schedules and staterents, and to the best of my knowiedge and beliet,
it i& trus, corect, and complete; and that | am autharized to prepars this farm,

Signature B Titls = Dats =

FILE DRIGINAL AND ONE COPY. The IRS will show below whether or not your apglication is approved and wiil return the copy.
Notice to Applicant - To Be Completed by IRS
Wa HAVE approved your application, Please attach this form o sour return.
[ wa HAVE NOT appraved your application. Howsvar, wa have granted a 10-day grace pariod from the later of the dats
shown below of tha due dats of your return (Including any prlor extanslons), This grace padod i& considared a valid
axtansion of tima for alections otherwise required to be made on a Umely retum. Plasa attach this farm Lo your redun,
D Wa HAVE NOT approved your application, ANer conskdaring your reasons slatad (n ltam 4, wa cannol grant your raquast for
an axtension of tima to fle. We ara not granting the 10-day grace paricd,
[ ] e cannot consider your application bacausa it was fled attar the dua dats of the retum for which an axtansion was requested.

] other: WA - R

—_—e By

Director i Date

iTyou want a copy of this form 1o ba returned 1o an addrass other than that shown above, pleasa enter the address to which the copy should b sent.

Name
Please | MANER, COSTERISAN & ELLIS, PC

TYPE | Mumbar, strest and roam or suite no, (or P.0. box no, If mall ks not defivared to strael address)
or 544 CHERBOURG DRIVE, SUITE 200

Print | ey, town, or post offica, state, and ZIP code, For a forelgn address, soe instructions.

LANSING, MI  48917-5010 i
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nollee, see separate insiructions, Form 2758 (Rev. 6-38)
s 24
09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406 1

._.\‘--‘.q,.‘.




F:;’,E‘ISB Application for Extension of Time To File
(B4, June 1998 Certain Excise, Income, Information, and Other Returns
mﬂn Tramsury = File a separate applization lar each return,
y Harme
:::ﬁf;: MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
adaias] and i Number, street, 2nd room of suile no, {of P.O. bax na. il mail is nol delreered 1o sireel address)
copy by the due
date for filing P.O. BOX 2573
your retum, City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foraign address, sse instructions,

EAST LANSING, MI 48826-2573
Note, Covporate income fax return filers must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to e, FParinerships, AEMICS, and
brusts must use Form 8736 fo meques! an extension of tme fo fle Form 1065, 1066, or 1041,

1 | request an exdension of time uatil APRIL 16 .20 to fite {check only onal.
[ Form 706650 (1 Form 990-T (sec.401(a) or 408(a) trust) i | Form 1120-ND (see. 4951 taxes) ] rormesiz
1 Form 706-65(M) (] Form 990-T {trust other than above) [ Form 3520-A ] Frormesia
(3] Foerm 990 o 990-62 [ Form 1041 (estate) [ Form 4720 I romares
[ Form 980-8L 1 Form 1041-8 [ Form 5227 ] Form 2804
[ Form 990-PF [ Form 1042 [ Form 6069 I:Imum
I the organization does not have an otfice or place of business in Ehl United States, check thisbax |
22 For calendar year , o oiher tax year beginning and IHWE_E_L‘_EOE
b I this tax year is for hess than 12 months, check reason: lnml refurn Final return in munﬁuﬁﬂ
Has an exiension of ime lo file been previously granted for this tax year? I ves [XNo

4 State in detail why you need the rxiension

TAXPAYER TO FILE A CDHREET AND TIMELY E_'ILED ns-mmr

5a |l this form i for Form 706-GS(D), 706-GS(T), 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate), 1042, 1120-ND, 4720,

063, BE12, BE13, B725, BA04, or BB31, enter the tentalive tax, bess any nonvefundable credits. | erdberrranner T 5
b It this form ts for Form 980-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estale), 1042, or B304, enter any refundable credits and
pstimated 12 payments made. Include any prior year overpayment aliowed as a credit | YA T e e 3
¢ Balance due, Subtract line 5b Irom Bne Sa. Inchude your payment with this losm, or du:msd mth I-TD
coupon if required. LIV TP : e $ M/A

Signature and Verifi catinn
Under penalties of perjury, | dectera that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and stalemenis, and 1o the besl ol my knowledge and beliel,

il b5 true, correct, and copeplete; and that | am authogeled lo prepare this lorm.
Signature = ' =/ PAapa, f) j Title b= C, ] j i Date b= ! ('r)'[ﬂ

FILE ORIGIMAL AND ONE COPY. The IS will showb{low whether of nol yaur application is approved and will return the copy.
Notice to Appfcant - To Be Completed by IRS
We HAVE approved your application. Please attach this lorm [o your return.
|:] We HAVE NOT approved your application. However, we have granted a 10-day grace period Irom the later of the date
shown below or the due date of your return (including any prior exiensions), This grace period i conskdared a valid
extension of tme foc elections olherwise required Lo be made on a timely return, Please attach this form 1o your retur.
1:1 We HAVE NOT approved vour application. Alter considering your reasons staled In ilem 4, wa cannol granl your request fof
an extension of lime to file, We are nol granting ihe 10-day grace peficd,
E] We cannol consider your application because it was filed after Lhe due date of the return for which an extension was requested.
Other;

Direcior Date

W you wan!  copy of this form 10 be returned 10 an address ofher than (hat shown above, please enter the address o which the copy should be sent
Name
Please | MANER, COSTERISAN & ELLIS, PC

Type Number, street and room or suite no. (or P.0, box no. it mail is nol delvered 1o slreel address)

- 544 CHERBOURG DRIVE, SUITE 200

Print City, lown, or post oifice, state, and ZIP code, For a loreign address, see insbructions.
LANSING, MI 48917-5010
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separale instructions. Form 2758 (Rev. &
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MEA Constitution S/ AEHO

. (As amended by the Representative Assembly, May j995)

Preamble

We, the professional educators and educational support personnel in the state of Michigan, belicving that the profession
must instifute its own self-government, secure proper recognition and responsibility for the professional preparation of its
members, admit to our membership only those able to practice according to its highest standards, provide a climate of
academic freedom, govern the cthical practice of its membership, be guided in all its actions by the highest sense of social
and academic responsibility, demonstrate continued progress in the development and application of its body of knowledge,
and perpetuate the membership in numbers adequate to meet the demand for educational services, do ordain and establish
this Constitution for the Michigan Education Association/NEA.

Article . Name

The name of this nonprofit corporation, organized under the laws of the state of Michigan, shall be the Michigan Education
Association™WEA,

Article I. Purpose

The objectives of this Association shall be the improvement of education, the advancement of the interests of education and
of educators, and the promotion of the professional growth of its members.

Article ITl. Membership !

Section 1. Continuing membership. Membership in the Michigan Education Association/NEA shall be on a
continuing basis according to procedures established by the Board of Directors,

Section 2, Classification. The membership shall be classified as active and associate according to the Bylaws.
Active members shall have full rights and privileges of membership as indicated in the Bylaws. Associate
members shall have such rights and privileges as shall be determined by the Bylaws and the rules of the
Board of Directors.

Section 3, 4. Active. Any person in the state of Michigan regularly employed by, laid off by, or on leave of absence
from an educational institution, exclusive of supervisory personnel as defined by the Michigan
Employment Relations Commission, shall become an active member of the Michigan Education
Association/NEA when an application for membership has been accepted according to the Bylaws and
Administrative Policies as established by the Board of Directors,

b. Associate Any person who is not eligible for active membership may become an associate member
when an application has been accepted according to the qualifications as defined in the Bylaws.

€. MEA-R. An active member who retires may become a member of the MEA-R according to the
qualifications as defined in the Bylaws,

d. Categories of membership. The Representative Assembly may create and define categories of
membership within active, associate and MEA-R classifications. The Board of Directors shall make
such rules as are necessary to maintain such calegories.

,@;1‘. Section 4. Termination of membership. Any member of the Association shall remain a member until resignation,
' expulsion or suspension, or failure to fulfill the conditions of membership as established in the Bylaws.

1 - 6/95
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Article IV. Officers

H 1 1 '.'|.B carTtaTy |.“:'-'::
Officers. ofmcﬁmcuaﬁmshﬂibememmdmﬂ.ﬂumpm retary-treasure|
thtnmg:fﬂ-ﬂmwr;nuﬂ of Directors, and regularly elected delegates to the Representative Assembly

AT : R
active member of the Association may nominate or be nominat ; : .
:nha‘rl remain an active member throughout the term. The terms of the president, vice president and

iati beginning September |, No person

retary-treasurer of the state Association shall be for thrpe (3) years beg i
ﬁy serve more than three (3) consecutive terms as president, Completing an unexpired term shall not
constitute a term for the purposes of this section, but in no evenl may a person serve as president more

than ten (10) years.

Presiderit, resident of the Association shall be the chief executive and operating officer of the
mﬂm'l::d psi-uall be responsible for all functions pertaining to the interpretation and dFvFlnpm:nI of
Association policy, for directing, administering and coordinating the programs of the Association, and for
the implementation of the policies of the Association, The president of the ﬁssw._:nauun_shall preside at a]l
official meetings of the Association; shall perform for the Association such duties which are customarily
associated with this office; and shall have the power to delegate presidential functions for limited and
specific purposes, not otherwise prohibited by the Constitution or Bylaws. The president shall perform as a
full-time officer of the Association,

Vice president. Shall serve as ex officio on the Executive Committee and perform dutics consistent with
the position as may be assigned by the president. The vice president may, upon action of the Board of
Diirectors, perform as a full-time officer of the Association.

Secretary-treasurer. The secretary-treasurer shall serve as ex officio on the Executive Committee, make
annual financial reports as required by the Board of Directors, and perform duties consistent with this
position as may be assigned by the president, and shall, in the absence of the president and vice president,
preside at official meetings of the Board of Directors.

Election of officers. Election of officers shall be by secret ballot of Representative Assembly delegates.

Succession and vacancies. Vacancies occurring by reason of death, resignation, incapacity, judgment of
impeachment or other disqualification shall be filled according to procedures established in the Bylaws of
the Association.

Recall Elected MEA officers (president, vice president, secretary-treasurer, members of the Board) may
be recalled for just cause according to procedures established in the Bylaws of the Association or the
constitution of the region

Honorariums. The officers and the executive director shall not accept honorariums, fees, etc., for personal
use. Such fees may be accepted for the Association and placed in the Association’s treasury or they may be
directed by the officer to a charity or other educational agency provided a statement of such transaction is
filed with the Association,

Article V. The local

Function. The local shall be the basic organizational unit of the Association. The functions of the local
shall be to provide the organizalion through which:

a. The members of the Association may participate in the formulation and evaluation of policies, plans
and programs of the Association;

b, The adopted program of the Association may be made effective within the boundaries of the local:

¢. Problems, issues and policies may be initiated for regional and state consideration, 9

d. Referenda may be held on regional and state problems, issues and policies.

2

for office and the member elecied.
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Powers. The active and life members of the Association within any school district, combination of school
districts, or educational institutions shall have the right 1o organize as a local; shall clect delegates 1o the
Representative Assembly and the region council, shall establish such agencies and agents as may be
required for the effective promotion of Association activities within the local; shall take any steps made
necessary by the provisions of the Bylaws of the Association or by the acts of the Representative Assembly
or the Board of Directors; shall adopt its own bylaws, appoint its own committees, and undertake any lines
of work deemed necessary in the light of needs within the local, provided that such action shall not be in
conflict with the provisions of the Constitution, the Bylaws of the Association, or the acts of the

Representative Assembly or the Board of Directors, and shall meet the minimum standards of affiliation
of the MEA/NEA."

Organization. A local shall consisi of the active and life members of the Association in a single school
district, an intermediate school district, or a combination of school districts, a single educational
institution, educational corporation, state educational agency, or professional education association, and
may be esiablished as a unit by the Board of Direciors and shall be designated as

-MEA/NEA. Educational support personnel and
professional educators may maintain separate locals within a local.

Governance body. Provisions shall be made to include at least one (1) Representative Assembly delegate
as a member of the local's governing board.

Representation. A local shall have representation on the region council and Representative Assembly
upon maintenance of the minimum standards for representation as set forth in the Bylaws.

Election of delegatex. The procedure to be followed in the election of delegates to the Representative
Assembly shall be as outlined in the Bylaws and Administrative Policies.

Election and recall of local officers. All locals shall elect their officers at least once every three (3) years
by secret ballot among the members in good standing. An official report of the local election shall be filed
with the MEA following the election. Each local shall establish, in its constitution and bylaws, procedures
for election and recall of elected officers, provided such recall procedures meet the requirements as
prescribed in the Bylaws of the state Association.

Local funds. Funds shall be made available to locals by the state Association upon fulfillment of

conditions as set forth in the policies as adopted by the Representative Assembly and the Board of
Directors,

Article VI. The region

Region. The region shall be the intermediate unit between the state Association and the local associations
within the region, and shall be established by the Board of Directors to consist of a local associalion or a

group of local associations depending upon the number of members and the compactness of the area to be
served,

Region council. The region council shall be the organization of the region and shall meet at least three
(3) times during the school year, Composition of the region council shall be as defined in the Region
Council Constitution as established by the Board of Directors.

Powers. The region council shall provide for its own organization, elect its own officers, appoint its own
committees, levy dues upon its constituent locals, and undertake any lines of work deemed necessary to
the needs of the region, and shall have the power to establish such agents and agencies as may be required
for the effective promotion of the activities of the Association within the region, and take any action
necessary under the provisions of the Constitution and Bylaws of the Association, the acts of the Board of
Directors or the Representauve Assembly,

* Refer io the last page of the MEA Bylaws for minimum standards,
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activities of the region, as provided in the Bylaws,

Article VII. The Representative Assembly .
Function. The Representative Assembly shall be the legislative body of the Association.
Membership. The Representative Assembly shall be constituted as follows:

a. Regularly clected delegates or their regularly elected alternates from locals or membership units within
the Michigan Education Association/NEA;

b. Members of the Board of Directors, vice president, secretary-treasurer, NEA state directors, and
Michigan members who are members of the NEA Executive Committee. These members who are not
otherwise members of the Representative Assembly shall be members ex officio without voting power,

¢. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the Board of Directors may adopt such administrative
policies as it deems necessary to assure that the voting delegation includes representatives of Third
World persons in sufficient numbers so that the percentage of representatives of Third World persons
in the delegation equals as nearly as possible the percentage of Third World persons in the population
of the state of Michigan as reported by the US. Census Bureau. Third World persons and
representatives of Third World persons shall be defined in the Bylaws,

Meetings. The Representative Assembly shall meet semiannually, Such meetings shall be held in the
months of October or November and April or May, The meeting of the Representative Assembly held in
the spring shall be designated as the annual meeting of the Association. Special sessions may be called by
the Board of Directors upon a two-thirds (2/3) vote of that body and must be called by the Board of
Directors within thirty (30) days after receipt of a petition signed by at least thirty percent (30%) of the
voting membership of the Representative Assembly.

Organization. The Representative Assembly shall have the power to organize by passing upon
credentials of delegates, to elect every three (3) years a president, vice president and secretary-treasurer
the Association, and to appoint such special committees as are necessary for the efficient conduct of its
own affairs. The president of the Association shall preside over all meetings of the Representative
Assembly and, in case of a tie vote on any issue before the Representative Assembly other than the
election or recall of any officer, shall cast the deciding vote.

Powers. As the legislative body of the Association, the Representative Assembly shall hear and act upon
reports from the commissions of the Association, the Board of Directors and the executive director,
receive and act upon petitions; pass upon and approve the budget of the Association; formulate policies,
project programs of activity, make appropriations; establish special services to be offered by the
Association; conduct the business affairs of the Association and have all other powers and duties necessary
to the achievement of the objectives of the Association which are not specifically delegated (o other agents
or agencies by this Constitution and Bylaws.

Article VIIL. Commissions of the Association

Function. The commissions of the Michigan Education Association shall be the agencies through which
the Representative Assembly and the Board of Directors shall direct continuing study of problems related
to the purposes of the Association and shall be the agencies through which the Representative Assembly
and the Board of Directors may exercise general advisory and supervisory direction of major Association
activities.

Authorization. The number of commissions which shall be in existence at any given time shall be at the
discretion of the Representative Assembly and shall be sufficient to provide for continuing study of all m
major functions and activities of the Association e d
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Membership. Membership of MEA commissions shall be as defined in the Bylaws.

Powers. Each commission shall conduct studies, make investigations and prepare recommendations for
the Board of Directors and Representative Assembly with regard 1o any problems relating to its own area
of responsibility. At the discretion of the Board of Directors, any commission may be given general
supervisory responsibility over the administration of any program or activity which falls within its field

Article IX. Board of Directors

Function. The Board of Direciors shall be the agency through which the general administrative and
executive functions of the Association shall be carried out.

Membership

2. The Board of Directors shall be composed of the president of the Association, the vice president, the
secrelary-treasurer, and the members to be elected by the membership at large of the region, provided
that a sufficient number of representatives of Third World persons shall sit on the Board <o that the
percentage of representatives of Third World persons on the Board shall be no less than the percentage
of Third World persons in the population of the state of Michigan as reported by the US. Census
Bureau, If no NEA state director is a voting member of the Board of Directors, then the senior NEA
state director shall become a voting member. (In the event that there are two (2) senior NEA directors,
the voting member shall be chosen by lot.)

b. Region Board members shall be elected for staggered three (3) year terms beginning September 1 as
determined by the Board of Directors. The election shall be by secret ballot. The Bylaws shall designate
the number of representatives of Third World persons from the regions. Positions on the Board filled by
region elections which become vacant shall be filled as provided in the constitution of the region. At-
large Board members shall be nominated and elected at the Spring Representative Assembly for
staggered three (3) year terms beginning September 1 as determined by the Board of Directors. In any
case where a vacant position must be filled, if that position was designated representative of Third
World persons, it shall remain so designated. The president, the vice president and the secretary-
treasurer shall have voting power on the Board of Directors.

¢. Educational support personnel representation on the Board shall be no less than one (1) director per
two thousand (2,000) educational support personnel members, or major fraction thereof, In the event
that an insufficient number of educational support personnel persons is elected according 1o the
procedures as provided in the constitution of the region, nominations shall be presenied according 1o
rules established by the Board of Directors to the Representative Assembly, which shall elect the
necessary number of Board members to cnsure that ratio. In the event that, in subsequent elections
within the various regions, educational support personnel persons are elected to the Board, a
corresponding number of those persons elected by the Representative Assembly shall retire from the
Board at the expiration of their regular term of office on the Board.

d. Higher education represeniation on the Board shall be no less than two (2) directors (onc from a two
[2] year institution and one from a four [4] year institution). In the event that an insufficient number of
higher education representatives is elected according to the procedures as provided in the constitution
of the region, nominations shall be presented according to the rules established by the Board of
Directors to the Representative Assembly, which shall elect the necessary number of Board members to
ensure that ratio. In the event that, in subsequent elections within the various regions, higher education
persons are elected to the Board, the corresponding person elected by the Representative Assembly
shall retire from the Board at the expiration of his/her regular term of office on the Board,

i

e. In the event that the number of Third World persons elected to the Board according to the procedures

as provided in the constitution of the region is not sufficient to equal the percentage of the minority
population of the state of Michigan as reported by the U5, Census Burcau, nominations shall be
presented, according to rules cstablished by the Board of Directors, to the Representative Assembly,
which shall elect the necessary number of Third World at-large Board members to ensure that the ratio
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Section 4. Organization. The Board of Directors shall have the right 1o provide for its o
appoint any necessary commitices at a specially called organizational =

Section S, Powers. The Board of Directors shall conduct, manage, and control ¢
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Article X. Executive Committee
The Erecun_tbe Committee shall be the ad interim committee dﬂtﬂwﬂﬂﬂm-ll"”

Dimrmmthnnsmmubuﬂupfwmd‘mﬂ}ym,mﬂﬂuﬁm '
the elected members shall expire at the same time. The immediate past president of the M
Exmmrtnmmumﬁrmcﬁmywaﬂﬂmmpkungﬂrcmummm as
Executive Committee. All members of the Executive Committee, except the immediate p
power. All proceedings of the Executive Committee shall be subject to review by the E
Cmmﬁumshﬂlhmrmgmlmﬂﬁnnmﬂlmmmhm '
other proceedings relating to the discipline of members who continue in active empl
mspummu:mm:mlﬂmhymmmmm -----
n@m%mmﬂ]mmummwm&ﬂ:m#
Committee shall administer such other functions as may be approved by the Board of D



Section 1.

Section 4.

Section 5.

2 o =
Article XI. The Association staff

The staff of the Association shall consist of an executive director and such other employees as may be
needed 1o transact the business of the Association,

The executive director of the Association shall be primarily responsible for, at the direction of the
president, directing, administering and coordinating the programs of thc Association and for
implementation of policy made by and in accordance with policies, goals and objectives established by the
Representative Assembly and interpreted by the Board of Directors and/or chief executive officer,

The executive director shall hold the position under a contract of not more than four (4) years’ duration
subject to annual review by the Board of Directors, except that, after reaching sixty (60) years of age, the
executive director shall hold the position under a contract of one (1) year duration.

Article XII. Ethics, rights and Board of Reference

Code. The Code of Ethics for the Education Profession shall be the Code of Ethics for the Michigan
Education Association/NEA and all its constituent units, Associated organizations affiliated with the
Association may adopt supplementary principles and standards peculiar to the needs of their members.

Board of Reference. The judicial powers of the Association shall be vested in one (1) Board of Reference
and such subordinate judicial bodies as may be established by the Representative Assembly in the Bylaws.

Jurisdiction. The jurisdiction of the Board of Reference shall extend to cases arising under this
Constitution, the Bylaws, the Administrative Policies of the Association, and the Guidelines for NEA
Unisery in Michigan. This jurisdiction will not extend to disputes arising under the Crisis Assistance
Program, alleged wviolations of the duty of fair representation, or matters involving discipline of members
who continue in active employment during the course of a labor dispute where the withdrawal of services
by other members has occurred, which jurisdiction shall be vested in the Executive Committes of the
Board of Directors.

a. The Board of Reference shall have the original jurisdiction in cases to which the Association, a local
association or a region council is a party or in any case where it does not appear that the charges could
be tried fairly and impartially on the local level. When the Board of Reference has original jurisdiction,
it shall designate onc (1) member of the Board to hear and determine the charges. An appeal of that
determination may be taken by any aggrieved party to the entire Board of Reference. The member of
the Board of Reference who heard the charges in the original proceeding shall not participate as a
member of the Appeal Board of Reference.

b. The Board of Reference shall have appellate jurisdiction in judicial cases appealed from decisions
rendered by subordinate judicial bodies.

¢. The Board of Reference shall have the following powers:
1. To censure, to suspend, 1o fine or to expel any member:
2, To remove censure;
3. To reinstate a suspended or expelled member,

Appninnngnn The president of the Association, with the advice and consent of the Board of Directors,
shall appoint by September 1 of each year one (1) judge for a five (5) year term,

Prerogatives. The Board of Reference shall name its own legal staff, establish its own rules in accordance
with this Constitution and the Bylaws, receive adequate funds from the treasury of the Association and
guarantee due process in all proceedings before it and such subordinate judicial bodies established by the
Representative Assembly in the Bylaws
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Impeachment. Members of the Board of Reference may be impeached for malfeasance, for misfeasance,

and for nonfeasance in office. The process for impeachment of Board of Reference members shall be as

follows:

& Proceedings against the member of the Board of Reference may be initiated by written petition of
{5) members of the Association under rules established by the Board of Directors;

b. The affirmative vote of at least two thirds (2/3) of the members of the Board of Directors shall be
required to order an impeachment hearing on specified charges,

¢. An affirmative vole of at least two thirds (2/3) of the members of the Board of Directors shall be
required to sustain a charge following a due-process hearing before the Board, and the position shall
become vacant.

Article XIII. Governance and nongovernance units

Classes. The two classes of affiliation shall be governance and nongovernance.

a. Governance. The governance class shall comprise local associations (including locals, county and
institutional),
b. Standards and procedures for affiliation. Local associations, county locals or institutional locals which

fail to comply with standards and procedures set forth in the Bylaws may be subject to censure,
suspension or disaffiliation as prescribed in the Bylaws,

& MNongovernance. The nongovernance class shall comprise associated organizations.

b. Affiliation. Any organization, active in the field of education and statewide in its membership and
activities shall be eligible to become an associated organization of the Michigan Education
Association/NEA. Any such organization may petition the MEA Board of Directors to be designated as
an associated organization of the Association. Petitions accepted by the MEA Board of Directors s
be presented at the Representative Assembly. If the Assembly accepts the petition, the associa
organization shall be entitled to the rights and privileges within the Michigan Education
Association/NEA, which are enumerated in the Bylaws.

¢. Relationships. The Board of Directors of the Association shall be responsible for the establishment of
policies and procedures to facilitate cooperative relationships among all associated organizations.

d. Disaffiliation. An associated organization shall have the right to disaffiliate in accordance with
provisions of the MEA Bylaws

Article XIV. MEA/NEA affiliation

Affiliation. The Michigan Education Association/NEA and its cligible units shall affiliate with the

National Education Association

Allocation of delepates

a. Allocation of delegate credentials to state affiliates shall be based on the ratio of 1:1,000 active
members within the state,

b. Allocation of delegate credentials to local affiliates shall be based on the ratio of 1:150 active
Association members or major fraction thereof, Local affiliates within a stale may join together to form
membership units of one hundred fifty (150) or more for the purpose of representation,

¢. The Bylaws shall define the term Third World person. It is the intent of the MEA to encourage Third
World person participation in the NEA Representative Assembly, .
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& The delegates allotted to the MEA/NEA shall be distributed and elected in accordance with the
4 ive Polici

b. Members of the NEA Representative Assembly shall be elected in accordance with the one-person/one-
vole principle. Specific exceptions 1o the application of this principle may be set forth in this
Constitution, Bylaws and Administrative Policies.

c. Election to executive office or to the Board of Directors shall constitute election to the NEA
Representative Assembly.,

d. Election of delegates to the NEA Representative Assembly shall be by secret ballot for each individual
office. The NEA members within each region shall be eligible to vote,

NEA state directors

. The NEA state directors shall be clected at the MEA Representative Assembly according to procedures
prescribed by the Board of Directors.

b. Alternates to the NEA state directors shall be elected at the MEA Representative Assembly according
to procedures prescribed in the Bylaws and Administrative Policies.

¢. Vacancies in the office of NEA state directors shall be filled by the MEA Board of Direciors until the
next Representative Assembly, at which time an election shall be held to fill the position for the
remainder of the unexpired term.

d. Elected NEA state directors may be recalled for just cause according to procedures established in the
Bylaws of the Aseociation.

Article XV. Direct legislation

Active members of the Association shall have the power to propose and adopt measures, called the
initiative, and the power to approve or reject actions of the Representative Assembly or Board of Directors,
called the referendum.

Initiative. Procedures under the initiative shall be as st forth in the Bylaws and Administrative Policies of
the Association. To invoke the initiative, petitions signed by at least ten percent (10%) of the active
members in at least one half (1/2) of the total number of regions shall be required, provided that the total
number of signatures represents at least ten percent (10%) of the total active membership. Any measure
proposed by initiative petition shall be either adopted or rejected without amendment by the next
Representative Assembly following publication of the measure, provided a rcgular mecting of the
Representative Assembly is scheduled within sixty (60) days of such publication. In the event that 2
regular meeting of the Representative Assembly does not occur within that sixty (60) day period, or in the
event that the measure is rejected by the Representative Assembly, the measure proposed by initiative shall
be submitted to the active membership of the Association as provided in the Bylaws.

a. Popular referendum. Procedures under the referendum shall be set forth in the Bylaws and
Administrative Policies of the Association. The power of referendum shall not extend to actions
establishing or related to establishment of membership fees. To invoke the referendum, petitions signed
by at least fifieen percent (15%) of the active members in at least one half (1/2) of the total number of
regions shall be required provided that the total number of signatures represents at least ten percent
(10%) of the total active membership. Referendum petitions containing the required number of
signatures shall be filed within sixty (60) days of the date the action being referred to the membership
was taken.

b, Legislative referendum. The Board of Directors or the Representative Assembly may refer any of their
actions to the active membership of the Association upon resolution by two thirds (2/3) of the
respective body. Voling on legislative referendum shall be as provided in the Bylaws.
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Section 4. Amendment or repeal. Any action adopted through initiative or referendum process by the members of
the Association may be repealed or amended by an affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of those members

elected 1o any subsequent Represeniative Assembly,

Section 1. Amendments. Amendments to this Consttution and Bylaws shall be presented for action at the annual
meeting of the Association as defined herein, except that the Representative Assembly may by a two-thirds
(2/3) vote act on amendments at its fall meeting, provided all other conditions as contained in this article
arc fulfilled. Action on amendments modifying membership fecs shall be taken at the annual meeting
only, except as stated in 3c below.

Section 2. Constitution. Amendments 1o the Constitution may be proposed by resolution of the Board of Directors, or
any region, or of no fewer than five (5) locals of the Association. Proposed amendments shall be filed with
the executive director of the Association and shall be sent to members of the Representative Assembly at
least sixty (60) days prior 1o the meeting at which they will be considered and shall be adopted by a two-
thirds (2/3) affirmative vote of the Representative Assembly.

Article XVI. Amendments

Section 3. Bylaws

& Amendment. Proposals for repeal, modification or adoption of new bylaws may be made by the Board of
Directors or any other constituent unit of the Association, shall be filed with the executive director of
the Association and shall be sent to members of the Representative Assembly at least sixty (60) days
prior to the meeting at which they will be considered. Repeal, modification or adoption of new bylaws
shall be by majority vote of the Representative Ascembly,

b. Membership fees. Proposed modification of membership fees shall be sent to members of the
Representative Assembly at least sixty (60) days prior to the annual meeting at which they will be
considered. If specific ducs amounts have not been proposed, the blank dues amendment will be
aulomatically transmitted to the Representative Assembly, @

¢ Crisis Assistance Program (CAP) FUND. The Representative Assembly shall have the authority to
assess an additional fee for the purpose of replenishing the CAP Fund in the event the fund is depleted
or in danger of being depleted. This action may be taken without restriction to the annual meeting or
sixty (60) day timeline,

Section 4. Effective date. Amendments to this Constitution and Bylaws shall become effective on September |
following their adoption. The Representative Assembly may, by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the delegates,
establish an effective date other than September 1. All modification of life membership fees shall take
effect immediately upon adoption by the Representative Assembly.
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MEA Bylaws

(As amended by the Representative Assembly, May 1995}

Bylaws for the operation of the Association shall be established by a majority voie of the Representative Assembly. Repeal,
modification or adoption of new bylaws may be proposed by any constituent unit of the Association, Bylaws shall conform
to the Constitution and shall become effective upon establishment or on the date indicated in the Bylaws siatement. The
Association shall operate under written administrative policies and procedures as defined by the Board of Directors, which
shall conduct, manage and control the affairs and business of the Association. All such administrative policies and
procedures are subject to the review of the Representative Assembly and policies established by it.

The following Bylaws implement certain sections of the MEA Constitution.

I. Membership year and payment of fees

The official membership year shall extend from September 1 through August 31 each year. The terminal dates for other
than full-year membership shall be the same as for full-year members. All membership fees shall be paid on or after
September 1 of each year but may be paid earlier according to rules as established by the Board of Directors, Continuing
membership in the Association shall be terminated at the request of a member when such a request is submitted to the
Association in writing, signed by the member and postmarked between August 1 and August 31 of the year preceding the
designated membership year,

II. Active membership

A. Qualifications. Any person as defined in the Administrative Policies employed by an educational institution or agency
may become an active member of the Association by paying the membership fee established by the Representative
Assembly and the local association membership fee, where such fees are levied.

Any person employed by or on lay-off status from an educational institution or agency and who is a member of a local
bargaining unit shall be classified as an active member and pay the MEA active membership fee, the NEA active
membership fee and the membership fee of the local association as stated in the Administrative Policies. Eligibility for
active membership shall continue while a person is on lay-off status, not to exceed three (3) years,

A life membership in the MEA/NEA may be bestowed upon an individual or individuals by the Board of Directors with
Representative  Assembly approval for recognition of outstanding performance for the Association andfor the
profession. Said person or persons shall be afforded all rights and privileges of the specific membership grant bestowed
upon them for the remainder of their natural lives. Members who become life members on or afier July 1, 1961, shall
continue membership in the local association and pay local association membership fees, where such fees are levied, as
long as they remain actively engaged as educators or support personnel. This requirement shall be waived for those
persons joining as life members prior to July 1, 1961,

B. United Profession membership. Membership in the National Education Association shall be required of active
members of the Michigan Education Association,

C. Fees

1. Membership fees of the Association shall be determined by the Representative Assembly, The membership fees
shall be as stated in this section.

2. Except as provided in Subsections 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 of this bylaw, the active monthly membership fee shall be forty-
five dollars and seventy-one cents ($45.71) in 1995-96. The active annual membership fee for each fiscal year shall
not exceed 1.02 percent of the average masiers maximum salary of settled MEA K-12 units as of August 31 two
years preceding the start of said fiscal year, The active membership fee for educational support personnel shall be
fifty percent (50%) of this active membership fee. One tenth (1/10) of the National Education Association active
membership fee plus the appropriate active membership fee above must be paid monthly beginning in September of
cach membership year and every month thereafier during which the member remains eligible for this category of
membership through June of that membership year. The MEA shall transmit the appropriate portion of each
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membership fee to the NEA, Zero (-0-) dollars from each membership fec shall be placed in a Crisis Assistance
Program (CAF) Fund, subject to a member’s writien election to receive a refund of zero (<0-) dollars according to
such policies and guidelines as are from time to time adopted by the CAP Committee. Fifteen dollars ($15) fmm
each membership fee (seven dollars and fifty cents [$7.50] for educational support personnel) shall be mm
to MEA-PAC on behalf of each member who is not already making an equal contribution, subject 1o a member
written election to receive a full refund according 1o such policies and guidelines as are from time 1o ﬁmm
by the Board of Directors Eight dollars ($8.00) from each annual membership fee shall be reserved for the
Building. Site and Maintenance Fund of the Association. In addition, thirty dollars ($30.00) shall be asesssed for
the image/crisis fund of the association annually through the 1996-97 fiscal year.

For those members of local MEA/NEA units which are not designated as negotiating agents and where
negotiations fees or financial responsibility clauses have been negotiated in master agreements, state and National
Education Association membership fee shall be fifty percent (50%) of the active membership fee per month
beginning in September of each membership year and every month thereafter during which the member remains
eligible for this category of membership through June of that membership year, according to policies established by
the Board of Directors.

The membership fee for members who are on a laid-off or on-leave status shall be twenty-five percent (25%) of the
active MEA membership fec. plus the appropriate NEA dues, for the category they were in prior to lay-off or leave,

The membership fee for persons eligible for active membership who are regularly employed for less than full time
will be according to the proportion of a full-time load worked. Except as set forth in Subsection 6 of this bylaw, the
proportion of a full-ume load shall be determined by the local, and part-time membership fees shall be assessed ac
follows:

& Up to and including maenn -fine percent (25%) of full-time load shall pay one fourth (1/4) of the full active
membership (e,

b. Over twenty-five peroent (25%) 10 and including fifty percent (50%) of full-time load shall pay one half (1/2)
of the full active membership fec,

¢ Over fifty percent (50%) to and including seventy-five percent (75%) of full-time load shall pay three fourth:
(3/4) of the full active membership fes,

d. Ower seventy-five percent (75%) of full-time load shall pay the full active membership fee.

For those substitute teachers who are members of local MEA/NEA units in which bargaining unit recognition has
been achieved through MERC election and/or contract negotiations, the membership fee shall be one-cighth (1/8)
of the full active membership fee, until such time as the substitute teacher shall achieve salary schedule placement.
Al that time, Bylaw II. C, 5 shall apply.

The membership fee for persons eligible for active membership and who are designated as educational support
personnel (ESP) members who are regularly employed for less than full time will be according to hours worked.
Such part-time fees for those designated as educational support personnel (ESP) members shall be assessed as
follows:

a.  One-tenth to ten (.1-10) hours per week shall pay one fourth (1/4) of the full active membership fee;

b. Ten-and-one-tenth 1o rwenty (10.1-20) hours per week shall pay one half (1/2) of the full active membership
fee;

. Twenty-and-one-tenth to thiry (20.1-30) hours per week shall pay three fourths (3/4) of the full active
membership fee,

d. Thirty-and-one-lenth (30 1) or more hours per week shall pay the full active membership fee.

Persons eligible for actinve membership employed in school districts, state institutions or institutions of higher
education where no MEA/NEA-afMilated unit exists or where the MEA/NEA-affiliated unit is not recognized as
legally representing 1ts membershup may join the Association by paying an annual fee of fifty percent (50%) of the
active MEA/NEA membershup fee as long as cither of the above two conditions exist. At the beginning of the

membership year dunng whach the member is no longer eligible for this category of membership, the reguli ¥

membership fee shall be pasd & prosaded in Section C-2.
2
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I1I. Other membership

) A. Associate. Persons employed by an educational institution or agency, including MEA/NEA stafl members, who are not
cligible for active membership may become associate members. Any person who joins as an associale member afier
July 1, 1970, shall also be a member in good standing of the appropriate MEA-associated organization, provided one is
available. The membership fee for persons meeting the above specifications shall be set annually by the MEA Board of
Directors at a rate no less than the cost of allocated services. Persons who have not been employed by an educational
institution or agency during the first semester shall pay one half (1/2) of the annual MEA membership fee, Related

benefits shall be established by the MEA Board of Directors as stated in the Administrative Policies,

1. Student

a Interns who are employed by local boards of education and are not included in local bargaining units may
become MEA/NEA student members upon payment of a United Profession fee set annually by the MEA Board
of Directors at a rate no less than the cost of allocated services for Michigan Education Association/NEA and
the Student National Education Association. In addition, the intern shall pay the student membership fee in
the local MEA/NEA unit.

b. Persons who are preparing for the teaching profession in any of the institutions of higher education in the state
who are not regularly employed as educators by an educational institution or agency may become MEA/NEA
student members upon payment of a United Profession fee set annually by the MEA Board of Directors at a
rate no less than the cost of allocated services for Michigan Education Association/NEA and the Student
National Education Association. In order 1o be eligible for MEA/NEA student membership, such students shall
also be members in good standing of the SMEA chapter in the institution in which they are enrolled.

2. Substitutes. Substitutes who are not included in local bargaining units may become MEA/NEA members upon
payment of a United Profession fee set annually by the MEA Board of Directors at a rate no less than the cost of
allocated services for MEA/NEA and the appropriate NEA fee.

3. General, Any person interested in advancing the cause of education who is not eligible for categories of
membership as provided in this Constitution and Bylaws may join the Association by paying a membership fee set  °
annually by the MEA Board of Directors at a rate no less than the cost of allocated services.

B. MEA«R. Any person who is or has been a member (active, associate) of the MEA or an education association of any
state other than Michigan, and/or who is an annuitant of a public school employees retirement system or a retirement
system of a college or university or educational agency, may become a MEAsR member. For those members, active or
retired, who join on or after January 1, 1980, fees for this category shall be set annually by the MEA Board of Directors
at a rate no less than the appropriate NEA-R lifetime fee. All retired MEA life members shall automatically become
members of MEAsR

IV. Privileges and obligations of membership

A. Active members shall be admitted with full voting privileges and powers to the meetings of the Association. They shall
be eligible to hold office in the Association and shall be eligible for all benefits and services accruing to members; shall
be guaranteed that no member may be censured, suspended or expelled without a due process hearing, which shall
include an appropriate appellate procedure; and shall receive the regular publications and all such special publications
of the Association as the Board of Directors or the Representative Assembly may direct. Associate and MEAsR
members shall be eligible for the services of the Association made available through membership in the Association
except as otherwise provided and shall receive all publications of the Association but shall not be eligible to vote or
hold office in the Association except as provided in this Constitution, Bylaws and Administrative Policies, The rights
and privileges of a member enrolling in any category of membership for the first time shall begin on the daic of the new
membership application,

B. Obligations. Association members shall give active support to the purposes and programs of the Association, exemplify
the professional ethics as set forth in the Code of Ethics for the Education Profession adopted by the Association,
conform to the Constitution, Bylaws and statements of policy of the Association, and pay membership fees promptly.
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any such person o persons, before or following exhaustion of all remedies provided for within the Constitution and
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against such person or persons in the nature of a fine,

V. Representative Assembly

A. Election of delegates. Each local in good standing as determined by the MEA Constitution and the constitution of the
region shall elect to the Representative ﬁmﬂlynm{l}h@mfwﬂmhﬂdﬁﬂy[lﬂj active and life
members and/or major fraction thereof within the local during the current year, Voting shall be by secrei ballot. Any
:qh-:mcmbcrnflh:ﬁmmiaﬂmmmumnrkmmmfmaﬁm.ﬂmmmmhww;
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office for each delegate shall be two (2) years, such term to begin September 1. Determination of election procedures to
mmﬁnuiminﬂwmbmhipnfﬂmkmmﬂwﬁmmblysha]lhcmb}ru\:chtmm&wAmnﬂy.

B. The election shall take place prior 1o June 1. Results of all elections shall be transmitted to the MEA following the
election. The ballots and all other records pertaining to the election shall be preserved for one (1) year and shall be kept
in the custody of the president of the local association or region,

C. Representative Assembly delegate positions which are vacant for any reason may be filled by a special election at any
ime. ok ...9

D. The Board of Direciors will be required to review delegate allocation at least once every three (3) years 1o see that the —
Representative Assembly continues to meet the one-person/one-vote requirement.

E. A local or locals within a region will be joined together to elect a delegate or delegates to the Representative Assembly
as determined by the Board of Directors, provided these locals so joined together shall have at least one (1) delegate.

F. Representatives of Third World persons. The percentage of the Third World person population of the state of
Michigan as reported by the U.S. Census Bureau shall be reflected at all MEA represeniative assemblies. Therefore:

1. Each region will elect a number of representatives of Third World persons as delegates at large equal to the
number of MEA Board of Directors members for that region;

2. Each local that has four (4), five (5), six (6) or seven (7) delegates will elect at least one (1) of its delegates a
representative of Third World persons;

3. Each local that has eight (8) delegates will elect at least two (2) of its delegates representatives of Third World
persons;,

4. [Each local that has nine (9) or more delegates will elect at least three (3) of its delegates representatives of Third
World persons;

5. If the region or local delegation contains the maximum number of delegates allowed but does not contain the
required number of representatives of Third World persons, that delegation shall not be seated at the
Representative Assembly except 1o vote for officers and dues. Further implementation and procedures will be as
specified in the Administrative Policies of the Association.

G. Representation of MEA#R. Allocation of delegates 1o the MEA Representative Assembly shall be based on one (1)
delegate per one thousand (1,000) retired MEA«R members D
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H. Filling of vacancies

Ii

2,

Only duly elected alternates from the same local shall be designated to fill vacancies in the office
delegate to the Representative Assembly. L b

Only duly elected alternates from the same cluster shall be designated to fill vacancies in the office of the cluster
delegate to the Representative Assembly,

V1. Duties of officers and executive director

A. President. The duties of the president shall include the following:

1.

2

&

© 9 N ot

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.

17.
18.
19,

20

Shall be chief executive and operating officer of MEA/NEA (not to be delegated);

Shall be responsible for policy interpretation and direction between mectings of the Board of Dircctors subject 1o
review by the Board (not to be delegated);

Shall be responsible for the direction of the work of the Association staff and evaluation of that staff.

Shall be responsible for developing and implementing programs consistent with the policies of the Representative
Assembly.

Shall be the official representative of the Association and the chief spokesperson on policy matters;

Shall have the right 1o represent official MEA/NEA positions before any affiliate organization of MEA/NEA;
Shall propose policy and program changes to the Board and Representative Assembly;

Shall prepare agendas for the vanous governing bodies for which the president has constitutional responsibility,

Shall report periodically to the membership at the Representative Assembly and report other times as are necessary
{not to be delegated),

Shall preside at Representative Assembly, Board, Executive Committee and the Michigan NEA Representative
Assembly delegation;

Shall maintain a close working relationship with the executive director;
Shall meet regularly with other officers of the Association and the executive director,
May delegate duties of the president to the officers and to the executive director (not to be delegated);

Shall appoint commission members and commission chairpersons with consent of the Board, except those elected
by the Representative Assembly (not 1o be delegated),

Shall serve as ex officio member on all commissions and commitiees;

Shall be responsible for preparation of the Association budget in cooperation with the executive director and the
secretary-treasurer and subject to guidelines adopted by the Represeniative Assembly and the MEA Board of

Directors,
Shall be responsible for administration of the executive portion of the budget;
Shall remain an active member of the United Profession during term of office;

Shall be a delegate 1o the NEA Representative Assembly;
Shall employ a personal secretary.

B, Vice president. The duties of the vice president shall include the following:

1.
4.
3.

Shall represent the Association at the discretion of the president on official matters;
Shall chair the Representauve Assembly at the discretion of the president,

Shall chair commitiees and tash forces at the discretion of the president;
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6.

Shall assist the president in preparation of the budget;
Shall be a state delegale to the NEA Representative Assembly,
Shall serve as cavcus chairperson at the NEA Representative Assembly, g

C. Secretary-freasurer. The duties of the secretary-treasurer shall include the following;

095

I+

Shall make financial reports to the Representative Assembly and shall make special reports to the Board of
Directors as required;
Shall assist the president in preparation of the budget;

2

3. Shall be a member of all official budget-related commitiees,

4. Shall be responsible for coordinating budget hearings,

5. Shall represent the MEA at NEA budget hearings at the discretion of the president;

6. Shall be responsible for selecting an independent auditing firm;

7. Shall furnish each member appropriate evidence of membership;

8. Shall, at the discretion of the president, represent the Association on official matters;

9. Shall chair committees and task force groups at the discretion of the president;

10, Shall be a state delegate to the NEA Representative Assembly;

11. Shall meet periodically with the appropriate staff, with concurrence of the president and the executive director, for
the purpose of fulfilling constitutional duties;

12. Shall be responsible for the minutes of the Executive Committee, the Board of Directors and the Representative
Assembly.

Executive director. The duties of the executive director shall include the following: [—

1. Shall, at the direction of the president, be responsible for directing the work of the Association staff and cvaluation
of that staff,

2. 5hall act as peneral manager of the Association under the direction of the Board:
Shall provide secretarial services to the Board and Representative Assembly;

4. Shall prepare the Association budget in cooperation with the president and secretary-treasurer and subject to
guidelines adopted by the Representative Assembly and the MEA Board of Directors;

5. Shall, at the direction of the president, develop and implement programs consistent with the policies of the
Representative Assembly,

6. Shall serve as consultant to the governing bodies of the Association;

7. Shall, at the direction of the president, represent the Association on matters of establiched policy;

B. Shall employ associate executive directors in consultation with the president, subject to concurrence by the Board;

9. Shall meet periodically with the president, officers and appropriate stafl to confer on policies and procedures;

10. Shall report regularly to the Board and semiannually to the Representative Assembly;

11. Shall inform locals of the number of Representative Assembly delegates to which each local is entitled and of
election procedures as prescribed by the Constitution;

12. Shall serve as a consultant to the Michigan delegation to the NEA Representative Assembly,

13, Shall perform such specific duties as assigned by the Board of Directors. 3

6



- D MEA Bylaws
VII. Commissions and committees of the Association

A. Classification. The commissions of the Association shall consist of the following:

1.
2.
3.
4.
S

Human Relations,

Instruction and Professional Development,
International Understanding;

Legislation;

Local Affiliates,

Membership. Excepl as otherwise provided, each commission shall be constituted as follows:

1.

Six (6) members, two (2) clected each year by the Representative Assembly, nominated by petition or from the
floor of the Assembly for terms of three (3) years each. When the number of candidates for the commission is equal
to the number of vacancics, there is no need for a printed ballot and the candidates can be declared elected by
acclamation,;

Three (3) members from the Association membership at large appointed by the president with the consent of the
Board of Directors for terms of three (3) years each, terms to be arranged in such manner that one (1) term shall
expire each year,

One (1) member of the Board of Directors appointed by the president with the consent of the Board of Directors for
a term coincident with membership on the Board who shall serve as a voting member of the commission’

Requests for liaison positions to commissions must be submitted annually to the Board of Directors, which shall
approve or deny the establishment of such positions. Voting privileges may be granted 1o approve liaison members
by a majority vote of the total membership of the commission;

The NEA state directors shall be members of MEA commissions as determined by the MEA Board of Directors in
consultation with the NEA state directors in addition to those members as provided in subsections 1, 2 and 3 above
and shall have voling power on the commissions, provided that not more than one (1) NEA state director shall
serve on any one (1) commission at any one time;

The membership of a commission shall at no time include more than two (2) members from any one (1) region of
the Association. This requirement shall not apply to NEA state directors as members of commissions,

Any member absent from two (2) consecutive meetings of a commission will no longer be considered a member of
the commission and the position declared vacant unless the member's absence is for what is considered to be a
valid reason by the commission chairperson, The commission chairperson will notify the president that the position
is vacant;

A member may serve on only one (1) commission at any time and shall be limited to two (2) full consecutive terms
On Any commission,

The right to discharge members from commissions for just cause shall be reserved to the Board of Directors, which
shall adopt and place in the Administrative Policies procedures covering discharge, such procedures to be subject
to the approval of the Representative Assembly,

Nominations and election at Representative Assembly. Nominations may be made by petition of at least fifteen (15)
delegates or from the floor. Petitions shall be filed with the executive director fifteen (15) days prior to the date of
clection. The election shall be by secret ballot and shall take place at the annual meeling of the Representative
Assembly, In the event the number of candidates equals the number of positions to be filled, there is no need for a
printed ballot, and the candidates can be declared elected by acclamation. Appointed and elected members of
commissions shall take office on September 1

Vacancies. In the case of a vacancy of a Board appointment, the president will have the right, in consultation with the
Board, 1o fill the vacancy for the remainder of the term, In the case of a vacancy of a Representative Assembly-elected
member, the president shall, in consultation with the Board, fill the vacancy until the next annual meeting of the
Representative Assembly, Appointed members shall take office immediately,
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E. Organization. Each commission shall have the right to organize itself at its first meeting to be held by October 15
following the election. The member of the staff assigned to the commission shall act as secretary of the commission.

F. Commitices

AR:mhﬁomCmmniumnfﬁumm:haubeappnintﬁdbrﬂmpmﬁmmmmwm@
the Board of Directors for terms of three (3) years, such terms 10 be arranged in such manner that not more than

two (2) terms shall expire each year.

A Women's Concerns Committee and a Minonty Concerns Commities of sixteen (16) members each shall be
appointed by the president with the advice and consent of the Board of Directors for terms of three (3) years, such
terms to be arranged in such manner that not more than six (6) terms on each committee shall expire each year,

A Migrant Education Committee of six (6) members shall be appointed by the president with the advice and
consent of the Board of Directors for terms of three (3) years, such terms to be arranged in such manner that not
more than two (2) terms shall expire each year,

G. Minority representation. Each commission and committec of the Michigan Education Association/NEA shall reflect
minority representation that is no less than the percentage of the minority population of the state of Michigan as
reported by the U1.S. Census Bureau.

VIII. Board of Reference

A. Meetingz. In the event that a member of the Board of Reference is absent from three (3) consecutive meetings, provided
the judge is not disqualified to hear any particular case, such position shall be declared vacant.

B. Board of Reference. A judge on the Board of Reference must be an active member of the United Profession at the time
of appointment and maintain it throughout the term of office and hold no other elective office or appointive position in
the Association or its affiliates. A judge shall commence the term of office on September 1. Any vacancies which
should occur on the Board of Reference shall be filled by appointment of the president of this Association with the
consent of the Board of Directors within thirty (30) days of receiving notification of the vacancy. A judge appointed o ‘_;)
fill such vacancy shall serve the unexpired term. A judge shall receive no salary from this Association but shall be'
reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses.

C. Board of Reference rules. The judges of the Board of Reference shall establish rules of procedure, a copy of which
shall be filed with the executive director and shall be made available to any member of the Association upon request.
The judges of the Board of Reference, acting under such rules of procedures as they adopt, shall elect one (1) of their
number to serve as chairperson of the Board of Reference,

IX. Board of Reference: charges and hearings

A. Persons filing charges. Any member or members of the Association may file charges against any other member or
members of the Association.

B. Basis for filing of charges. The following and no other shall constitute the basis for the filing of charges:

1-
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Violation of any provision of the Constitution, Bylaws or Administrative Policies of the Association, the provisions
of the constitution or bylaws of any local association, the provisions of the constitution or bylaws qt’ any region of
this Association, or the provisions of the Constitution or Bylaws of the National Education Association,

Violation of any provisions of the Guidelines for NEA Unisery in Michigan;
Violation of the Code of Ethics of the Education Profession;

Willful violation of a legally negotiated and approved professional negotiations master agreement;

Obtaining membership through fraud or misrepresentation; )ﬂ)
e
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6. Willfully interfering with any official of this Association, a local association, a region or the Natio l..'_E'" N
Agsociation in the discharge of lawful duties;

7. Misappropriation, embezzlement or improper illegal use of the funds of this Association, a local association, a
region or the National Education Association, or any of their membership, '

B. Any activity which assisis or is intended to assist a compeling organization within the jurisdiction of this
Association

9. Acting in collusion with management (o the detriment of the welfare of the Association, a local association, a
region or the National Education Association, or any of their membership;

10. Using the name of the Association, a local association, a region or the National Education Association in an
unauthorized manner or for an unauthorized purpose;

11. Conduct unbecoming a member or officer of this Association, a local association, a region or the National
Education Association,

Provided, in no casc may a member be disciplined, suspended or expelled for the exercise of the night to atiend
membership meetings, unless that member is an officer of the Association, a local, a region or the National
Education Association and has otherwise engaged in an activity prescribed above, Provided further, that all matiers
involving disputes anising under the Crisis Assistance Program, alleged violations of the breach of the duty of fair
representation, and the discipline of members who continue in active employment during the course of a labor
dispute where the withdrawal of services by other members has occurred shall be vested in the Executive
Committee of the Board of Directors and shall not constitute the basis for the filing of charges before the Board of
Reference.

C. Procedure for filing charges. The charges shall be set forth in writing and signed by a member or members bringing

the charge. The charges shall be specific, stating the exact nature of the alleged offense, including the datc and
circumstances thereof and, where a violation of a particular constitutional or bylaw provision is alleged, the specific
section shall be cited along with the specific aci or failure 1o act which constitutes the alleged violation. The charge
shall be filed with the president of the trial body in the local association of which the accused is a member or, if the
president of such trial body is a direcily interested party, with the secretary of the trial body. A true copy of the charge
shall be filed with the executive director of the MEA/NEA.

Limitations for filing of charges. Charges must be filed within thirty (30) days of the date the charging party had
knowledge of, or should have reasonably discovered and been aware of, the alleged offense, Date of filing shall be
deiermined by daie of postmark or date of hand-delivery to MEA Headquariers,

Trial body at local association level. Where the local constitution or bylaws fail to provide otherwise, the trial body at
the local association level shall consist of the local’s executive board or committee, unless no such body exists, in which
case the board of directors of said local shall constitute the trial body. Any directly interested party shall be disqualified
by a majority of the remaining members of the trial body, and the presiding officer of the trial body shall then appoint a
disinterested member of the local 1o serve in that place.

Copy of charges to accused party. Within ten (10) days following the receipt of the charges (in the case of MEA,
receipt by the secretary to the MEA Board of Reference), the person with whom the charges have been filed shall send
by cenified mail, return receipt requested, an exact copy of Article XII of the Constitution, Bylaw [X, and an
explanation of the tnal procedure to be followed

Trial arrangements and procedure. The trial body shall fix the date, time and place for the trial which is mutually
convenient to the parties, If no mutually convenient date, time and/or place for the trial can be agreed upon by the
parties, the trial body shall declare and fix a date, time and/or place for the trial. Attendance at MEA Board of
Reference hearings shall be limited to MEA members, immediate families of the parties, representatives of record and
witnesses, With the concurrence of the hearing officer, witnesses may be sequestered at the request of one of the parties
until after their testimony is presented It shall be at the discretion of the hearing officer or appellate board to permuit
other individuals to be in attendance or to limit atiendance in order that the hearing may proceed in an nrt!etljr fashion.
It shall not be necessary to maintain a wniten verbatim record of the trial unless request for such record is made by a
directly interested party of the procecdings If such request is made, the party making it shall be mq:mﬁihlc for the cost
of such record and of three (3) copics of the transcript, one (1) of which shall be furnished 1o the trial body and one (1)
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to the opposing party. The reporter shall attach an affidavit
accurate record of the evidence taken at the trial.

1. mmwummamﬂmd&wm__,__ 10
days before the trial date; R

2. The right to file a written answer 1o the charge,

The right 1o be tried within fifty-five (55) days (subject
charges, which extension may be ordered by the trial body
request of either party, the executive director, or on the trial b

mnghmhmuhmﬁnumus;dqudmwﬁmnfhm ime and |
The right to confront the accuser,

The right to cross-cxamine the accuser and any witnesses,
The right to present witnesses in his'her own behalf, i
The right to compel the production of Association, district (local assox
Association records pertinent (o the case; y
- Tﬁ:nghlmzlmapﬂmd'mmmmﬁi

o

N oo

10. The right to be presumed innocent unless proven guilty;

11. mmmmmwm&mwmmﬂ
to produce at the trial any papers, books, or financial or other re:
which are pertinent to the case;

12. The night to appeal, in the manner hereinafier provided;
13. The right to choose either an open or closed hearing.
L Rights of accuser. The person bringing the charges shall be guarantes

1. The right to receive a copy of any writien answer of the charge whic

answer is filed:
2 The right to have the charges heard within fifty-five (55) da
they are filed, which extension may be ordered by the trial boc
the request of either party, the executive director, or on the trial |
The right to have at least fifteen (15) days advance notice of the ¢
The right to give personal testimony;
The right to present the testimony of others and to cross-exami
The night to compel the production of Association records pertin
TMﬁghmub:apumnd’hiﬂhmM;@ﬁ

case;
8. The right to appeal, in the manner hercinafier miﬂ. ided.
J. Obligations of accuser. Th:pu‘mnbringhgtbw“

1L Toﬁlc!h:ungma]chmw:mmm.“ i
defense;

N e oW
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2. To appear in person at the trial;
3. To assume the burden of proof.

. K. Penalties against guilty party. A trial body may, if it finds the accused person guilty, assess any one or more of the

following penalties:

1. Formal censure, including a formal warning against any repetition of the act or acts of which the accused party is
found guilty;

2. A fine in an amount not to exceed one (1) year's United Profession dues, to be paid to the local association;

3. Partial restitution, where the consequences of the offense can be measured in material terms;

4. Removal from office in the Association or its affiliates;

5. Suspension from the right to hold any elected position in the Association or any of its affiliates for a period not to
exceed five (5) years;

6. Suspension from membership for a specified period of time, not to exceed two (2) years;
Expulsion from membership;

8. Any penalty or equitable remedy which may be necessary or warranted to achieve a just result consistent with the
Constitution, Bylaws and Administrative Policies of the Association, provisions of the constitution or bylaws of any
local association, the provisions of the constitution or bylaws of any region of this Association, the provisions of
the Constitution of the Mational Education Association, or the Code of Ethics of the Education Profession, Failure
to comply with a decision rendered by the Board may result in the assessment of further penalties.

Penalties against accuser of charges not sustained. If the charges are not sustained, and the trial body or the appellate
body is convinced that the charges were not brought in good faith or were actuated by malice, the trial body or the
appellate body may impose such penalty on the charging party as in its judgment is deemed proper under the
circumstances. In any such case, the party against whom the penalty is imposed shall have the right to appeal the
imposition of any such penalty by the trial body, and no such penalty shall take effect while an appeal of such penalty is
pending.

Time limits and form of decision. All decisions must be rendered by the tnal body within thirty (30) days following
completion of the trial or within thirty (30) days following receipt of the trial transcript, if one is requested. This time
limit may be extended by mutual consent of the accuser and the accused or for up to thirty (30) days by the trial body. If
the thirticth day or the extension thereof occurs on a Saturday, Sunday or a legal holiday, then the decision shall be
rendered on the next business day. Decisions shall be in writing and shall be transmitted by certified mail, return
receipt requested, to the person bringing the charge and to the accused simultaneously.

Time Limits and form of appeal. Either party may, within thirty (30) days following receipt of the decision, file an
appeal to the Board of Reference in the same manner as is provided for the filing of original charges with the trial body.
The appeal shall be in writing and shall be accompanied by a copy of the original charge and of the decision which is
being appealed. The appeal shall set forth in substance the appellant’s reasons for believing the trial body was in error
and the nature of the error.

o

Failure of trial body fto act within time limits. In any casc where a trial body fails or refuses to carry out its
responsibilities under this article, or, except by mutual consent expressed in writing between the accuser and the
accused, to adhere to the time limits set forth in this article, either party shall have the right to appeal to the MEA
Board of Reference, provided, however, that under unusual circumstances, which shall be clearly set forth and made a
part of the trial record, a local trial body may by a majority vote of all its members extend the time limits for the

holding of a trial, not to exceed thirty (30) days.

Board of Reference trial. Any trial held before the Board of Reference through the appeals procedure shall be
conducted as a new trial. The members of the Board of Reference may, in their discretion, also consider any written
record which has been made before the lower trial body, Where this is done, such matters as are so considered shall be
made a pari of the record of the trial at the Board of Reference. A verbatim record shall be made, either through the use
of a court reporter or through mechanical means, and such record shall be retained for at least five (5) years following
final disposition of the case.
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following separate items:
1. Bmkgrmmdﬂthcm{imhﬂingammmqﬁhndmmﬁ,ifmﬂ:

@y

2. Statement of the issues,

Summary of the evidence presented by the parties;
Finding of fact;

Conclusions;,

Assessment of a penalty, if any; or an order setting aside or modifying the previously imposed penalty, if any; or an
order upholding the decision of the lower trial body, if any.

R Muﬁmof&:ﬁm&ﬁuﬂmﬂf&cdﬂdsiundmdenfRdm:hallbeummiundmﬂwmmd
counsel of record, the accused and counsel of record, each member of the Board of Reference and the secretary of the
lower trial body which previously heard the case.

S. ﬁﬂ"aﬂindﬁ:pfﬂﬂ:ﬁaﬂ:Decin‘nmofatﬁalbud}'orﬂwﬂmrdufﬁcfumﬂmﬂbcinful]fo:mand:ﬂ'uuﬁ'umlhc
date of the decision until and unless reversed or modified on appeal, provided, however, the Board of Reference, upon
rm:iv:ingam&n:nfappml.nmynrdcradclayinthccarn’ingnulﬂfan}'pcnah}'whichhubmnasmed.puldingils
hearing and disposition of the appeal.

T T S

X. Regions

A. Constitution. The Board of Directors shall provide a uniform constitution for all regions. Regions may adopt any
bylaws which are not in conflict with the MEA Articles of Incorporation, Constitution and Bylaws or any act of the
Representative Assembly and Board of Directors and which do not infringe upon the rights and responsibility of the
scveral locals within the region.

|

B. Boundaries. The number of regions and geographical areas covered by cach region shall be determined within
Administrative Policies, subject to review of the Representative Assembly. The Board of Directors may make such
changes in region boundaries as deemed necessary for more effective organization, or upon receipt of a petition signed
by a majority of the members of the Association in any county or part of the county, may transfer an area from one
region to another region, provided the county or part of the county is contiguous, or if the number of members warrants,
may create a new region.

C. Region expenses. The funds of the region shall be provided by the state Association based upon a minimum guarantee
plus an amount per member in the region to be allocated to the region council according to rules established by the
Board of Directors. Regions may levy upon their constituent locals such dues as may be approved by the region
councils.

X1. District funds

A. According to guidelines established by the Board of Directors, local associations singly or in combination shall receive
a subsidy from the state Association, provided conditions as contained in this Constitution and Bylaws or established by
the acts of the Representative Assembly or the Board of Directors are fulfilled.

B. Voting shall be in accordance with local association constitution and bylaws. Every member shall have the opportunity
1o vote.

XII. Board of Directors

A. Apportionment. Members of the Board of Directors shall be elected by the membership at large of the region on ﬂ:u."”
basis of one (1) Board member for each two thousand (2,000), or major fraction thereof, active and life members within

6195 12
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the region. Each region shall have one (1) Board member, A review of the preceding allocation will be held at least

once every three (3) years to see that the Board of Directors continues to meet the one-person/one-volc requirement.

- ﬁmdurﬁformdmingthcnumb:rcfﬂmrdmlsﬁumthcrtgjnnﬂmilbcasprroﬂdudinlh:.ﬁdminisuﬁwm
) of the Association.

L i H_

of Third World persons. The percentage of Third World person population of the state of Michigan as

reported by the U.S. Census Bureau shall be reflected on the MEA Board of Directors. Therefore:

1.

2

3

Each region that has four (4) or five (5) Board members will elect at least one (1) of its members a representative
of Third World persons.

Each region that has six (6) or seven (7) Board members will elect at least two (2) of its members representatives of
Third World persons.

Each region that has eight (8) or more Board members will elect at least three (3) of its members representatives of
Third World persons.

C. Compensation

1.

2.

3.

Each member of the MEA Board of Directors and the NEA state directors shall be reimbursed for any salary loss
due to attendance at any regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

Each member of the Executive Committee shall be reimbursed for any salary loss due to attendance at any regular
meeting of the Executive Committee.

The above provisions will not apply to any person who is receiving salary as an employee of the MEA.

D. Roll call votes. A record roll call vote shall be conducted upon the request of two (2) members of the Board of
Direclors,

E. Executive Committee kearings. All disputes described in Article X of the Constitution shall be submitted to the
Executive Committee of the Board of Directors for disposition. The Executive Commitiee shall hold a timely hearing
on such disputes at a time and place to be determined by the committee. The Executive Committee may in its discretion
fine, suspend, expel from membership, remove from office or otherwisc discipline any member found culpable in
disputes resolved pursuant to this section or may take such other action or issue such relief as it deems appropriate.
Where a member may be fined, suspended, expelled or otherwise disciplined under this section, that member shall be
served with written specific charges, given a reasonable time to prepare a defense, and afforded a full and fair hearing
before the Executive Committec. A verbatim record of the hearing will be made. The decision of the Executive
Committee, except in duty of fair representation cases, can be appealed to the Board of Directors, where a decision will
be reached based on the record of the Executive Committee. The decision of the Board of Directors shall be final. In
duty of fair representation cases, the decision of the Executive Committee shall be final,

XIII. Governance and nongovernance units

A. Governance units. Affiliates of the Association shall be chartered by a majority vote of the MEA Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Executive Commiitee. The MEA guarantees that the affiliate cannot be censured,
suspended or disaffiliated without a duc process hearing, which shall include an appropriate appellate procedure.

B. Affiliation. A local affiliate, the basic unit of self-governance within the Association, shall be organized in accordance
with the Constitution and shall meet at least the following minimum standards:

14

Shall apply the one-person/one-vote principle for representation on its governance bodies. A local affiliate shall
require that representatives of Third World persons be elected so that the number of representatives of Third World
persons sitting on its governance body is at least proportionate to its Third World person membership,

Shall conduct elections with open nominations and a secret ballot,
Shall require membership in the state and national associations,
Shall adopt a policy that incorporates the Code of Ethics of the Education Profession;
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5. Shall be reviewed by the stale Association to determine compliance with the minimum standards al least once

every five (5) years;
6. Shall have the same membership and fiscal year as that of the Association.

C. Procedure for affiliation
1. A group or unit secking affiliation shall file a written application, including copies of its governance documents,

Al
B.

695

with the Executive Commitiee.

Afier recommendation by the Executive Committee and approvil by the Board of Directors, the group or
secking affiliation shall be granted affiliate status,

-

unit

HWithdrawal In order 1o withdraw from the Association, a majority of the members of the local affiliate must vole 1o
disaffiliate from the Association, Before the members of a local affiliate shall be permitted to vote on the question of
withdrawing affiliation from the Association, six (6) months notice in writing shall be given to the executive director of
the Association. No vote shall be taken by the members of the local affiliate except at a specially called meeting after
due notice in writing to each and every member designating the purpose for the meeting. The vote shall be by secret

ballot. Should the members of a local affiliate decide to withdraw from the affiliation with the Association, the offi

Cers,

representatives and members of said local affiliate must comply with all the requirements of the Bylaws before being

relieved of responsibility and liability of the Association.

Nongovernance units (associated organizations)

1. Constitution and membership. An associated organization shall adopl a constitution or bylaws, which shall be
subject to review by the Board of Directors of the Association. Since an associated organization shall be an
independent organization whose goals, objectives, constitution and bylaws are compatible with the Association,

said constitution is subject to review by the Board of Directors of the Association to determine compatibility

only.

The associated organization will agree to promote the Association program to the degree it is consistent with its

own program. Each associated organization shall require by its governing rules that each clected officer

be a

member of the Association, provided said officer is eligible for active membership in the Association and that the

associated organization promote and urge membership in the Association, The Association shall promote and
that each member join associaied organizations for which the member is cligible,

2. Finance and dues. An associated organization may levy membership dues for the purpose of supporting its :

bl
el

program. The Board of Directors of the Association may authorize additional funds to an associated organization
under the terms or conditions of the Association’s annual budget and may require a report of activitics supported

by the expenditures of such funds.

3. Headgquarters. An associated organization may maintain its principal office at the general Headquariers of the
Association. The amount and cost of space and other services shall be negotiated between the Association and the

associated organization, said agreements to be in writing and signed by both groups.

4. Reporis. Upon request, each associated organization shall file with the executive director of the Association an

annual report of official actions and such other information as may be requested

5. Discontinuance, An associated organization may be discontinued by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Representative
Assembly of the Association upon recommendation of the Board of Directors, provided such recommendation shall
have been presented at the meeting of the Representative Assembly preceding the meeting at which action is to be

taken, The Board of Directors, before recommending discontinuance of an associated organization, shall,

upon

request, provide opportunity for a hearing. The right of an associated organization to discontinue its affiliated

relationship to the Association is recognized.

XIV. Finance
Fiscal year. The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on September 1.
Depository. All funds received by the Association shall be deposited at once in the general funds depository desi

gnated
by the Board of Directors. The executive director is authorized to deposit surplus funds of the Association in inmﬂfq

bearing ceriificates of deposit in the same depository.

14
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C. General fund

1. A general fund shall be deposited as designated by the Board of Directors. The executive director is authorized to
pay current Association bills from the general fund. Vouchers for all such payments shall be available for
inspection by the Board of Direciors.

2. The general fund shall provide an appropriated reserve in an amount equal to at least four percent (4%) of the
annual budget for the previous fiscal year. Appropriations from the appropriated reserve may be made only after
approval by two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Board of Directors following thirty (30) days advance notice of the
proposed appropriations.”

. Bonds. The executive director shall purchase a fidelity bond covering all officers, agenis, representatives and employees

of the Association, the premium of which shall be paid by the Association. Said bond shall be in an amount not less
than ten percent (10%) of the funds handled by any such person, but in no case more than five hundred thousand
dollars ($500,000).

Auditing and payment of bills. No bills shall be allowed by the executive director unless they are fully itemized The
executive director shall furnish each person with the proper voucher, together with full instructions for making out the
same. All bills involving travel expenses shall state the means of travel, place of lodging, the date and price of room per
day, a full explanation of all expenses, the purpose of each trip and the nature of the business transacted. The
authorized expenses of the Association may be paid by the executive director. No other expenditures shall be made until
duly authorized by the Board of Directors or by the Representative Assembly. A resolution or motion involving the
appropriation of money by the Representative Assembly shall be presented at least one (1) day before being acted upon.
The executive director shall maintain detailed accounts and shall make a written report on financial conditions at each
meeting of the Board of Directors.

Investments and borrowing. The executive director may invest surplus funds and borrow money in the name of the
Association when so authorized and directed by the Board of Directors, The Board of Direclors may authorize the
executive officers of the Association to borrow money and issue the promissory notes or bonds of the Association or the
repayment thereof with interest, and upon the authority and direction of the Board of Directors, the real estate of the
Association may be mortgaged as security for the debts or other lawful engagements of the Association.

Annual audit. The Board of Directors of the Association shall require an audit, at least annually, by a certified public
accountant, who shall submit a written report to the Board of Directors.

Review of budget. At least thirty (30) days before the Representative Assembly the Board of Directors shall meet for
the purpose of considering any changes in the proposed budget, which may be recommended by chairpersons of
commissions, presidents of associated organizations or any member of the Association. The proposed budget, as
recommended by the Board of Directors, shall be sent by the executive director to the members of the Representative
Assembly two (2) weeks prior to the meeting at which the budget is to be acted upon.

XYV. Publications

Official publication. The official publication of the Michigan Education Association’/NEA shall be sent to every
member of the Association for one (1) year afier the payment of annual dues.

Annual reports. The president, executive director and the chairpersons of all commissions and committees shall submit
a writien annual report and recommendations to the Representative Assembly at the time of the annual meeting of the
Assembly,

The official logo of the MEA and/or NEA may only be used by the Association or its affiliates,

*An appropriated reserve of the general find shall be implemented no later than the 1988-89 budget. For fiscal vears
1984-85 and 1985-86, any excess of revenue over expenses, exclusive of amounts required for elimination of the general

Sund deficit, shall be credited to the appropriated reserve and commencing with the 1986-87 budget, an amount shall be
appropriated in each year s budget for a two (2) year period in order to meet the constitutional mandate.
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XVL Initiative and referendum

A, Initiative

1.

Petition form. Initiative petitions shall be drawn according to the rules as contained in the Administrative Policie
of the Association and shall be submitted prior to circulation to the executive director of the Association, who
cause them to be reviewed by the legal counsel to the MEA Board of Reference. The jurisdiction of legal counsel in
this instance 15 limited to ruling on the sufficiency of the petition form.,

Filing. Initiative petitions shall be filed with the executive director of the Association, who shall canvass the
petitions to ascertain if such petitions have been signed by the required number of active members and have been
properly certified by an authorized circulator according to the Administrative Policies.

Publication. Upon receipt of the required number of signatures, the executive director shall cause the proposed
measure and any existing measure (0 be modified by the proposal to be published in the next regular issue of the
official publication of the Association.

Vofing

a By Representative Assemblv The initiated proposal shall be submitted to the Representative Assembly on the
first day of the mecting and acied upon the second day. If the proposal is an amendment to the Constitution
and/or Bylaws or modifies evisting measures contained herein, the rules established in the Constitution
governing amendment shall prevail. Otherwise, a majority vote of the delegates elected to the Assembly shall
be required for adoption Amv iniuated proposal adopted by the Representative Assembly shall have immediate
effect unless otherwise pronided in the measure. In the event the proposed measure is rejected by the
Representative Assembh . the measure shall be submitted to the active membership of the Association within
twenty (20) davs from the date of rejection according to the procedures contained in Subsection b of this bylaw.

b. By active membership Wihun twenty (20) days of publication date or rejection of the proposal by the
Representative Assemblhy, the executive director shall cause to have prepared a uniform ballot setting forth the
proposed measure and am existing measure to be modified by the proposal, such ballots to be sent by direct
mail to active members of the Association of record as of the mailing date. Ballots shall contain a return date
of fifteen (15) days from the mailing date. Sealed ballots shall be returmed to the executive director of the
Association. Only single ballots sealed in official envelopes will be counted. The MEA Board of Reference
shall convene immediately to count the ballots and shall certify the resulis to the executive director. Two thirds
(2/3) of those voung on the measure, provided that at least a majority of the active membership casts a vote,
shall be required for adopuon of the measure, which shall take immediate effect unless otherwise stated in the
measure.

B. Referendum

695

1.

Form of petition. Referendum petitions shall be drawn according to the rules as contained in the Administrative
Policies of the Association

Filing. Referendum petitions shall be filed with the executive director of the Association, who shall canvass the
petitions to ascertain if such petiions have been signed by the required number of active members.

Publication. Upon receipt of the required number of signatures, the executive director shall cause the text of the
referendum petition 1o be published in the next regular issue of the official publication of the Association.

Voting. Within twenty (20) davs of publication date, the executive director shall cause to have prepared a uniform
ballot setting forih the action being referred, such ballots to be sent by direct mail to active members of the
Association of record as of the mailing date. Ballots shall contain a return date of fifteen (15) days from the
mailing date. Sealed ballots shall be returned 1o the executive director of the Association. Only single ballots sealed
in official envelopes will be counied The MEA Board of Reference shall convene immediately to count the ballots
and shall certify the results 1o the executive director. Two thirds (2/3) of those voting on the measure, provided that
at least a majority of the acine membership cast a vote, shall be required for adoption. Measures adopted by
referendum shall take effect fifieen (1%) davs following certification of vote unless otherwise stated in the measure.
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XVII. Succession and vacancies

A. Elected officers

1. A vacancy in the office of the president shall be filled by the vice president.
2. If during the first or sccond year of a term a vacancy in either the office of vice president or the office of secretary-

1

treasurer occurs, such vacancy shall be filled by the Board of Directors, which shall elect a successor 1o serve until
the next meeting of the Representative Assembly. The Representative Assembly shall then elect a successor for the
remainder of the term. In the event a vacancy occurs during the third year of a term, the Board of Directors shall
elect a successor for the remainder of the term,

In the event vacancies occur in the office of president, vice president and sccretary-treasurer, the responsibility of
convening the Board shall fall on the senior elected member of the Executive Committee, junior elected member of
the Executive Committee, and then on members of the Board of Directors in order of seniority, The vacancies shall
be filled within ninety (90) days.

XVIIL Recalls

Elected officers

The power of recall of the president, vice president, secretary-treasurer and NEA state directors shall be vested in
the Representative Assembly, which is the elective body.

The petitions for recall shall be filed with the executive director of the Michigan Education Association/NEA.
Signatures of at least fifteen percent (15%) of the voting members of the Representative Assembly just preceding
shall be required to initiate the recall procedures. Petitions shall be drawn in the manner as prescribed in these
Bylaws. The executive director shall be responsible for validating the signatures contained on the petitions.

Within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the number of signatures specified in Section 2, the executive director shall
notify voting members of the Representative Assembly that such petitions have been received.

Forty-five (45) days after the receipt of the number of signatures specified in Section 2, ballots shall be prepared
and mailed to the voting members of the Representative Assembly except that in the event a regular meeting of the
Representative Assembly occurs between thirty (30) and sixty (60) days of such receipt, the recall vote will be the
first item of business on the agenda for that Assembly.

In the event of a mail ballot on the recall vote, ballots shall be collected within fifteen (15) days following their
distribution and shall be counted by the Board of Reference. A representative of the officer named in the petition
shall be present when ballots are counted, if the officer so desires.

If a majority of the voting members of the Representative Assembly vote to recall the officer, that office shall be
declared vacant upon certification of the election results to the MEA executive director.

In the event the president is recalled, the vice president shall succeed to the presidency immediately, serving in this
capacity for the unexpired portion of the term, and the office of the vice president shall be filled by the mext
Representative Assembly. If the vice president is recalled, that office shall be filled by the next Representative
Assembly for the unexpired portion of the term. The next Representative Assembly, as stated in this section, shall
be defined as the Representative Assembly immediately following the certification of the results of a mail ballot or
the Assembly at which a recall vote is taken.

In the event an NEA state director is recalled, the MEA Board of Directors, in compliance with the NEA
Constitution, shall appoint an interim to serve until the next Representative Assembly.

Commission members. Members of the MEA commissions may be recalled or their appointments revoked by a two-
thirds (2/3) vote of the MEA Board of Directors. Before a vote is taken on the revocation of an appointment or recall of
an elected commission member, ample opportunity shall be provided for a hearing on the matter before the Board of
Directors.
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C. Members of the Roard of Directors

1. The motion for recall of a member of the MEA Board of Directors shall be submitied 10 the electorate by the region

of fiftecn percent (15%) of the electorate have been received, such notice 1o detail charges involved.

2. Not more than thirty (30) days nor less than fifteen (15) days after notification, ballots shall be prepared and
distributed by the elections committee according to procedures as provided in the Region Constitution,

3. Within fourteen (14) days following distribution, ballots shall be collected and counted as provided in the Region
Constitution, except that the thinty (30) day prior notification clause shall be waived in matiers of recall The
region clections committee shall then announce the results of the vote 1o the region council.

D. Delegates to the Representative Assembly. Delegates 1o the Representative Assembly may be recalled for just cause
according 10 procedures prescribed in the Constitution of the local association by which they were elected except that
petitions for recall shall be signed by not less than fifieen percent (15%) of the active and life members of that local

e

XIX. Multiple association bargaining organizations

A. Egablishment of name. Any group of local associations within a single region or contiguous multiple regions, with
exceptions made for higher education units, may form, by majority vote of those members voting within each local
aseociation, an organization for the purpose of combining resources and efforis 1o obtain more effecive collective
bargaining activity, including obtaining multiple employer collective bargaining agreements. Such a multiple
association bargaining organization may select an appropriate geographical designation, such as a county or regional
name, and be named the Education Association- MEA/NEA.

B. Apreements fo enfer. Membership in multiple association bargaining organizations is voluntary. Any local association
entering into such an agreement by majority vote of the members voting shall be found to honor such an agreement in
the same manner and 1o the same extent that it is bound 1o honor the Bylaws of this Association. 9

C. Powers. Any such agreement to form or enter a multiple association bargaining organization may provide for a central
body or bodies with executive, legislative and judicial powers, which musi be democratically selected pursuant to the
principles set forth in this Constitution and Bylaws and shall meet the minimum standards of the MEA/NEA." Said
body may have any or all of the following powers, anything to the contrary in the local constitutions of the agrecing
locals notwithstanding:

1. To designate a common bargaining team for all or some of the agreeing locals;

2. To delegate or exercise itself the power to formulate bargaining positions and demands for all or some of the
agresing locals;

3. To reserve to itself or its designated common bargaining team or other designated representative the exclusive
right to recommend ratification of any collective bargaining unit of multiple agreeing locals,

4. To reserve to itself or its designated representative the authority as exclusive agent for any agreeing local to enter
into any agreement with any employer with whom any agreeing local is the certified or recognized bargaining
agent;

5, To reserve to itself the exclusive authority to recommend to the membership of any or all agreeing locals any action
to enforce or support any collective bargaining demand or agreement,

6. To temporarily suspend from all power and authority any official of any agreeing local who circumvents or
attempts to circumvent the agreement between his/her local and the multiple association bargaining organization,
pending hearing before the subordinate judicial body of the multiple association bargaining organization or the
Board of Reference of this Association, provided that any officer so suspended shall have the right of immediate
appeal 1o the Executive Committee of this Association, who shall be empowered 1o stay such suspension pending
hearing before the appropriate judicial body, The Executive Committee shall act to either approve or mmppmg

f Refer to the last page of the MEA Bylaws for minimum standards,
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wmmmﬁminmwmﬂhmmumﬁpﬂmnMMmemnﬂ
be automatically stayed uniil action is taken by the Executive Commities:

7. Tamcaeiwmwum&amummhiuw:ﬂﬂmmhwmmiumﬁnum
multiple association bargaining organization governance body determines. Nonpayment of such levies on the
n{mwmﬁhﬂmupmmwlsxthh&omsmjngddemmﬂmﬂﬁpkmdﬂmm

D. Ratification. Procedures for ratification of a tentative contract achicved in any constituent local or any areawide
tentative contract shall be provided within the multiple bargaining organization agreement.

E. Amendment, Farpurpm:sufﬂdsbylawiutmagm:inghcﬂmfmmmanﬁmwhichhynnjmilyvmccim
members voting enters into an agreement with a multiple association bargaining organization. The use of the term
agreeing does nol indicale any requirement fmamcmlmmmmﬁmﬁamﬂiﬂe
association agreement. A multiple association bargaining organization may amend or alter the basic agreement between
its various locals pursuant to democratic procedures nol inconsistent with this Constitution and Bylaws without
requiring further ratification of the agreement by the individual agreeing locals.

F. Judicial body. The multiple association bargaining organization may establish a judicial body subordinate to the Board
of Reference. If it does not, the MEA Board of Reference shall be the judicial body for the multiple association
bargaining organization.

G. Withdrawal A local association may withdraw from a multiple association bargaining organization (MABO) pursuant
to the following procedures:

1. If the MABO is not the certified or recognized collective bargaining agent for the members of the local association,
withdrawal shall be pursuant to this subparagraph. When a petition of thirty percent (30%) of the members of the
local association is filed with the MABO and/or the MEA, and no such election has been held within a one (1) year
period, an election shall be held between thirty (30) and forty-five (45) days from the filing of the petition. Receipt
of such petition shall be communicated between the MABO and MEA within seven (7) days. All members of the
local association may participate. There shall be a minimum of seven (7) days notice of the election. Notice shall be
in writing to all members of the local association that a vote on withdrawal will be taken at the special meeting.
The election shall be at a special meeting of the  local association called for the specific purpose of taking a vole
on withdrawal. The vole shall be by secret ballot. If a majority of those voting elect to withdraw from the MABO,

said withdrawal shall be effective immediately. Withdrawal will have no effect on the status of the local association
and/or MEA/NEA as the collective bargaining agent.

2. Where the MABO is the certified or recognized collective bargaining agent for the members of the local
association, withdrawal shall be pursuant to this subparagraph. When a petition for withdrawal from the MABO
signed by thirty percent (30%) of the members of the local association is filed with the MABO and/or the MEA_
and no such election has been held within a one (1) year period, an election shall be held between thirty (30) and
forty-five (45) days from the filing of the petition. Receipt of such petition shall be communicated between the
MABO and MEA within seven (7) days. All members of the local association may participate. There shall be
minimum of seven (7) days notice of the election. Notice shall be in writing to all members of the local association
that a vote on withdrawal will be taken at the special meeting. The election shall be held at a special meeting of the
local association called for the specific purpose of taking a vote on withdrawal. The vote shall be by secret ballot. If
a majority of those voting elect 1o withdraw from the MABO, the issue of decertification will be submitied to the
Michigan Employment Relations Commission (MERC) at the earliest possible date pursuant 10 its procedures. In
such cases the MABO shall consent to a MERC-conducted election and/or a voluntary agent change. The MEA
will facilitate any election held by MERC with respect to the local association’s withdrawal. Certification by
MERC of a collective bargaining agent other than the MABO will constitute immediate withdrawal of the local
association from the MABO,

3. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Bylaws to the contrary, where a petition for election is filed with
MERC seeking decertification of the MABO and/or the local association or the Michigan Education
Association/NEA as bargaining agent for the local association, the following will apply. The MEA may, if it deems
it appropriate, participate in conjunction with the local association or MABO or on its own behalf in any election
proceedings that may ensue. Certification by MERC of a collective bargaining agent other than the MABO will
constitute immediate withdrawal of the local association from the MABO,
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XX. Contract ratification &
A mmmmdmﬂmummmwﬂﬂn@

L m:pwudmmmhﬂ}'WWbyuﬂmuywwmmwhwu:
membership for a ratification vols,
Z A mapority voic of those members voung shall be required for ratification

3. Only members in good standing may voie on ratification.

XXL Rules
A Omorsim am—mﬂlmammmmﬁmhmmmhmuu
mMJMMamMIMNMMfEJﬁ&MMMﬁ:M.

B meﬂomﬁm:hﬂlhmm'ﬂuBmNdD&mwmammmwmmh
mm‘amjuﬁu-mnr-llmﬂnhm:lmadmuu:body.ﬂnnmuunmuh;nmdtwmm
ﬁmuﬂywﬁhmmcmﬂnmpnmmﬁﬂmnmhﬂshmhgmﬂmdm&w
Committee and seated by the 1]

C hhq'wdu-.knhn-f‘sﬂuk:nf&-drr‘mmadjﬁmshﬂlh:lhclmhmiqrmumﬂmdhﬁnmuﬁhnnﬁ
provisions conflict with the Constitution or Bylaws of the Association,

XXTII. Definitions
A Executive office. Executive office shall mean the MEA president, MEA vice president and MEA SCCTelRry-ireasures,

B. mewmmmmwwmmsmmmmﬁmummbymmﬂ"g
h}'th:U.S.meunﬂh:Emm.m;dm;mﬂmshallsmciﬁnﬂyimhdcﬂh&.hhdmﬁmmuhum 1
speaking groups, Asian American and Native American

C ng’nwﬂbrummRq:mta&wofm:dwmdpcmnsshallnmupumﬂamdw
xmdmdmrqr:mﬂrinmmdﬁhm:-mmﬁtypnm.ﬁuchammh\:ﬂmymrﬁiﬁmw
ethmic backpround )

NEA Bylaw 8-7: Standards for local affiliates
The Association shall not affiliate a local association unless it meets the following minimum standards:

= Each affiliate shall apply the one-person/one-volte principle for representation on its governing bodies excepl
that the affiliate shall take such sicps as are legally permissible 10 achieve ethnic minority representation at
least proportionate to its ethnic-minority membership. Where an all-inclusive affiliate exists, it shall provide
proportionate representation between ils nonsupervisor members and its supervisor members;

The affiliate shall conduct all elections with open nominations and a secret ballot;

¢ The affiliate shall require membership in the Association and in its state affiliate where eligible, within one (1)
year afier the effective date of this document:

d. The affiliate shall be reviewed by the Association to determine compliance with minimum standards for
affiliation at least once every five (5) vears:

e The affiliate shall have the same membership vear as that of the Aseociation;
f.  The affiliate shall guaraniee that no member of said affiliate may be censured, suspended or expelled wi:ﬂnm_*:
due process hearing. which shall include an appropriate appellate procedure.
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FORM LM-T : oot
BOR ORGANIZATION INFORMATION REPORT Bt

This repa s mandabory under PL. B6-257, as . Fadure io result Expices 11-30-99
huhﬂmm“nhlmrﬂumhrﬂm “ﬁm

READ THE INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY BEFORE PREPARING THIS REPORT. SUBMIT THIS REPORT IN DUPLICATE.
IDENTIFICATION ITEMS B

{To be completed by alf filors) N
1. I this the first Form L1 your organization has fled? 2. FILE NUMBER
512-840
[ ves, #us is an INITIAL FORM LM-1, (Compiete items 1 through 21 except liem 2, 3. Wnat is your organization's fiscal year ending date?
6 MONTH DAY | YEAR
No, this Is an AMENDED FORM LM-1, (Complale flems 1 through 6, 18, 20 and 21,) 08 3 5

4, AFFILIATION OR ORGANIZATION NAME
Michigan Education Association (National Education Association)

5. DESIGNATION {Local, Lodge, afc.) 6. DESIGNATION NUMBER |7. UNIT NAME (¥ any)
State Affiliate NIA Michigan Education Association
. Mﬂ?ﬁ_ﬁ Tite of Person __Charles 5. Anderson, Executive Director " ﬂmw
Numbar A Birset 1216 Kendale Blvd., P.0Q. Box 2573 El ves
Building and Room Number (if any) O we
Cay East Lansing State M1 7P Coda 4BB26 (if “No,” provida address in
ttem 15.)

INFORMATION ITEMS
(To be complated by initial filers only)

10. Where ks your organization chartered 1o oparata’ 11, When is your onganization's nesd regular edaction of officors?
CiTY COUNTY ETATE MONTH YEAR
MI Spring 1999
12. Are any of your organization's membars: 13. Is your organization: 14. What are your organization’s expected
annual receipts (duas, faes, elc.):
EPMWMW D A Local, Lodge, Branch, efc,
[ Loss than $10,000
[ uss. Postal Servics Employess [ An intermediate Body (a conterence,
gaenaral commitiae, joint board, system
L) Federal Government Employees board, joint coundil, district, ec.) [ s10,000-s199,909
{Chack as many baxes &s are applicabis. ) [] A National or international L $200,000 or more
15, List the names and titles of all your organizaton's officers;
HAME TITLE HAME TITLE
Julius Maddox Fregident
Lynn Larson Vice President
Steven Cook Secretary-Treasurer

16, What are your organization’s rales of dues and fees? (Enlera 17, Two coples of your organization’s cument constifution and bylaws must
mirdmurn and masxdimum § morg than one rale apolies for any ine.) ba filed with this reper. Under certaln ciroumsiances, your parent
national of infernational may fle coples on your behall (ses the
Instructions for this itam), |5 your parent national or intemational
submitiing coples on your bohall?  [] yas O e

Rates of Duas and Foes

{a) Ragular Dues/Fees |$49.03 por_mOnLh

|, !, | "
®) ifaionFees |5 (10 months  yourerpankaicn s g iy QNITRIG S0 SRR U
{e) Transtor Foas s 0 only) Bylaws and Constitution

(d) Wiork Parmits | JESURN | ST

[ e )

Page icd 3

Foorm L1 |Faretnnnd 1995]




%ﬂCEﬁ AND PROCEDURES

D be completed by all excapt Federal employee labor organizations subject
MJMWWINMWWSGM Reform Act or Chapter TDNMFOWSQHWM

18B. Eﬁhﬂnl:lmmhp-g-w-ﬂmwplwmd your grganization’s constifution and bylaws whaere the listad practice or

described &HMWMMWMMMHMhMWMMM-mdhmw
procaduns In em 19 or on an attached page.

(1)
PRACTICE OR PROCEDURE NUMBER OF CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS | IN ITEM 19
Lmns,lg iJ.I.l. (Bylaws )
(a) Qualifications for or restrictions on mambership : -1 @ O
(b) Levying assassments _.................. ; P (Cons p 4, VIII, Sect 5 b} m
{c) Participating in insurance of other benefit plans . : . | N/A @ O
(d) Authorizing disbursement of 1abor OMGRNZABON TUNGS ...occv.recceceerecniiene. | SBYlaws p 1 V, Se w O
{e) Auiting financial transactions of the labor RGANZABON ........c..co....ooerveerrerses Bylaws VI : VIV.E |l g O
Calling reguiar 8nd Special MOBHNGS ......vervcresoer s | cCOBE P &, VII, 3; p 6, IX,3
® £ (Cons) p 2, IV, 13 p 4 ViL, 24 " O
1 officers and stewards and tives ta other bodi :
() (1) Selecting h'f“ e wmpr:::;m r HI.. pS5, IX, 2; (Bylaws) p &4, V o) 0

tﬂlmmwm:mamb«mypmmludnhmhm
election of officers (incdluding not only all procedures for inftlating an

elaction protest but also all procadures for subsequantly appealing an {Cons) pp 7-8, XIL; p 9, XV:
adversa dacision, for exampila, pmmdmhrnppaahm:mdum

i {(Bylaws pp 8-12 ‘.FIII and IX . 0O
{Cons p 8, XII ; (Bylaws)
{h) Disciplining or removing officers or agents for breaches of their trust . pl, IB,_IWIi m O
(i) unpnslrgmmmperﬁngwmemngmemhemmmmgmgmm (Cons) pp 7-8, XII; (Bylaws)
for such action and any provision mada for notice, haarlng judgmanlmm pp 8-12, IX

ovidenca, and appeal procodures ... b (1] [:]
(i) Authorizing bargaining demands .................ceooeceerrscosreeecosroseomesmenenee | NLA o E
) - Rty oot BT o L e s N/A 4]
{1} Authorizing strikes .. Sl T A e T N/A n &
1) 1SSUING WORK POITINIS ...ccocrcsscmsesssssssssssoss s sssssesassesssns . | /A m E

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

(To be completed by all fifers, as necessary)
18, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (If more space is needed, aflach additional pages propery idaentified.)

Itermn Numbar
See attached.
SIGNATURES
(To be complated by all filers)
Each ol the undersigned, duly authorized officers of the above labor organization, declares, mdaruu-ppu:.u. ponalties of law, that all of the information
submitied in this report (ind including the information contained in any accompanying documents) has he d by t and is, o tha bast of the
and baliel, trua, comect, and complale. (See Section Vi on penalties
: : ;HﬂDENT 21, SIGNED:; ﬁmﬂm
Bk, othar
Jo- 23> 332-6551 seanstructons) (D o/ 7 7 (517 ) 332-6551 see instuchions)
Dada vty ° Ti MHurnbas Datd

4 Telaphona Numbar
I { Page 2012




Item Number 19

(b) Levying of assessments

(1) Authorization for bargaining demands

(k) Ratifying contract terms

(1) Authorization for strikes

(m) Issuance of work permits

Michigan Education Association
File #512-840
Form LM-1

There is no provision for assessment of members
other than the regular dues. In May of 1994 the
MEA Representative Assembly did exercise its
authority as the legislative body of the Association
to establish a special assessment for a Crisis/Image
Fund. This assessment was $30 per member (per
year) for a period of three years.

Bargaining demands are formulated by local
affiliates and not by the Michigan Education
Association. The Fall Representative Assembly
formulates bargaining goals that all local units
should attempt to meet.

The Michigan Education Association does provide
supportive services to local affiliates to aid in the
formulation of bargaining demands.

The Michigan Education Association does not ratify
contracts. This is done by local affiliates.

The Michigan Education Association does not
authorize strikes by its local affiliates. The
Michigan Education Association does, however,
have a Crisis Evaluation and Job Action
Investigation Procedure that is utilized to determine
the level of MEA support in the event a local
affiliate is confronted with a bargaining impasse.

The Michigan Education Association does not issue
work permits.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

October 31, 2000

To the Board of Directors
Michigan Education Association - NEA
East Lansing, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Michigan Education
Association - NEA as of August 31, 2000 and 1999, and the related statements of activities, changes in net
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Association's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesc financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted ouraudits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 5 to the financial statements, the Association reports its investments in
Michigan Education Data Network Association, Inc. and MEA Financial Services, Inc., wholly owned
subsidiaries. on the cost method of accounting. Generally accepted accounting principles require that all
majority-owned subsidiaries be accounted for as consolidated subsidiaries. If the financial statements of
Michigan Education Data Network Association, Inc. and M EA Financial Services, Inc. had been consolidated
with those of Michigan Education Association - NEA, total assets and total liabilities would be increased by
approximately $4.0 million and $2.4 million, respectively, and net assets would increase by approximately
$1.6 million as of August 31, 2000. Revenues, expenses and changes in net assels would be increased by
approximately $4.2 million, $3.7 million and 30.5 million, respectively, for the year then ended. As of
August 31, 1999, total assets and total liabilities would be increased by approximately $3.3 million and 52.2
million, respectively, and net assets would increase by approximately $1.1 million. Revenues, EXpenses and
changes in net assets would be increased by approximately $10.7 million, $10.1 million and $0.6 million,
respectively, for the year then ended.

544 Cherbourg Drive = Suite 200 = Lansing, Michigan 48917-5010 = (517) 323-7500 » Fax (517) 32363406







Crisis
Tota assistance
General Buildingand  pro
2000 1999 und  _sicfnd i
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable $ 1024082 S 2936290 § 1051914 § 70612 $§ s
Due to affiliated orgamzations (Note 11) 1,398,416 911,429 1,398,416 :
Accruals:
Payroll and related taxes 597241
Compensated absences 1,914,000 1,816,000 1,914,000
Deferred revenue 276,995 153,689 137,758 .
Capital leases payable (Note 7) 703,885 532,803 703,885
Deferred compensation obligations 4,335,621 4.461,833 4335621 L
Pension liability (MNote 10) 5,106,022 2,874,643 5.106,022 S
TOTAL LIABILITIES 14859021 _ 14283028 _ 13043731 _ 774497
NET ASSETS:
Unrestncted: :
Approprated reserve 2,059,604 2,015,072 2,059,604
Unappropnated 12,992,901 11,645 431 12,992,901 .-
Designated 18,064,903 16458978 _ 1753412 5704048 _

53017408 3019481 16805917 5704048

Temporarily restricted 146,221 141,930
Permanently restricted 49.987 41394
TOTAL NET ASSETS 33313616 __30302.805

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

NET ASSETS s 481267,



MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - NEA
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2000 AND 1999

2000
Totals all funds Favorable Building m mnm :
{unfavorable) and site
2000 L Budget Actual  _ variance  __ find _m__ _mk_ﬂ__
UMNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted revenues and gains:

Membership dues § 48018789 S 46,766,583 S 46,448,000 S 47075060 S 627060 S 5469043 S s

NEA 4.421,850 4569522 4,175,000 4,421,850 246,850 :

Services 4,702,306 2857223 5,389,875 4 580,894 (B08.981) 121,412

Interest and other income 2,127,356 2090282 683100 990,062 306,962 98222 711,100 _

59,270,301 56,283,610 56,695,975 57,067,866 371,891 1,066,577 711,100
Met assets released
from restrictions 4253

59270301 _ 56287.863 _ 56,695975 _ 57.067.866 _ 371,891 _ 1066577 _

Expenses:
Program development and
support 20,208,828 9,175,590 21,616,304 20,208,828 1,407,476
Uniserv 31,434,569 30,350,771 32271996 31,434,569 837,427 |
Program services 2,603,290 6,283,388 2,807,675 2,603,290 204,385 I
MEA-RETIRED 146,079 102,388 -
Image/Crisis 159,471 2,103,042
Admunistration and general 5,604,242 S e
ki ad sl 1,687.019 1,070,556 1,687,019
Crher 33118 25237 S s L
Total expenses 56272374 _ 54805814 _ 56695975 _ 54246687 _ 2449288 _ 1687019
CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED

NET ASSETS 2,997,927 1,482,049 O H Py Al i e L
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General fund Crisis o
Totals all funds Favorable Building assistance  MEA-RETIRED
{unfavorahle) and site program fund | 3
2000 19599 Budget Actual variance fund fund (Note 8)
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS:
Interest and other income 5 4291 § 5078 S 5 s 1 5 £
Met assets released from
resnchions (4,253}
CHANGE IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 4,291 825
PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
MET ASSETS:
Member contributions £.5093 13,686
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS -
INCREASE (DECREASE) S 3010811 § 1496560 S S 2821179 S QEZI!IT&‘P s !620!442! S 71 III:DIJ

el



MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - NEA
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2000 AND 1999

General fund Crisis
Building assistance MEA-RETIRED
Totlsall  Appropnated and site program fund Image/Crisis

—funds  _ reseve  Unapprooriated _ Towl  _fund fund  ___ (Note$) _fnd ¢
NET ASSETS, September |, 1998 ' i o
Unrestricted nct assets S20823280 5 1932876 5 995145 S 2931021 S 6390023 S 6188463 S 1282500 S 3329516 Q\%
Temporarily restricted net assets 141,105 TS
Permanently restricted net assets 27.708

20992093 _ 1932876 998,145 _ 2931021 _ 6590023 _ 6188463 1252500

ADDITIONS (DEDUCTIONS):
Linrestricted net assets:
Change in net asscts 1,482,049 2749252 2749252 (131,894) 705,465 114,256
Adjust excess of additional
pension hability over unrecognized
prior service cost (Note 10) 7,814 152 7,814,152 T.814,152
Equity transfers 82,196 33882 166,078 {166,078)
9,296,201 82196 10647286 10,720,482 (131.894) _ 530387 114256 ___ (1
Temporanily restricted net asseis
Change 1n net assets £25
Permanently restricted net assets
Change in net assets 13686
NET ASSETS, August 31, 1999
Unrestricted net ascets 30,119,481 2,015,072
Temporarily restricted net assetc 141,930

Permanently restricted net assets _41.394

30,302,805 2,015,072



S, = —_ 'qu R
Building =
Tonals all Appropriated and site program HE-&-‘;E"I!E -
funds TESErVE Unappropriated Total m fund (Note £) =
ADDITIONS (DEDUCTIONSE e ——
Change in et assers S 2997927 S S 2521179 S 2821179 S (620442) S 7ILI00 S 11524 S
Equity wransfers 44537 279703 __ 324235 __ (133639) _ (190.596) = LTS
c CETIRE
2,997,927 44,532 3100882 _ 3145414 _ (754081) _ 520504 T e
% e —
Temporanily restncted net sSsets F| E"i __q': h
Change in net 255cts 4291 -ii "1}__
cea L -
Permanently resmicted net assets f"t . f .
Change i net assets 8593 1o
. 1
NET ASSETS, August 31, 2000
Unrestricied net assets 313,117408 2059604 14746313 6805917 5704048 7248354 1512000
Temporanily restricted pet assets 146,221 '
Permanently resmictzd net assets 49 987
Ssidiele § 2050604 S WIS Siesnsor S SIS 5 TMEI
m-"“' .:I"'-'-'.- -+ .. -‘ =




Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by

upemiug a.Ftivitics:

Depreciati
Net (appreciation) depreciation in fair value of investments

(Gain} loss on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in operaling assets:
Membership dues receivable
IEA receivable
Due from affiliated organizations
Accrued interest and other
Prepaid expenses
Deferred compensation deposits
Prepaid retiree health benefits
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to affiliated organizations
Accrued payroll and related taxes
Accrued compensated absences
Deferred revenue
Deferred compensation
Pension liability

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments
Sales/redemptions of investments
Purchase of equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on capital leases

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginning of year

End of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE:
Interest paid

NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Equipment acquired from Michigan Education Data Network Association

Leases assumed from Michigan Education Data Network Association

See notes to financial statements,

B e

(413,617)

(6.291)
(65,540) (128,465)
1,573,215 (1,353,515)
(75.780) (138,670)
(142,325) 131,015
126,212 2,865,055
(7,397,370) (379,840)
(1,812,208) 1,928,021
486,987 (610,743)
(597,241) 219,728
98,000 (316,000)
123,306 39,299
(126,212) (305,374)
2,231,379 3,319,539
{ 1,951,1531 7,32{},185
(2,698.794) (3,142,654)
2,382,450 1,901,024
(589,213) (636,582)
133,639 9277
(771.918) (1.868.935)

[l[ﬁl,ﬁ:ll!
(2,832,717) 5,451,250
__ 18637276 13,186,026
$ 15,804,559 $ 18.637.276
S v RiE e SR I
5280723 $ _ﬁm
$_28073 5532803
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MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - NEA ;
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting - The Michigan Education Association - NEA (MEA or Association) maintains
its accounting records on the accrual basis of accounting. The Association classifies resources and
activities into self-balancing funds for accounting and reporting purposes.

Cash and cash equivalents - For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Association considers all
highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less
to be cash equivalents,

Investments - Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices when available. In
general, bonds are recorded at estimated fair value based on yields currently available on comparable
secunities of issuers with similar credit ratings. Realized and unrealized gains or losses are included
in the Statement of Activities.

Accounts receivable - Based on the Association's experience and analysis of year-end balances, no
allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary,

Deferred compensation - Amounts payable to participating employees under the Association’s
deferred compensation plan are recorded currently. Assets have been segregated to meet the
Association’s obligation.

Investment in subsidiaries - The Association owns 100% of the outstanding stock of Michigan
Education Data Network Association, Inc. (MEDNA) and MEA Financial Services, Inc. (Financial
Services) which are accounted for by the cost method. Under this method MEA records its
investment in the stock of the subsidiaries at cost, and recognizes dividends received as income. (No
dividends have been declared by the subsidiaries.)

Property, equipment and depreciation - The Association's policy is to capitalize assets with useful
lives of more than one year and costs greater than $1,000 per item. Assets are stated at cost and
depreciated over the estimated useful lives on the straight-line method. Rental land is recorded
al cost.

Dues - MEA's dues year corresponds with the fiscal year. The Association also collects dues
in an agency capacity on behalf of the National Education Association that are credited directly
to a liability.

Compensated absences - The Association records the actuarial present value of the liability for
vested vacation and sick pay when it 15 eamed.




MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - NEA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Concluded)

Retirement - The Association has a qualified defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all
employees. The funding policy provides for payments to the Trust based on ERISA funding
requirements, The Association also has a nonqualified defined benefit pension plan, the Benefits
Restoration Plan (BRP), that covers employees whose benefits calculated under the formula
specified in the qualified plan would exceed statutory limitations. A third retirement planisa 401 (k)
arrangement under which employees may elect to defer a portion of their salary to be contributed
to the plan. The Association makes no matching or other contribution to this plan.

Postretirement benelits other than pensions - Health insurance and similar benefits provided to
retirees who meet certain eligibility requirements are accounted for each year as the employees eamn
the benefits.

Estimates - The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets,
liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and
events as of the date of the financial statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may
differ from estimated amounts.

Appropriated reserve - By action of the Representative Assembly, an appropriated reserve of the
general fund is to be established in an amount equal to at least 4% of the annual general fund
budgeted expenses for the previous fiscal year. Appropriations from the reserve may be made by
a twio-thirds vote of the Board of Directors.

Designated funds - Revenues designated by the Representative Assembly, constitution or by the

Board of Directors for specific purposes (other than general operations) and the related expenditures
are recorded in the appropriate designated fund.

NOTE 2 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

LR N NN NN ENEY

The MEA 15 a labor union with members throughout Michigan. Entities affiliated with MEA through
common control include Michigan Education Special Services Association (MESSA), MEA Financial
Services, Inc. (Financial Services), Michigan Education Data Network Association, Inc. (MEDNA),
Michigan Education Association Scholarship Fund (Scholarship Fund), Citizens for Education and Michigan
Education Association Political Action Council (MEA PAC) (collectively, the MEA Group).

MEA has not consolidated any of these affiliated entities, except Scholarship Fund, in the
accompanying financial statements,

L! ﬁ! E-

MEDNA and Financial Services have not been consolidated because their inclusion would tend to
obscure the financial position and activities of the primary reporting entity (MEA). See Note 5 for relevant
financial information of MEDNA and Financial Services.

=
-

MESSA is excluded from the financial statements because it does not meet the economic interest
requirement for consolidation pursuant to the AICPA Statement of Position 94-3.




_ MEA PAC and Citizens for Education are excluded from the financial state

The Scholarship Fund is included in Other Funds.

Approximately 81% of the Association’s revenues are derived from membership dues and non-
member agency fees. '

Collective bargaining agreements cover approximately 85% of the Association’s payroll.
These agreements expire in 2003-2004.

Asof September 1, 1999, upon the dissolution of MEDNA, certain employees of MEDNA together
with their related payroll, compensated absences, pension, postretirement and deferred compensation
obligations and assets, were transferred to MEA. Further, MEA has assumed certain operational functions
previously performed by MEDNA for the MEA Group.

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Association to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash, money market funds, bonds, mutual funds and receivables. The Association deposits its
cash with high-credit-quality financial institutions. Such cash balances may exceed the federally insured
limits at certain times during the year. Bonds and mutual fund investments comprise many publicly offered
securities. The Association's accounts receivable are primarily with affiliated local associations of educators
and education support personnel. In the opinion of management these financial instruments are subject to
minimal credit risk.

See also Note 4 regarding deferred compensation deposits.
A bnief description of the Association’s program activities follows:
Develo nd Su
This program supports membership governance activities, communications expenses (The

MEA"Voice" production), membership database maintenance, legislative, finance, legal and
information technology expenses and costs of the production and mail room activities.

Uniserv

This program supports various aspects of contract bargaining and maintenance, including gnevance
and arbitration activities, research and MEA field operations.

Service

This program supports a multitude of professional development activaties for members including the
Center for Revitalization of Urban Education (CRUE).
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MICHIGAN EDUCATION A
NOTES TO FINANCIAL

STATE

NOTE 2 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES (Concluded)

This program provides direct financial assistance to teachers and educational support personnel _ﬂ, :

employment is unavailable due to a concerted act of the employer or employees.
MEA-RETIRED

This program supports the activities of its members who are primarily retired education personnel
including civiec and educational activities,

Image/Crisis

This program supports the MEA's efforts to educate the general public about the positive current
activities going on in Michigan’s public schools and defend against legislation that would be
detrimental to public education and public education employees.

Other

The Emergency, Retirement Defense and Scholarship Funds are combined in this program line. The
Emergency Fund provides expanded borrowing power for members or Local units who face financial
difficulty related to potential or actual negotiations impasses. The Retirement Defense Fund
provides funds for retirement research activities (i.e., actuarial information) to support retirement
issues as they relate to the membership. The Scholarship Fund awards scholarships to students
across Michigan for post K-12 education at a public educational institution in Michigan. The Fund's
Declaration of Charitable Trust provides that all expenses, including scholarship grants, are to be
paid solely from income of the Trust’s assets, Trust principal arising from member contributions
received is to be retained intact,

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

2000 1999
Cash and cash equivalents, checking and money market accounts:
General $ 12,101,879 § 14,501,414
Building and site 1,153,736 113,354
Crisis Assistance Program B08,363 742,137
MEA-RETIRED 122,849 150,139
Image/crisis 1,253,611 1,348,044
Scholarship 30,300 54,205
Retirement defense 88,453 85,606
Emergency 45,368 42,374
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 15,804,559 § 18,637,276
10




MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION -

NEA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

2000 1999
Fair Fair
Cosl value Cost value
Investments:
Crisis Assistance Program:
Corporate bonds $ 4206402 S 4,113662 S 4,137,981 5 4,031,609
Stock mutual funds 1,857,954 2,460,301 1,660,163 2,065,760
6,064,356 6,573,963 5,798,144 6,097,369
MEA-RETIRED:
Stock mutual funds 1.407.109 1,531.602 1,403,542 1.371.860
7,471,465 R, 105,565 7,201,686 7469229
Scholarship fund
Stock mutual funds 556,482 613,369 509917 519,744
Total investments 5 H.UZ?.?#‘F. $ 8718934 § 7,711,603 § 7,988,973
Unrealized gains $ 690,987 $ 277,370
— | —_— e

Cash and investments in the scholarship fund in the amount of $49,987 are permanently restricted/designated
from current use. The general fund’s cash includes $2,059,604 that has been designated for the appropriated
reserve. The Association’s bylaws require the approval of two-thirds of the Board of Directors before the
appropriated reserve may be released for current use. Another $1,753,412 has been designated for a budget

—

s

stabilization reserve. This reserve may be released by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

Income from cash deposits and investments:

Interest and dividends
Realized gains (losses)
Increase in unrealized gains

Total - included in interest and other income

2000 1999

$ 1,699,103  § 1,554,068
(98,966) 108,434
413,617 226,060

$ 2,013,754
——————

5 1,588,562
|

11
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NOTE 4 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION DEPOSITS
The Association has deferred compensation deposits with the following companies as of A

Prudential Insurance Company S 4,335,621 |S" :
National City Bank 3,901

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES '

Investment in subsidiaries consists of:

2000 1999
Financial Services: i '
Original investment £ 215240 § 215,240
Loss recognized in 1976 (215.140) (215.140)
Carrying value 100 100
MEDNA 100 100

5 200 § 200

The Association reports its investment in its wholly owned subsidiaries on the cost method.

Generally accepted accounting principles require all wholly owned subsidiaries to be consolidated.
In arriving at the decision not to consolidate its subsidiaries, the Executive Committee and management
concluded that since the primary users of the statements are the Board of Directors, management and
members, consolidation of the subsidiaries’ statements would tend to obscure the financial position m:l
activities of the primary reporting entity, MEA. Inclusion of the following condensed financial information
of the subsidiaries as of and for the years ended August 31, 2000 and 1999 permits users of thesc statements

to be fully informed.




MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - NEA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Balance Sheet 2000 1999
Current assets § 2,731,878 § 2503563
Property and equipment, less accumulated depreciation 127,327 140,169
Deferred compensation deposits 414,337 399 656
Non-current deferred taxes 170,000 272,000
Non-current relirement assets 129,620
E 3,573,162 § 3,315,388

Current liabilities $ 1,170,827 S 1,000,799
Long-term debt 155,138 185,905
Deferred compensation obligations 414337 399,656
MNon-current retirement liabilities 263,251 642,550
Stockholder’s equity 1,569.609 1.086,478

$§ 3573162 § 3,315,388

Operations
Operating income £ 5172607 § 5,532,615
f.l‘i‘.u;_'ruhna._: EXpENSCS (4,492 507) {4,{33314U3}
Other income - net 94,051 42297
[ncome tax expense (264.944) (319.296)
Net income 5 509,207 § 622,213

N N N I BT R R R B R B A
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MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - NEA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

MEDNA

Statement of Net Assets in Dissolution

Current assets
Deferred compensation deposits
Non-current retirement assels

Current liabilities

Deferred compensation obligations
Non-current retirement liabilities
Stockholder’s equity

Operations

Service income

Operating expenses

Other income - net

Income tax benefit (expense)

Net income

2000
{unaudited) 1999
5 135730 § 21,381
144,733 151,391
700,000 2.202.307
$ 980463 S 2,375,079
5 112481 & 1,271,793
144,733 151,391
697,953 035,468
25,296 16,427
% 980,463 § 2,375,079
5 § 10,868,721
(11,405,237)
13,438 491,516
(4.569) 45,000
$ 8BGO 3 ]

If Financial Services and MEDNA were consolidated, MEA's financial statements would be affected

as follows:

Financial Increase

MEA Corvices MEDMNA Eliminations Consolidated (decrense)
Total asseis S 48172637 § 1573162 80,463 s (552,988) S 52,173,274 S 4,000,637
Total liabilities € 14859021 § 2,003,553 955,067 8 (552.788%) S 17264953 § 24050932
Met assets/equity 33,313,616 1,569,604 25,296 {200} 14,508,321 1,594, 705
£ 48,172,637 & 3,573,162 B80,463 5 (552988 § 5217327 S 4,000,637
Revenue £ 50281185 § 5,206,658 13438 S (10976210 § 63465660 S 4,182475
Expenses (56,272.374) (4,757.451) (4,560) L.OYT.621 (59.936,773) 3,664,359
Changes in )
net assels $ 3010811 S 500,207 BRGD & £ 1518887 § 518,076

14
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MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - NEA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classes of property and equipment consist of the following:

2000 1999

Land and improvements b3 474,484 % 435,684

Building and improvements 4985717 5,003 478

Equipment 65,278,639 6,630,643

11,738,840 12,159,805

Less accumulated depreciation h,805.445 6,985,158

Net property and equipment $§ 4933395 S 5,174,647
s, =

Depreciation for the year b 983,840 § 771,196
— 3 "]

Included above is equipment acquired under the terms of capital leases at a cost of $741,775 and

$461,052 and accumulated depreciation of $133,457 and $0 as of August 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL LEASES

MEA assumed capilal leases for equipment acquired from MEDNA. Under the terms of the leases,

the Association makes aggregate monthly payments of approximately $17,000 through March 2003,

Future minimum lease payments and present value of the minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year ending
August 31,
2001 § 204,947
2002 204,947
2003 204,984
2004 220,178
2005 39,539
Total minimum lease payments, including purchase options 874,595
Less amount representing interest at 10.4% - 16.6% 170,710
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 703,885
15



- - - E.

[

=

==

e

= = & = el

MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE]

NOTE § - MEA-RETIRED

MEA-RETIRED is treated as a quasi-endowment fund. Accordingly, amounts paid by members are
invested and only the income is used for current operations,

Net assets at August 31 consist of;

2000 1999
Lifetime dues paid by members:
Current vear - $96,379 in 2000 and $55,385 in 1999 $ 5
Cumulative 1,462,554 1,366,175
Unexpended surplus (deficiency) (75,047) 62,263
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 124,493 (31.682)
Net assets $ 1,512,000 § 1,396,756

NOTE 92 - INCOME TAX STATUS

The Association is exempt from federal income tax under provisions of Section 501(c)(5) of the
Internal Revenue Code (Section 501(e)(3) for the Scholarship Fund) except for “unrelated business income."
The Association had no taxable income and, accordingly, no provision for income taxes is required in the
financial statements.

NOTE 10 - PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Association participates in the Staff Retirement Plan (Staff Plan), a qualified defined-benefit
pension plan that covers substantially all employees of MEA and its affiliates. Benefits are based on years
of service and the average of the three highest years' compensation during the last ten years of employment.
The Association’s funding policy is to contribute annually the amount, as calculated by an actuary, necessary
to meet the funding requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, Contributions
are intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to service to date but also for those expected to be

carned in the future.

The MEA also sponsors an unfunded, nonqualified, defined-benefit retirement plan designatcd as
the Benefits Restoration Plan (BRP). It covers participants of the Staff Plan who accrue benefits in excess
of statutory limitations prescribed by the Internal Revenue Code. Participants are vested in their benefit aﬁtir
completing five years of service, or when they become vested under the Staff Plan, if earlier. The BRF's
prior service costs are being amortized over a seven-year period.

The Association participates in the Retiree Health Benefit Plan which provides certain health, dental,
vision and life insurance benefits. Substantially all Association employees can become eligible for these
benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the Association and have met service
requirements. The benefits are provided through insurance contracts.

16



Penglon Benefits

T T

Benefit obligations
a1 August 31

Fair value of plan assels at i
Augusi ¥, pimarily LLS, & iy
stocks and bonds and
government securitics 142,419,482 142,419,482 105,380,138 105,380,138 31,078,315 15404254

Funded siatus - cxcess assets

(obligations ) 5 12,057,176 K281,328)8 11,775,848 § 1&.‘?&&95!511[2&?!5'&“1&&! Iil&ﬂﬂﬂll!jﬂlﬁ

Amounts recognized in the
balance sheet: Ll o
Prepaid benefit cost s $ $10,748,353 § 3,350,983
Accrued benefit lability 5,106,022 2,874 641
Equity effect of minimum
linbility;:
Current {7,814,152)

Cither disclosures!

Benefit cost 1,385,076 3437157 2033458 3445000
Employer contributions 44,815 125319 B911,899 3,818,904
Benefits paid 5,053,390 4,225,748 1,286,720 909,955

Weighted average assumptions
as of August 31:

Discount rate of retum 7.75% 7.75% 7.75% 1.7%
Expecied rale on nssets 0.001% 0.00% 9.00% 9.00%
Rale of compensation
iﬂﬂtllit L] - - -
* Future compensation increases based on years of service: 7.5% to 2,5% for 1999 to 2000 and 8.0% to 3.0% for years after 2000.

For measurement purposes a 9% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care
benefits was assumed for 2000, The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 5% for 2008 and remain at
that level thereafter.

Defined Contribution Plan

In addition to the defined-benefit plans described above, the Association participates 1?'ith its
subsidiaries in a qualified 401(k) employee savings plan, The employer makes no contributions to this plan.




NOTE 11 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

\

Akl

Lease
MESSA leases land from the MEA under terms of a lease which expires March 31, 2

the first five years required annual lease payments were $20,000. For each f eyt
thereafter, (beginning on April 1, 1980), the $20,000 annual rental amount is adjusted by chan
in the Consumer Price Index. However, any upward or downward rental adjustment is limited to a
maximum of ten percent of the annual rental paid during the previous five-year period. Rental
income was approximately $38,000 and $32,000 for 2000 and 1999, respectively,

Shared Services

Commencing in the year ended August 31,2000, MEA provided financial and accounting, personnel
and labor relations, and mailroom and document production services to MESSA on a cost
reimbursement basis. Payments to MEA for these services were approximately $1,332,000 for the
year.

MESSA provided information technology, building and grounds maintenance, and telephone
services to MEA, Reimbursements to MESSA totaled approximately $1,864,000 for the year ended
August 31, 2000,

Other Services

MEA has entered into an agreement with MESSA which provides that MEA will fumnish marketing
and consulting services to MESSA on a cost reimbursement basis, Billings to MESSA for all such
services amounted to approximately $2,279,000 in 2000 and $2,195,000 in 1999,

ovee Insurance

MEA purchases employee group health insurance from MESSA. Total payments amounted to
approximately $3,225,000 in 2000 and $2,614,000 in 1999.

P ——
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NOTE I1- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

nancial Services

Commencing in the year ended August 31,2000, MEA provided financial and accounting, ¥
and labor relations, and mailroom and document production services to Financial Services
reimbursement basis, Payments to MEA for these services were approxima tely $256,000 for the.
year, for the

Other Services

Financial Services paid a service fee of $179,000 in 2000 and $173.000 in 1999 for marketing
services (similar to those for MESSA referred to above) rendered by MEA. In addition, MEA
received approximately $357,000 in 2000 and $193,000 in 1999 for direct cost reimbursements from
Financial Services. )

MEA paid premiums on insurance policies of approximately $215,000 and $224,000 in 2000 and
1999, respectively, for coverages through Financial Services as agent.

MEA Financial Services rents office space provided by MEA. Total rent paid was approximately
$91,000 and $89,000 in 2000 and 1999, respectively,

ransacti wit D

Prior to September 1, 1999, MEA had an agreement with MEDNA whereby MEDNA provided data
processing, labor relations, personnel, accounting, building and grounds maintenance, and
production services. MEA was charged approximately $4,767,000 in 1999 for these services.

MEDNA rented office space from MEA for which it paid approximately $80,000 in 1999,

MEDNA paid MEA interest at 1/2% above its bank's base lending rate (8.5%) on unreimbursed
payroll balances outstanding 60 days or more. Interest under this arrangement was approximately
$76,000 in 1999,

In connection with the dissolution of MEDNA, MEA acquired certain equipment at its appraised
value of $185,676. MEA also acquired leased equipment with a book value of $741,775 and
assumed related lease obligations of $813,526.

Common Paymaster

MEA provides payroll and related services to its affiliated companies under a common paymaster
arrangement.

19




B i
The Association performs administrative and accounting services for certain affiliz
primarily MEA PAC and Citizens for Education without charge.

mounts due ; 1
2000
Due from: .
Financial Services § 552,788 S 11,548
MESSA 58,868 '
NEA 257,860 HCAN A
MEDNA 2,539,886
Other affiliates 229,398 120,695
$ 1098914 S é-ﬁ?—ﬂilﬁ!l
Due to: :
MESSA $ $ 558,805
Financial Services : 46,378
NEA 1,242,824 2,728
MEDNA 113,924
Other affiliates 155.592 189.504

§ 1398416 3 Bllﬁi‘l'




Finicial Posit

‘ Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Account receivable - affiliated
organizations
Due from other funds

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Activities

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Unrestricted revenues and gains:
Investment income

Program services
Fundraising
Management and general

Total expenses

Change in unrestricted
net asscts

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS:

Investment income
PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED

NET ASSETS:
Member contributions

Total changes in net assets

r;ugdﬁ_ " Emagath

Total und
$ 164121 $ 88453 § 45368 $ 30200
613,369 ' Eihfﬁ%
12,400 12,400
1,441 1.441
$_ 791,331 § 88453 § 57,768 $ 645,110
$ 595123 5% s $ 595,123
146,221 88,453 57,768
49,987 49,987

$ 791,331

$

88,453 §
_

57,768 3 645,110

$ 95378 $ 95378

22,000 22,000

1,702 1,702

9.416 9.416

33,118 33,118

62,260 62,260
4.291 2,847 1,444

8,593 8,593

$ 75144 § 2,847 3 1,444 570,853

al




MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - NEA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12 - COMBINATION OF OTHER FUNDS (Continued)

Change in Net Assets

NET ASSETS, September 1, 1998
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

Change in net assets:
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

NET ASSETS, August 31, 1999;
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

Change in net assets:
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

NET ASSETS, August 31, 2000:
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

Retirement
Defense Emergency  Scholarship
Total Fund Fund Fund
$ 501,757 s $ 501,757
141,105 86,638 54,467
27,708 27,708
670,570 86,638 534,467 529,465
31,106 31,106
825 (1,032) 1,857
13,686 13.686
45,617 (1.032) 1,857 44,792
532,863 532,863
141,930 85,606 56,324
41,394 41,394
716,187 £5.606 56,324 574,257
62,260 62,260
4291 2,847 1,444
8,393 8.593
75,144 2,847 1.444 70,853
SISO AN $ $ 595,123
146,221 88,453 57,768
49 987 49,987
$..0791,331 §., 88,4530 31 057768 50810 645,110



MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - NEA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Lease Commitments

Rental commitments for zone and area office space under noncancellable leases in effect as of
August 31, 2000 aggregated approximately $3,918,000. The term of the leases generally extend for one to

five years and are expected to be renewed or replaced by other leases.

The minimum rental commitments are summarized as follows:

Year ending

August 31,
2001 $ 1,225,000
2002 964,000
2003 702,000
2004 550,000
2005 477,000

Rental expense charged to operations amounted to approximately $1,355,000 in 2000 and $1,298,000
in 1999,

The Association also leases automobiles on a twelve-month basis with monthly renewal options
thereafter. The monthly lease charge is approximately $42,000.

Borrowing Arrangements

The Association has an unsecured line of credit in the amount of $4,000,000. As of August 31, 2000
and 1999, no amounts were outstanding.

The Association is contingently liable in connection with letters of credit in the amount of $253.,000.

Litigation

At August 31, 2000, the Association is a defendant in several lawsuits. In the opinion of
management, in consultation with legal counsel, the ultimate outcome of these suits is not expected to have

a material adverse impact on the Association’s financial position.

Dissolution of MEDNA

To the extent transactions during the dissolution process differ from estimated amounts, MEA and
other related parties will pay to cover any under accruals and receive refunds of any over accruals.



MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - NEA
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NOTE 14 - PROGRAM ACTIVITIES

The Association reports its expenses in the Statement of Activities in a manner that facilitates
the Board's and management's oversight of budgetary limitations within its fund accounting structure.
For purposes of reporting functional activities consistent with the requirements of SFAS No, 117 Building
and Site Fund expenses of $1,687,019 have been allocated to program and supporting services in the
following table.

Program services:

Program development and support $ 19,485,629
Unisery 32,428,561
Program services 2,809,106
MEA-RETIRED 146,079
Image/Crisis 159,471
Other 33,118

55,061,964

Supporting services:

Management and general 794 408
Membership development 416,002

Total expenses $ 56,272,374



